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ASSEMBLYMAN CHESTER APY (Vice-Chairman): I'd
like to call the public hearing on the tax pdﬂkage of
bills to order. ‘

At this point there is with me AsSemblyman3if
CGorman on my right:; Assemblyman Foran on my left: I
am Assemblyman Apy, Vice~Chairman of the Assembly
Committee on Taxation. Senaﬁor . Schluter is here
also, somewhere. During the morning we expect that
the other members of the Assembly Committee on Taxation
and perhaps other members of the Senate will fjoin ‘
with us during the course of the heavlngso our
schedule is roughly to go from now until approximately
12:30 when we will break for lunch. At 1:30 we will

" continue until approximately 5:00 or 5:30 at which

time we will take a break until 8:00 tonight and

~wee-will then continue this evening.

At the outside I'd like to point out that
two of the bills which are part of the total package,
Assembly bill 1272 and 1287 have been assigned to the
Committee on education. That Committee is holding
separate hearings, including'one today at'Glassb@xé
and one on Monday at Trenton State. Anvone who has
testimony pertaining to those two particular bills
we urge that you appear before the Education Committee.
If this is not possible, we will take your'testimony
here,

In addition to the members of the Legislature
who will be present to conduct these hearings, we
also have available to us representatives of the Division
on Taxation and of the Governor's Couhsel“s office in
the event that'technical qu@stions arise which we
feel it more appropriate for them to answer and which
they are better equipped to answer.

Finally, I would like to point out, as we have
done at all of the hearings which we have been con-
ducting arocund the State, that,theipurp@se.@f ﬁhese4¢g

hearings and of this Committee is to try to analyze
. ’ l



the legislation which has been introduced, to hear the
public, to get their readtions, their comments, and
their criticisms. By way of contradistinction to our
function being that of selllng or espousing or condemn-—
ing a particular programw it is not our role in these
hearings, we are not selling for noxr are we selllng_
against, we are trying td evaluate as a branch of the
Legislature the merits aﬁdvthe shortcomings of the
proposed legislation.. | ' ,

T will ask each Witness to come forward and
testify from the front, to my left. After you have
testified, wouldryou ple&se remain to answer any
questions which members ef the committee may have.

If you have a statement ﬁrepared:in advance, would you
please let us have that also.

' Mr. Archer Cole of the Coalition for the
Reordering of Prlorltles.

Senator Schluter‘has jOlned us here on my
far rlght and Assemblyman Manc1nl has also joined us.
Mr. Cole, good morning.  You may . now proceed.,
ARCHER co L E:  Mr. Chalrman‘and membexrs
of the New JerseyAssembly, my name is Archerx Cble»and
I am the State Chairman of the New Jersey Coalition
for the Reordering of Priorities. ’I am also Assistant
to the President of Dlstrlct Three of the Internatlonal
Union of Electriecal,. Radlo and Machine Workers, AFL-CIO
and Vice-~President of the New Jersey Industrial Union.
Council, AFL-CIO. ‘ ‘

As Chairman of the Coalition, I have, for the
past vear, part1c1pated in a detailed study made by
our organization of the tax strueture in New Jersey
andvthe urgent need for tax reform df the regressive
property tax and the unjdst burden it places bn wage
earners, senior citizens;.and lower income,groups°
As a union official, Whoee organizatimn covers thousands

of New Jersey people, whqlaverage under $4.00 an hour,

- ‘\ﬁﬁ;_
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ﬁ’less than $8 OOO a year, I have been. 1mpressed w1th the»ﬂ,,-~
fact that New Jersey residents in income brackets _ .
over $25 OOO a year have been escaplng thelr falr share'h,'
of taxatlon, whlle ‘the burden has been borne by '
members of'our'ﬁnion and'other'working people thrOugh—v
out the State. | - o ‘ |

When we learn that famllles earnlng less than

3,000 a year pay 14. 6%, almost 15% of their 1ncome'"
for property taxes,-whlle those ‘who earn over $25, OOO

" pay only 3.3%, we can see that somethlng ;s radlcally

wrong.

A recent'survey we made of our members show that their

‘property taxes have been rising_at=awhigher]rate_than even the

spiralling cost-of-living, which today, stands at an all time

"high in the histoby of 6ur country.

A large‘section of our Membershipvrent.apartments and have

been v1ct1mlzed in many cases by rent gouglng. whlch has hlked

their rentals anywhere from‘{O - 60% in the last three years.,

One of the standby ‘excuses used by landlords,-who‘do gauge,
has been that these property taxesdthat they-pay have jﬁmpedt
sharply. We say that tax reform is absolutely essentlal for
the tenant ‘'so that once and for all the facts about the':
proportlon of the tax load he is shoulderlng w1ll be out in '
the open and proper rellef glven to the tenant as we glve badly
needed tax rellef to the over burdenedahome owner. :

Our membérs'ape also peoplé‘who aré'retiringvfrom‘industry
at extremely modest pensions. Many'of.them'for reasonsﬂof health.

or because of the severe layoffs and unemployment.’have.beenf



”;and earnlng and in a posmtlon t

“forced to take'early’retirement At thls stage of their livesq¢

vwhen thelr 1ncome has suddenly

plummeted from $8 000 a year to‘

$3, 000 they flnd themselves totally unable to meet the pro-,;

,hlbltlvely hlgh property tax rates of thelr oommunlties and e1ther

“have to gell their homes and take thelr chances in find1ng a-.

sultable apartment on the1r llmited 1ncomes, or else. pay the

‘annual property tax hlkes and r

'?of poverty and want.‘

'elegate\themselves to a retlrement

|

New Jersey has suffered with an average unemployment rate

}:, in the past three years of close to 7%% Thousands of our

: “members are unemployed today.

Thelr earning”power-hasfceased.;
|

but the property tax exacts lts ‘toll just as if they were worklng

These are the oncerns that I have had and thlsis what has o o

]
o pay. i

led me,. w1th the full oooperatlon of the union organizatlons I

|

represent to partlclpate in the New Jersey Coalltion for the

Reorderlng of Prlorltles,'and to concentrate on the tax

~¢problemathls_year as ourrprlme‘project.

5

. 1

. ’ ' I
i In the Coalltlon. we have

| groups. 11ke the League of Wome
l;ClVll nghts groups.}and 1ndiv1
'and C1ty Admlnlstratlonf
| Speaklng about clties 1ea
-Z,/property tax, whioh has acted a
71ndustry from urban centers and

"f,and rural communltles. Where -t

other unlons. we . have 01vic

n Voters, we have church groups.. :

\
duals connected with un1vers1t1es

B \
i

ds us to another facet of the B
S a spur to the removal of
the1r dlspersal 1nto suburban

his hasihappened in olt;es llke
.

s
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Newark, Camden. Jersey Clty, and others, we have seen a v1c1ous

cycle in operatlon. We have found 1ndustr1es leav1ng the 01t1es

because of extremely high tax rates. thus, caus1ng a loss 1n -

ratables. a hlgher unemployment rate, and resultlng mountlng

vwelfare costs and other mun101pa1 charges. Tn cope W1th 1t the

cities have had to ralse their property tax to thelr present

almost confiscatory peaks, whlch means the further loss of

industries, unemployment, and all the attendant 1lls

above.

rec1ted

vWith»thé property taxdas,our major source of revenue toe>

finance the education of students in our local school dlstrlots,;ﬂ;

we have seen tax revolts. 1n communlty after communlty, as

property tax payers make'clear”theirjlnablllty to pay,add;tionaleb

‘taxes at a time when our federal government reveals

that 40% of

U. S. corporations paid no income taxes whatsoever.in 1971, when

vmillionaires-are able to escape without paying any,taxesvat,ali;

~and when the multi-million dollar oil industry pays:

tax rate of 2 - 3% a mere fractlon of what worklng

| weekly wage pay in tax to the U S Government.

It should be clear from these facts that 1972f

for tax reform. Our Coalltlon was heartened by the

the New Jersey Tax Commlttee,'establlshed two years

.Governor Cahlll, Wthh la1d bare the regress1ve and

of the local property tax structure 1n New Jersey.

Our conclu31ons in the tax study, conducted by the Coalltlon,'

an Meffective

people on a

1s the time

Treport of

ago by

ungust nature

was that New Jersey should go to a s1ngle new tax and that should



be a graduated state income tax

state assumption of th% cost of
surplus to prov1de funds for th
revenue yields and hlgh urban ¢

)
Phe Coalltlon 1n its tax

recapturlng of the huge tax sav1ngs. whlch landlords and cor-

poratlons would make as a resu

,We are also concerned w1th the

a rent levelllng formula. whlch

sav1ngs of the landlord to the
- committee orlglnally reported,

‘for a statewide 1ncome tax. ‘but

with sufficient'revenues for'a,
education, and welfare, and a

a'citieslwhich have-lOW“tax

osts for|pollce. fire. and the llke.

|

proposal made provision for the

“om

lt of property tax reduction.

pllght of the tenant and recommended
‘would pass along prOperty tax |
tenant. jWhen the Governor s

we welcomed thelr recommendatlon

dlsagreed W1th thelr effectlve

" rate of 1 - 77 p01nt1ng out that 1nsuff
raised, maklng necessary the ra1 ing of

,gress1ve measures. llke tak1ng|an addlt

1c1ent revenues would be
funds through new re-

ional $280 millibn'bite‘ :

o known our obaectlons. while str

- of Governor Cahill on May 18. 1

in sales tax revenues frcm the

in 01garettes. ‘beer and other n

property~tax of el,per 100 eval

We 301ned Senator Crablel

w1ndfa11. which would accrue to

pe0ple.;11ke a $4o- mllllon hike.

ulsance<taxes. and a new state

uatlon.i

1n p01nt1ng out the tremendous

landlords. corporations. utillties.

etc.. as a result of the Sears Commlttee 8 tax recommendatlone.

We felt that there was only tok

reform and resort to arbroadbas

income tax. That is why We wel

, many proposals.‘

en rellef for the tenant and made

(s

ess1ng the need for property tax

)

e tax 1d the form of a statewide
comed‘tne report to the-legiSlature '

972. because we felt that he made-

whlch will now come before the ‘New Jersey
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1eg1slature in the form of concrete bllls.»to remedy a number of
1nequ1t1es 1n the Sears Commlttee s proposals. |

Under the Governor s recommendatlon, the exemptlon of

- clothing from sales tax 1s an extremely 1mportant 1mprovement.

The restoratlon of the veterans exemptlon is to our llklng, and

very’ 1mportant the tax rellef granted tenants,venabllng those e

- who- rent to reallze in tax sav1ng. 75% of the galns landlords w111:

‘reallze under property tax reductlon._ ths is a:tremendousv

step forward in brlnglng about tax equlty. We notioe.that"the'z

Governor. in respondlng‘to Senator Crablel'criticisms.'now proa

poses to recapture $20 mllllon in tax sav1ngs from the telephone

~companies, $9 million from publlc ut111t1es, $9 mllllon from

the'insurance‘companles, $4 mlllion from the banks..as=Well‘asfﬂ~‘

a 100% excess gains tax on all business property. w1th the ‘

exoeptlon of the oltles where a spec1al tax incentive is prov1ded.
In addition to reduc1ng‘thevw1ndfall through the above'methodsq‘

the Governor is‘cOntinuing_the proposal of a $90 million increase

'in corporation taxes, a $27 million increase‘in corporate

personal property taxes, wh11e redu01ng certain other bus1ness

taxes by $21 mllllon.

- So, on»balance. asia result of;the.Governor's.aotion,f o
tenants have gained; veterans hayeﬁgained;‘senior'citizens hayev
gained, "and'the'business’Windfall reduoed to a very high’degree._

After analyz1ng the total package now . submltted by Governor
Cahlll the Coalltlon still feels that tax reform w111 best be
served by a 2% - 14% income tax 1nstead of the 17 - 77 rate and

the resort to a new stateW1de property tax.



By ellminatlng the $1 property tax as proposed by the
Governor, the tax structure would reflect even greater savxngs

to the middle and lower 1ncome property owner as well as to the

L,

tenant. :‘ { :
| Nevertheless, fhere arefsubstantial improvements. which are — ’
worthwhile in the package before the 1eglslature.

Under a 40% state average reduction in the property tax,
which is now before this leglslature.jhere s what would happen
~ to typical wage earners who are covered by my union.

In Bloomfield, for examgle. where 2,000 IUE-AFL-CIO members
work, the average annual pay of slightly under $8,000 a year,
the property tax savings on a home wdrth $20,000 would come to | 1
$308.00., The income tax bita, which our member would have to
assume under tax reform as pﬂoposed by the Governor, assuming a
family of four, wouid be welﬁ under $100 a year, wﬁich means a
net tax savings of over $2009a year.

Or let's take one of our members living in East Brunswick,
who works at the nearby Delco Battery Plant. Average earnings
there are around $9,000 a year. The present tax rate is $3.45
per hundred._ On a $20,000 home there will also be a savings of

around $200 a year after the income tax bite is subtracted. A

From these figures. weéare convinced that there are
significant savings for the yorking people even thoﬁgh we would
like to see a greater fax reiief through the 2% to 14% rates.

As far as our members Who rent apartments. let's take a

typical married man with one}child. who starts to work in a
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plant in Newark & the General Electric Lamp plant

in the Central Ward. His rate of pay is around

$7,500 a year. He is paying rent of around $2,000

a year, at least 20% of which is property taxes. Under
the legislation now before this legislature, he will
receive a tax saving of over $100 a year.

These are tangible benefits for our members,
and for the future provide relief from the open-
ended property tax increases, which weigh more heavily
on them than on those in the $50,000 a year income
bracket. , '

Finally, I believe there will be far greater
labor support for the Governor's proposals, if he will
remove the three year limitation on the excess gains
tax. With this guarantee, tax reform will prbve to
be of substantial benefit to the working people of
this State. N : S
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you, Mr. Cole. Before;
we ask any questions I would like to announce to those
who have come in sincewe began that I would appreciate
your signing in'up here at the desk right in front of
us so that we know you are here and so that we can .
try to take you in the order in which you have sigred
in.

Does anyone have any questions of Myr. Cocle?

I would point out one thing, Mr. Cole, and we
have had to do this occasionally as witnesses have
testified, the bill 1250, as introduced - which is
the Income Tax bill - has a tax schedule of 1% to
14%. You have alluded to 1% to 7% and recommended
a 2% to 14%. So the present bill apparently comes
somewhat in that direction.

MR. COLE: I think I should correct the state-
ment I made then. I said an effective tax rate of
1% to 7% because the l4%vis levigd on people, as I
understand, on a $500,000 a yeaﬁ;income.

- ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right p
9



e;'hav1ng-taken the initiati
. difficult matter'of basic

- solutions to New Jersey' s

'MR. COLE: = Since
i bracket, we won't get muc
ASSEMBLYMAN APY:
in terms of an effectlve
MR. COLE° An ‘eff
has descrlbed as one-half

would therefore be one to!

ASSEMBLYMAN APY'

,C,gentelmen7

f' {no
Thank you very mu
5 HCMr. Wlll;am Shlne
WILLIAM yﬁ. | S H
Chairman and members of t
William Shine, I am a res;
in the 1nternatlonal acco

j& Co., w1th offlces in Ne

|
|

\
|
I

there are so few in that upper

h revenue from them.

{ Right. So you are thlnklng

rate'>

=ct1ve rate which the Committee

of New York rates, which

seven percent,

| I see. | Any other questions, -
i -

QuestionF) N

ch, Mr. Cole.

&

I N E: Good morning, Mr.
he Committee. My name is!
ident of Millburn and a partner

untlng firm of Price, Waterhouse"

Wark°

I appear here today in my capacity -as Chairman

of the Cost of Government
State Chamber of Commerce
tlon comprlsed of ‘members
,;of ‘the New Jersey busines
As a bus1ness ser

_long monltored a broad ra

fiJersey State Chamber must

Eln creatlng and app01ntln

mlttee.

‘Commlttee‘of the New Jersey
. a business service organiza-

representing every segment

S community.
vice organlzatlon which has

nge of developments within the

'{’general economlc env1ronment of New Jersey, the New

‘commend. the Governor for
ve in this wvital but extremely'

tax revisions by his action

g the State Tax Policy Com~

We must“expreSS appreciaqion,.too, to that

Commlttee 1tself for what

we feel is a thorough,

consc1entlous and courageous efﬁort to.develop lasting

. ways, have had a very mar
economy, ‘The Commlttee i

decision to take on the

tax prdblems which, in many
ked impact upon the general
s to be commended for its

bigtjob@ of'redesigning New Jersey's

10
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tax structure.

Within the Chamber, a preliminary study of the Tax

Policy Committee's tax revision program has been conducted by

our Cost of Government Committee, a body which is comprised of
tax specialists from some 40vof our member companies.‘ In view
of the complex interrelatienehiﬁs between the‘different measures
themselves and their respective impact ﬁpon the'great variety‘

of business enterpriees within the Chamber's general membership,
we must characterize our study thus far as being only preliminary;
Even if there had been time to complete a full study, it would

be impossible to compress all resulting commentary and conclusions
within the confines Ofva single statement such as we are pre-

senting here today.

While we recognize the need for‘revisicn of the tax
structure of our State, again because of the 11mitat10ns of time
since the introduction of the 59 measures that comprise the
Governor's tax program, eur comments today‘of necessity willidealj
only with conceptual‘matters»affecting busihess ﬁakes. More; |
over, like the Tax Policy Committee itself; the Chamber, for
the purposes of this presentation, is refraining from any judg-
ment on the present or future service needs of State or local

governments.

- As you deliberate.upon this most extensivevseriea‘of
bills, we ask that you think of all buslness enterprises in
New Jersey as the major source of livelihood for New
Jersey's citizenry and as an ‘essential source of financiel
support for our‘State-andeloéal governmental endeavors. Business
and industry are actually the prbauctiVe aspects of»Our‘society.r'



They constitute the fremework,wlthin.which our citizens associate
themselves for best meetlng soolety's msterial sndkservice needs.
} j | -
Government, by contrast, is merely a consumer.' It
spends taxes on efforts deligned to meet public interests or

public needs. But only the priyate sector has the ‘ability to

produce the goods and services Which make the payment of taxes
i i‘ o ‘

possible.
We feel that, by and large, btsiness people recognize

the need for tax reform. They ﬁave become increasingly aware

that their enterprises require é healthy social enviromnment in

order to function successfully.j We are well aware that New

Jersey's older cities, under present taxlng policies, are in

need of massive sums of money for such responslbillties as

education of young people and general improvements to the physical

environment. New Jersey will not trulyfprosper as long as |

significant segments of oor pootlation sre the victims of sub-

standard educational and vocatibnal opportunities,
: | :

We think that the business cohmunity of Now'Jorl.v
has demonstrated rather clearlyéits sen@e of social responsi-
bility. Individually and collettively,icompanies of many
different types have undertaken tasks that are in the public
interest and never before consiﬁered tq be within the realm of
business responsibilities. i

It is important, therefore, that you not overlook the
fact that business and industry 8- ability (a) to meet the basic
role of providing productive erloyment, (b) to provide tax

income for government and (c) to accept many new social responsi-



bilities, automatically limit the additional tax burdens which

abu51ness and industry can. effectively bear in the overall

: best interests of the public. o

oy

For anyone in public office, when governmental revenue
needs outpace tax income, there is a very natural temptation
to place a new or increased tax where it will generate the
least voter impact - upon business. But in thevlong run,
any 31gnificant lhlft of tax burden onto the bu81ness community
will redound to the disadvantage of those who depend upon |
bu31ness enterprises for JObS, for tax revenues, or for the social

respons1bilities business is being asked to accept.

This'is not to impiy in any~wayothatpbusiness‘and"
industry are unwilling to pay their fair share of the total
ZState and local tax burden. - We feel that New Jersey business has
paid its fair share in the past and isuwilling‘tO»do.so'inwthec
bfuture. The governmental services received for taxes paid are'
an essential‘part'of»the socioéeconomic environment which any
buSiness enterprise must have lf lt 1s to be successful. But
in the complex task of restructuring New Jersey s taxation
spolicies, it is important that you both reszst the temptationb
of short-term expediency and assure the long-term health of
our economy by not shifting major segments of the burden onto'
business. In thelbng run, the effects of such a move can be —

_debilitating to our entire economy.

We believe it to be of vital 1nterest to the State
that its business tax structure remain competitive with those

of other states. We are concerned that thlB would no longer

- 13



be the case if the pending busiﬁess tax;proposals were

adopted in toto.

You are familiar with the dual and parailel features
of the New Jersey,Corppration Bﬁsiness Tax -- the net income
feature and the net worth featu#e; gggﬁ -- repeat'gggg -- .
are levied upon each cbrporatioﬁ dding business in New Jersey
according to a three-féctor allécation.formula,'a formula

similar to that used by many other states.

Assembly ﬁill'No, 1253, as yoﬁ‘know, would increase
the tax rate of the net income %eature from the present rate
of 5;5% to 7.25%, a 32% inéreasé. This; you will recall, would
come on top of the 1.25 percentége point increase in this tax = o
enacted only last month, a 30%.increase; Were this new
incrqase to take effect as‘propbsed on January 1, 1974, then
the rate of this one tax would bave been increased 70% in

just two tax years.

But that is:only the éggg of ihe one tax. A-1253
also propoées to altef the tax éggg for both the net income
and the net worth taxes, a fact which will, in itself, increase
greatly the tax burden on many #ew Jeréey firmsQ The proposed
~ so-called “throwback"'rule, a p&ovisiod rarely found in the 2
corporation tax laws of easterﬂ industniél states, promises,
if adopted along withfthe rateiincrease, to subject hany New

. Jersey corporations to substantial increases in tax burden.

Under the ptoposed'"ﬁhrOWback" rule, the State of
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purposes of determining what sales should be allocated to

.New Jersey.

~ Under the apportionment formula‘uSed to determine the
position ofﬁa‘corporation's multifstatevincome that is Subjectl
to New Jersey tax, the‘legislation proposes that shipmentS'tov
other states should be treated as New Jersey sales in all
1nstances where the shipper does not have a place of bu51ness 1n
the State in which the customer is located. ‘This proviSion
would penalize a corporation having substantial payrolls and
capital investment in New Jersey, because the "throwback" of
inter~state sales would have the effect of compounding the
weight of the payroll and property factors which already reflect P
New Jersey's claim to the major portion of the income derived =

from inter-state sales of goods produced in New Jersey.

Although the tendency in State‘taxation has been‘to
substitute corporate income tar for net worth tax, as pre-
viously indicated,New Jersey continues to tax both the net
income and net,worth of corporations. Based on the revenue raised
from the Corporation Business Tax in 1970, it is estimated that
if the tax on net worth were to be eliminated, the tax applicable :
to income wouldvhave to be increased by“approximately 2 percentage
points in order to produce the same:amonnt ofvtax revenue.
Thus, considered in terms of aggregate tax'burden.‘the Newv
Jersey corporation business tax can'be viewed as equivalent to a

tax on income at the rate of 9 l/4%yunderfthefproposed legislation.
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According to data presented by the Tax Policy COmmittee,

only three states at the present time tax the income of ccr-

A

porations at a rate in excess of 9 1/4%( While many states may

- tax capital, it is typlcally bﬂ an alternative or nominal tax.-u~ E

|
For example. New York State imﬂoses a tax measured by capital

at a rate of 1.6 mills but only 1f that tax exceeds the income

|

tax. Although the New York State Franchise Tax measured by

income is applied at the rate of 9%, the New Jersey tax base
of many corporaticns would be significantly larger under the

proposed legislation principally because of the “throwback“

provxsicn,than it would be in New York.Thus, the actual difference i

in tax burden would be substantially greater than the difference
in tax rates would indicate. Accordingly, New Jersey would lose
- its competitive position 1f the corporation tax and other

}
business tax proposals were tolbe enacted.

I
' 7 The many firms that %ould be adversely affected by
increased business tax burdens[(WLth lrtde or no offsetting
,property tax relief)wwould ineyitably seek ways to reduce their
'New Jersey tax burden, w1th resultant losses to the New Jersey
economy. We are not . suggestiﬂg that. Hhese firms would pack up
~and leave New Jersey:for we do not realistically believe that
would be the case. But becau%e New Jersey is a high-cost State
in virtually every business economic respect, adversely affected
j firms could - and we expect that many would -- cease physical
and employment expansion:in New Jersey and take the many "
] perfectly}legitimategcourses‘df action available toathem to
minimize their NeW'Jersey.taxlliability.lvln this connection it
.should’be recocnizedéthat many businesses,'particularly those
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with national or 1nternatlonal operatlons, can arrange their

~affairs to minimlze State taxes w1th llttle operatlonal dis-

'locatlon.y Therefore, New Jersey would lose jOb opportunltiesr“d

and tax revenue.

We must point out that today it is not enough to

compare the buslness cllmate of adgo;ning ‘states in the maklng

‘of business locational declslons. With today s -and tomorrow's

transportatlon»and communicatlon-facilities,'the‘proximity of
headquarters, research and develbpnent, financial, raw-materials,
production andAmarketing'facilities, one with the other and with
the firmds~markets; is'no~longer necessary except in the case""'
of a very few industries. These-economicrfacts make it simple:
for companies to»decentralize?to-the:otherlstates that welcome -
businessrnith an attractive tax‘structure,With'positive déVelap=~~
ment incentives, and generallyioverdalchOWer costs of doing

business.

It would seem to us that such contraction of
bu81ness actrvmty in New Jersey - elther by outrlght removal
of fac1llt1es or failure to expand - could have dlre consequences

for the continuously growing - populatlon of our State. We are

»all aware of instances where bu51nesses have chosen to move

to lower cost areas. These moves have adversely affected the
New Jersey economy in lost wages both for affected employees‘
and for workers in related buslness, as well as in loss of re- :
tailrand wholesale trade,vconstruction.jtransportation;‘and in

other services.
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In the past decade New Jersey has pureued an
enlightened policy with respect to the taxation of buainese. ,
It has not been a low tax policy by any meane, as the Tax |

- Policy Committee Report documepts. Rather it has been one

designed to remove unnecessaryyimpedimente to successful business
o | |

operations, Real property asshssment reform; the resolution

of the exceedingly complex buspness personal property tax
problem by the exemption of inventoriem and enactment of a uni- '
form machinery and equipment tgx at the State level; and the
removal of certain inequities ﬁn’the corporation tax F-‘all‘
contributed to the creation of?a generhlly equitable boainoe- |

tax climate. While application of the sales tax to machinery

purchases was an unfortunate and harmful aberration, the current v

proposal to repeal that tax wopld be emcouraging. But tho‘
presently proposed structural Ehanges nnd rate increase in the
corporation tax, the 54% increaee in the rate of the personal
property tax and the application of the 5% sales ‘tax to eervices
largely consumed by business are positively regreseive ateps
and would prove to be damaging‘over the long run to the State s

economy.

Accordingly, we urgp that thie corporation _1ncome' tax
rate not exceed the new 5.5% l;vel and that the broposec | y}
"throwback" rule not be added to the corporation tax strnotﬁro.,
If this course is followed, we believe that business will :
continue to pay its fair ehareiof the total tax burden and the
State will retain a busineas tex system that will be conpetitive
‘with other states. Under such circumstances, busineas will be

attracted to and flourish in New Jersey. thereby meximiting

18"
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its contribution to the economy and revenue forvgovernment¢‘

‘We feel that the reduction in property taxes in the

urban communities which might eventuate from the proposed tax

‘revision program would not in itself assure the rebirth of

those cities as manufacturing or trade centers as might be -

inferred from the Tax Policy Committee s Report. For example,
the Tax Policy Committee has estimated that if its proposals
had been in effect in 1970, the real property tax rate in
Newark would have'been reduced from _:$9,.19 to $§5.27. We think
it is unrealistic to expeCt thet’suoh reduction-alone would
attract new business to the City or enCoureée businesses‘that
are presently 1ocated there to remain; The tax rates of most
other municipeiities mould‘still be substantially lower than

Newark's.,

In our v1ew, if tax policy is to be used as a means
of attracting new business to urban centers in the State and
to retain business already located in‘such centers, positive

incentives in addition to the rate reductions contemplated in |

~the proposed legislation would be required.'

Ten years after its'enactment thevso-called‘FoxeLance-'
Crane Act program of reduced fixeddpayments*rather than\high-.w

urban property taxes is only now beginning to attract some

‘businesses to Newark. But with substantially and‘generally

reduced property taxes, that'program would lose much of its

attractiVeness. With‘--'or even without -- enactment of the

proposed tax rev1s;on program, we urge adoption of a compre-

hensive program of positive incentives for economic development
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of our urban‘commuwitiego These could take the form
of bu31ness tax credlts[or deferments, special
amortlzatlen for urban 1ﬂvestments, training and/er
employment subsidies, and such other meanlngful induce=
ments as. the Legislaturé“s ingeﬁuity can develop.
These and other programe - and not merely property
tax reduction - are - the\p051t1ve answers to stimulat-
ing the rebirth and rebqlldlng qf our cities. If the
‘Legislature believes there‘to be merit in this ap-
proach, we would be glad to assist‘in the development
of such programs. f |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL' Thank you, .Mr. Shine,
will you remain seated for a moment in the event there
are questlons from the Comm1ttee7

Assemblyman Vreeland° !

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND@ Mr, Chairman, I just
have one question. I géther from the statement
here that as the proposel was s0 constituted that the
Chamber of Commerce didinot favor it, is that a fair
statement? - 3 f

MR. SHINE: I tﬁink that the only thing we
are objectlng to is the 1ncrease in the franchise

\
tax rate. ‘ |

| i
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Apy?
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Is it possible, Mr. Shins,

for you to estimate what you think in dollars, the

impact of Assembly bill 1253 would be? In other words,

what would be the tost?5 |

MR. SHINE: If you were%to leave the rate at
5k? - i .

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: If you were to increase it
to 7%. Hew many'dellaré would it'produce for the
State of New Jersey? % ’ ;‘

MR. SHINE:  From what? @ From the 5%?

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Yes. Additional money from

20
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MR, SHINE: From the existing 5%2

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Yes. o

MR, SHEINE: The rate increase would be about
somewhere between fifty and sixty million in revenue
from what we esstimate. } ,

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Is there any way to put a
dollar figure on the ramifications of the throw back
rule?

MR, SHINE: No, except o say that I think
the consensus of the members of the Chamber is that
the revenue effect is substantial, probably substantial-
ly greater than the Tax Policy Committee anticipated.

I might say on that, that provision could
cause, and will cause I am sure, the larger companies
particularly to very easily revamp some of the things
they are doing through what we call incremental profit
plarning. In other wordsfyyou have a choice of how you
arrange a business transaction, for example, whether '
you bring goods from Newark or whether you bring them
through New Y@rk. You determine the cost, the tax
effect, and you take the one that gives you the best
result}to get around it. '

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You say that the throw back
provision is rarely found in the corporation tax laws
of eastern industrial states.

.~ MR. SHINE: That's right.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: That's scort of implying,
however, that it is found in some. Could you tell
us what ones it is found in? |

MR. SHINE: California has a semi-throw back
role. It also‘has a lower rate, 7% on income‘aﬁd no
tax on net worth. There are approximately 20 states that
have some £Qrmmcfm§hrOW‘back'at the present time, I believe.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:. What about New York?

MR, SHINE: No. o

ASSEMBLXMAN_APY@ Ox‘PennSylvania?

MR. SHINE: No.
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Delaware?
MR. SHINE: No. -
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Conne&ticutg do you happen
to know? ' . | ' { o
MR. SHINE: I'm not awave of any state east
of Ohio that has a throw back. I think Michigan has.
I'm not even sure about Ohio. i '
ASSEMBLYMAN APYy There is 1nfmapackage of

\
bills the excess galns tax, so called prov151on, for

three years. . . It is described - the three year

~time period - as béing a time périod of testing and
evaluation of the impact of the\total tax package.
In your opinion, is three vears a reasonable perlod
of time to do that? , ‘
MR, SHINE°% Spe&king for the Chamber we are
not objecting to the throw back, or the recapture

provision. ‘ _
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: In the context that you

ant1c1pated ending in th ee years’

MR. SHINE: We are not objectlng to it in
terms of an impact as most of the members don't think
there is a w1ndfall or that there will be any recapture.
_ We are concerned about the concept of the recapture as
leading towards a c1a55ﬁflcatlon system of property
taxation. I think we thlnk three years will. show that

1 \ ,
there has not been‘aqwiqdfall to business as has been

alleged. - | |

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: In otﬁerxwords, you are
satisfied that the tax program, leven without this,
would not result 1n a w1ndfall and therefore that
this trial period would merely substantlate that9

MR. SHINE: Yes., To put our position in a
little different Dérupectlve ma&be, it is like the
brick wall, there are. 59 bills, there are a lot of
different pieces to 1tg: We try| to center in an |
Association of 3,600 dlfferent bu31nesses and wer -
focused finally on‘thlsyfranchlse tax, we object to
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all of them individually, I suppose, but if we had
to focus on one, it is the franchise tax. o

' ASSEMBLYMAN APY: No further questions, Mr.
Chairman. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Foran?

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Sir, has your organization
given any thought to the evaluated tax situatidn?

MR. SHINE: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: That is a short answer.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, Mr.
Shine. |

MR. SHINE: Thank vou.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I would like to bring
something to your attention at this time with regards
to Committee procedure. We do not want to limit anyone's
opportﬁnity to speak. We certainly want to be advised
of the viewpoints of all the people in New Jersey on .
this important legislation. However, we have had the
experience, this being our 9th public hearing, of hav-
ing the same special interest groups come before us
on a number of odcasions to make the same point,

I might Say with regard-to special interest
groups, reiteration is going to have noyaffect on
this committee. We respectfully ask you, when your
designated spckesman for a particular association or
industry makes his‘presentation, unless the nspeakers:m
additional speakers - representing that association
can make further points or enlighten us further, that
you do not take up the public's time with reiterating
what has already been said. I say this with-- not in
a manner demeaning anyone's right t@lspeak, merely -
to cite an example, the drykcleaning industry, the |
laundry industry, this committee has already heard
five or six speakers on previous occasions and we
are pretty well aware of the position of that industry.

Now I am not limiting anyone's opportunity who wants to
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speak here today, but wé ask yoﬁ from the various
assoc1atlons and specral 1nterest groups unless

bﬂyou can enlighten further or make further p01nts on

the previous speaker s p051tlon, representing the same
industry, that you do not compel us to hear the reiteration,
the continual relteratvon, of the same p01nts of v1ew.

The Committee would like to call upon Mr.

Douglas Wertzberger, Maﬁager Goyernmental,Affalrs
Department, Eastern Union Count§ Chamber of Commerce.
{(no response)

Mr. James McGowan, Chalrman State Affairs

Committee, Eastern Unlon Countywchamber of Commerce.
(no response)

Mr. Abraham Solomon Pres1dent Local 284
Laundry Workers Union. !

ABRAHAM S@LOMONB ‘lMyr\amelsAbraham
Solomon, I am the presrdent of the Laundry Workers

Cleaners and Dyers Unlon Local|284 AFLQCIO, located

in the State of New Jersey. I am also President of

the Bergen County Central Labor and Trades Coun01l

I am 4th International Vlce PLeSldent of The Laundry
Workers Internatlonal Unlon. 1

I have a short statement to read today which
is very, very, 1mportant as it EOncerns the worklng
people in the laundry lndustry %n the State of New
Jersey. I am appearlng,here today to speak against
removing ﬁhe laundry ana dry cléaning industry from the
exemption of the 5% State Sales' Tax, as proposed in
Assembly Bill 1251, for the followrng reasons.

In 1967, Locai 284 had a membership of approx-
imately 4,800 people° Due to general business condltlons
over the years, and the 1nnovat}on of materials not
requiring laundering and dry cleaning, we suffered a
loss of approximately 2%000 memkers. '

Our membershlp PonslstS|prlnc1pally of minority,

nonnskllled low income employeesa The imposition of
!
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the proposed 5% sales tax on laundry services and the
dry cleaning industry. would, without guestion, resﬁlt
in the termination of the employment of the'members‘of
Local 284. »

At the present time the laundry and dry
cleaning industry is keeping these low income, un-
skilled, minority people off the welfare rolls

through continuous employment. In view of the present

high unemployment rate throughout the State of New Jersey

and especially among the minority, low income groups,
it becomes increasingly important that their present
status of employment be maintained.

Of paramount importance insofar as Local 284
and the dry cleaning industries are concerned, is the
fact that the surrounding states of New York and Pen-
nsylvania, as well as New York City, do not héve a
sales tax on laundry and dry cleaning services.

Furthermore, New York City recently attempted
to enact legislation similar to that proposed for the
State of New Jersey, and after all of the evidence
was produced in hearings conducted by the City Council,
the proposal was rejected and there is no sales tax on
laundry and dry'cleaning in the City of New York. ,

The passage of the proposed sales tax would
be the death blow for laundry and dry cleaning
industry in the State of New Jersey. In addition-to
creating unemployment, a loss of ratables due to the
vacating of these plants would be a hardship on the
taxpayers in the municipalities in which the plants
are located. |

That is the end of my statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Any qﬁestions?

Assemblyman Foran?

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mr. Solemon, in your
first sentence of your statement I think you are

probably talking about the fact that you are for the
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removal, not against the removal. You say, "I am
appearing here today tojspeak against removing--"

MR. SOLOMON: Wé have the exemption at.the
present time and the exemptlon lS being removed.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN s O. K. . thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL° Thank you vew much,

‘Mr. Solomon. | -

MR. SOLOMON: I want to thank you gentlemen
for hearing me. It is é pleasure to appear‘bpfore you
and I thank you Very much for the time you have given
me., | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We |appreciate your being
here, sir. % |

Mr. Kermit'Hiller; Vice%President Consolidated
Laundries, New York Cité. ' : -
KERMIT HILLER: My name is Kermit Hiller,
Vice ~ President of Conéolidated Laundries with'plants
throughout the State of New Jersey.

The laundry 1ndustry is complelled to express
the strongest posslble opp051tlon to the proposed
imposition of a sales tax on laundry services by the
State of New Jersey. The laundry industry in the
State of New Jersey is a marginal business, employing,
for the most part, semi-+ skllled and unskilled members
of the minority groups.f Through the collective
bargaining process and éhe efforts of the industry,
these wage earners now earn an everage hourly income
that exceeds $2.25 per houLa The industry, in
recent years, has faced the 1ncrea81ng competition of
home laundry machines whlch have made serious inroads
in the industry. VOW'we are faced with the added
competition of the synthetlc, no-iron permanent press
fabrie in garments of all sorts, in bed linens and in
table llnensa These fabrlcs have made possible the
advent of the 1nstallatlon of the so-called home washer

units - which are meally;not_sanltary or really effective
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and that could be the subject of another discuesion -

in the commercial customer such as motels, convalescent
homes, restaurants, barber shops, etc., causing a further
serious erosion in the tonnage on the industry.

The Ldundry lhdustry, as you knoﬁ, is an exceed-
ingly labor intensive business, with‘ l.obor”occounﬂ‘ng‘ for
over 50% of the sales dollarl Therefore, the loss of
customers to any extent, must make itself immediately felt
at the employment level. Were these conditions not enough,
the effect of the recession has, in the past six months,
brought the loaundry business to its most serious .posltlén in
a generationl | need not, | am sure, recall to you the serious
loss of business volume that has been felt iIn Nolw',J:on.y by
the Laundry Industry's major customers, i.e., the resteurant
and food establivshmonn, the hotels and motels ond“qll §f the
other commercial establishments served by the Industry in the
State of New Jersey,

The shrinkage of these markets has further aggravat ed
the situation., The food and hotel custom‘on‘,‘ 'o{o'lvl'ng fhe
pinch of the recession sharply thomulvn,‘ have cﬂ‘omphd to
further eliminate services, such as laundry utvlén, ond have
increased ﬂu number of self-contained de=-it-yourself "toy"
laundries which create all sorts of health hazardsl All of

this, at a time when the Industry has been faced with alorm-v
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ing increasesin overh‘ead,{such as Increases in water rates In
the past year and one-half, along with fantastic increases in

insurance rotos, fuel olil <cosm, oquipmont costs, gasoline costs

|
and the Inke, not tojmentlion increased taxes as part of the

new tax program,

To Increase the cost of Iahndry services by the
imposition of a sal es tax at this’t}ime would simply be
deteriorating our pos‘ition; by corﬁpeﬂng wif‘h our own
customers!l it may well be the str\uw that would start the
total and final destructlon of the industryl To threaten
a sick industry with this tiox is ll;ke making a demand on
a mortally wounded m;an, that he make a blood bank contri- -
butionl | |

We cannot lose sight of the fact that New Jorsey
is not an island unto- Hsel\f. Customers in New Jersey are
served by members of the l}ndustry %who are located in other
states." ‘ ‘

Our labor cost in New Jersey is higher - our
water costs In New Jerseyj are higher - our taxes in New
Jersey are higher = our cost of general overhead in New

Jersey is higher. Dblng business in New Jersey is simply

T
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much more cqstly than it is across the river in New York,
Delaware, Connecticut or Pennsylvenia. Netwlt‘hﬂdodlng

the legality of the situation, it will be a very difficult
matter to accurately administer the enforcement and col-
lection of the sales tax from out-of-state laundries. There-
fore, a sales tax in New Jersey would simply give thopo
competitors an added advantage, ond would‘rnﬁlf, no doubt,
in further loss of bus!neu., a loss of revenue, o loss of
jobs ... and, | respectfully submit, most probably, on addi-

tion to the welfare rollsl Not only will you not collect all

of the tax you may now envision, but you m.éy QQIfy"wo.ll force
some establishments out of business, lose thelr ,u‘xn-,‘ and
wind up with more expenditures via swollen welfare rolls,

For all of these reasons, the concern of our Industry
has turned into a .foellng of alarm, at the thought of the
consequences th.ot are inevitable, if this prbpos“ tex program
becomes a reallty,

In our com pany, for example, we would have to shut
down one plant immediately = in which we employ over 150
individuals, most of whom rocld§ in low Income ereas. These
individuals, all members of minority groups, would immedi=

ately have to turn to the Welfare Department for assistance.
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There are some 51000 organized employees in
this industry, which together with a similar amount
who are not members of any unlonﬂ and who are employed
in small laundry and dry cleaning establishments,
would ultimately be affebted also. The impact on our
already staggering relief rolls is frightening.

The importance OE jobs and self-respect to
the individuals who'will be affected by the proposed
tax program, far outwshddcws the tax gains which the
State of New Jersey migﬁt reali;e in the proposed
program. i | '

I most urgehtlyf most strongly., most sincerely
“request, that yvou do not extend the sales tax to
" laundry and linen serviées in the State of New Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir, we ap-
preciate yourcoming. | '

Mr, Howaxrd Kauffman, N@w Jersey Mobile Home
‘Association, Edison, New Jercey,
HOWARD KATUF FMAN: Iam Howard Kauffman
a member of the New Jersey Mobilehome Association
. and representing them hgre today, ’
The New Jersey Mobilehome Association is op-

posed to Assembly bill I26l to tax mobilehomes as

real estate because of the inequities and inconsistencies

in the billg' Your attention is directed to the fol- =~
low1ng pointss |

l. Most mogllehome owners already pay munlclpal fees
in lieu of real estate taxm To further assess these
residences as real estatp tax when a tax is already
in force amounts to double taxation.

2. The present method Qf financing will be unavailable
if mobilehomes are claséified as wal estate. Under
present banking practicés, mortgages on mobilehomes
will not be available.

3. Recreational vehiclés such as travel trailers and
tent campers are includéd in the bill, according to
the present wording. These units are not used as

: 0
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primary dWellihgs.>rThey'are as mobile as the self-

- propelled units that are excluded in the bill and

they"are classified as motor’yehicles by the State;gw;
4. Under thls blll taxes shall be assessed to the -

owner of the real estate or the mobilehome park operator.
,Thls, in effect, makes  the park operator a tax col-

lector - a practlce unknown in modern administrative

'practlce._ This is grossly unfalr as there is no control

by the park operator over the tax payments. .

5. It is unfair to place a lien on the site if the _
mobilehome,owner_does not pay his tax. The mobilehome
owner does not own the property'his home is situated
on. The land owner has no control'oVer whether the'
taxes are paid. . |

6. If mobilehomes become real estate as this bill
recommends, sales tax must be eliminated as no sales
tax is paid on real property. ' v .

7. Because of road movement necessary,,mobllehomes
must retain thelr,character as housing that is movable”
¢hanging the tax classification to real estate must
not be allowed to hamper mobllehome road movement. 7
8. If this bill is passed, mobilehome construction
must be eliminated from the local building codes to.

allow this factory type cOnstruction. The New Jersey

- Mobilehome Association endorses suggested state

construction standards for mobllehomes - American National

Standards Institute Al1l9.1.

9. Mobilehomes are the last vestlge of moderate ’
income housing in New Jersey. This added tax burden
would be unreasonable for the young married, the |
retlred widowed and people on flxed incomes. The
additional flnanc1al burden would ellmlnate mobilehomes
as a hou31ng alternatlve for too many of the people: in

‘this category. .

10. The intent of the tax reform is to relleve the
»burden of taxatlon from the elderly, low and moderate |
~1ncome famllles.‘ _This bill places an . added hardshlp
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on just this group.
Ecnlosed is a survey of mobllehome residents
done'by Rutgers Unlveruﬂty, It shows that mobilehome
residents are almost ex@lusively in the income bracket
that is to receive reliéf from the tax reform. They
are part of the silent majorlty,who most feel the crush
of constantly rising prlces on all fronts. (see page 51B)
‘Because of the mnequltles and inconsistencies
of this bill, the New Jersey Mobllehome Association
respectfully requests that you withdraw this bill.
Thank you very mucho ; '
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDE?LL:; I might say, sir, that
the Committee is acutelf aware 5f what the mobilehome
owners feel to be inequities in*the proposed legisla-
‘tlong we have taken con81derab1e testimonys We have
recognized, even before the publlc hearings, that the
proposed leglslatlon submltted by the Administration
left much to be desired from our point of view. We
had been working on a plece of leglblatlQn affecting
mobllehomes, as a Commlttee, long before the Governor's
proposal came befoxe us. The reason we haven't been
able to bring that bill: out is because of the technical
difficulties that you stressed,‘ '

I can't say howéthis leéislation will eventually
come forth, or if it Wiil come forth at all, but I can
assure you that the CQmﬁittee ié acutely aware -of the
problems you have pointéd out sb well today and we do
1ntend to effect . somethlng reFlectlng them in:a bill..

Any guestions? | ;
' (no quesﬁions)

Thank you very much siko

MR. KAUFFMAN: May I add just one thing, sir.
Those of us in the ASSOClatlon would be most happy to
~work with any of you on the Commlttee for available
statistice of the 1ndustry or any other information
you might need from usa,

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: ~We will make notice, if time
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~does permit of the time we will schedule for consideration
of this,legiSlation so that people that are interested
may come before'the‘Committee;in Executive Session to |
help us eliminate the situation. Thank you. '
MR. KAUFFMAN: Thank you. '
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Mr. Edward Wasserson,
Standard Overall, Irvington, New Jersey ‘
EDWARD B. WASSERSON: Gentlemen,
I will try not to be repetitive and I will try and
be brief. | _ | h
My name is Edward Wasserson and I am President
of the New Jersey‘Association of Rental Launderers. '

The New Jersey Association of Rental Launderers
is a new group comprised mainly of Laundries special-
izing in service to commercial and industrial firms.
We operate laundry and dry cleaning plants which deliver
and pick-up rental items such as work clothing, shop
towels, dust mops, entrance rugs and mats, rags, etc.
through a large fleet of trucks.

Our members provide extensive employment to un-
skilled minority groups. Our office and plant workers
are mostly female; our driver salesmen are males. Our
employees, regardless of sex, for the most part are
heads of households, ’ R

. On the average, for every dOllar of vdlﬁme in’our 
industry,‘fifty éents is spent on direct labot;_

The Rental Launderers ‘oppose any actlon whlch oo
would 1mpose a 5% sales tax on their laundry services. '

Although we recognize that thlS tax would be: paid .
by our customers we feel that the net effect would be
to substantially cut down our market, reduce our sales
volume and as a result cause severe unemployment, . .

Over the years, unions have fOught hard fdr'the ;

provision of work. clothlng'from.thelr employars. our
industry has benefitted from this trend ‘Hoytver. com= .
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panies in today's competitive markets seek out any and
all ways to reduce overhead. ' Faced with a sales tax
price increase our custom%rs and ﬁotentlal customers.

~will resort to several alternatlves.

|

1. ~Some companies Will_buyﬁwork clothing
and give it over to their employees
to take home and launder themselves.

2. Larger firms wiLl resort to modern
‘technology and purchase| cotton and
synthetic blend permanent press gar-.
ments. They will purchase inexpen=
sive package washing, dry cleaning
and steaming equipment and process
their own garments. In effect, the cus-
tomer will become our competitor. -

3. Companies will not be as ready to
provide work clothing as a fringe
benefit to meet union demands when
the cost becomes prohib%tivé.

Any gain in laundry sales tax revenues to the State
would, in éur opinion, be seriously affected when the dol-
lar volume of our industry group!declines. 'Remember, out
of every dollar we take in, flfty cents goes out in wages.
If our members' companies cut back on unskilled, minority
employees, the Staté will suffer| the communltles will
suffer. For example if l[my company suffered a . l0% loss
in sales volume we would be forced to 1mmed1ately ‘xeduce.
our personnel payroll by 5%. Wheﬁ you multiply this: by -
all of the companles in our 1ndustry the problem can be
~serious. Where can these peop1e|go for work in teday's
economy° our industry is unlque’ln 1ts ablllty ta'naho }
large scale use of these employe=s.',

The f1nanc1al health of our. companles has been sev-
erely strained by our lack of ability to pass on the costs
of collective bargaining| increases: ours is a very p:zce o
" sensitive industry. To superimpose a sales ‘tax on our
f‘sgvgrgly.stra;pedv;pdustry'éould cause serious prohldns.-
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‘Neighboring states have seen fif‘to retain the
laundry exemption in their sales tax laws as it =
relates to our industry. This was done after careful
study and analysis, We sincerely hope that our
statement and other considerations will cause you to
accept and act upon our recommendations.

' Thank you for the opportunity to speak.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir.
Assemblyman Foran?

' ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mr. Wasserson, could you
tell me,outside of your stand against A-1251,what your
position is on the state income tax and statewide
property tax? |

MR. WASSERSON: Well I haven't sounded out our
membership so vaould only be speaking for myself.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: How about yourself?

MR, WASSERSON: T would say that we think
a statewide income tax would go a long way toward
alleviating some problems. you have. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: You are for tax reform in
this sense? |

‘MR, WASSERSON: Yes.

- ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir.

H. A. Welshons, President, New Jersey Cemetery
Association. o -
H. A. WEUILSHONS: Chairman Bedell and members
of the Committee, I apprgciaté this opportunity to

 testify in regard to'one‘small element in the massive

tax reform proposal which you are considering.

‘While Assembly bill 1270 may be of only peripheral

interest to the general public and, indeed, to this
Committee, it would have a seriously adverse impact
on the reforms accomplished by the New Jersey Cemetery
Act which became law only a few months ago.

This law is perhaps the greatest single reform

of cemetery practice ever accomplished in New Jeysey.
- 35
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It was designed to-copeéwith a situation in which our
society was becoming undble to render a fundamental
human service = the maidtenance;of cemeteries in a
dignified, efficient maﬁnero ,

Increasingly, aﬂ overwhelming majority of New
Jersey cemeteries were ﬁinding themselves without the
funds to maintain themselves. When they were established,
most of them close to‘ldo years'ago, these cemeteries
were not required to maﬁe any provision for maintenance
funds. ' Thus after theiq active development had run
its course, these cemeteries found themselves with
inadequate maintenance and preéervation funds. The
new cemetery law requirés the cemeteries to set aside
such funds where this ig still possible. It specifies
amounts that must be seé aside from the sale price of
graves, burial charges and other services.

The law is de51gned to av01d a condition in
which the taxpayers‘areiforced to assume the burden of
maintaining or restoriné a bankfupt cemetery which has
become- an eyesore;or,'iﬁdeed, a public nuisance.

‘\iAtfthéwsameutimé, the law - I'm speaking here
of the New Jersey Cemetéry Law - says that goVernment
will not drain these fuﬁds by_iﬁposing "personal
property' taxes, buSinesé taxes, sales taxes, income
taxes and inheritance téxes" on cemeteries. This is
merely an extension of éhe exemption of cemeteries
from real estate taxes first granted in 1851 and
incorporated in the l94§ New Jefsey Constitution. At
the time that exemptlon[was granted most of the other
levies were not in force. | v

Thus, government in New Jersey for more than a
century has said, "We will not impose a tax on‘deatha”
Last year's New JerseyECemetery Act maintained that
position. A-1270, howe?er, would apply such a_death
tax. , i .
The tax reform érogram %hich youvhave.under
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con81deratlon derives its: greatest strength from. 1ts
emphasis on progress1ve taxation - taxation based on -
ability to pay. A—1270, however, is wholly out of step
with. that objective. Its major effect would be to |
applyaa“sales tax to all cemetery purchases,,the'cther
tax exemptions are of little . real consequence. The-
vast majority of cemeteries operate at a loss or with.
only»marginal,incomea - Yet they would'be,forced to pay

~ the same sales tax as the most prosperous business in

our -State. gAnddthat sales tax would come from funds

otherwise designed for long-term maintenance:and -

preservation.

- The beneflts of this bill, A—1270 to the . State

'Treasury would be almost. meanlnglessg, To the great
umajorlty of" New Jersey s 1,300 cemeteries. ‘however,

their already critical condition would be_worse.‘
“Your Committee has many difficult. problems

in wrestling with the effect on the living of more than

50 bills. "We respectfully ask that you- eliminate from

ga;your cons1deratlon,and that of the Leglslature,‘_'

thls,propcsal tovlmpose a series of new taxes on the
dead and their families. - ‘

You do have the opportunlty to rectlfy another
unjust aspect of the ex1stlng tax laws as they affect

tcemeterleso Several years ago, the State DlVlSlon
 of Taxation. ruled:that annual charges assessed forvthe

care of graves where subject to the sales tax.

_ Where grave malntenance is covered by a one- -time

charge pald,wlth the purchase of cemetery.propertyf'the ‘
Division;held,,the sales;tax.is not payable. Annual
charges'mbre_oftén.are made in the older Cemeteries
and thus:thousahds of-families whcvpurchased.cemetery
spaceiunder;an olderetype»planﬁare further burdened
by the state sales tax. ' . , |

I am certain‘that*the»amountsfcollected by the
State Treasury from this source are inconsequential.

Your action to extend the sales tax exemption to
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annual charges for grave maintenace would be a small
but very welcome stroke of tax reform.

Thank you. ;

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: 'Sir, for the information
of the Committee, I'd like to ask a few questions.

I don't want you to assﬁme that I am prejudiced in
one direction or another, I am only asking for the '
Committee's beneflt@ . ' .

Are ceme;erles,fin the main, profit-making
organiZatinne° Are the? private organizations that.
are fundamentally proflt—maklng organizations?

MR. WELSHONS: No, 95% of all cemeteries in
“the state are non»proflt a85001atlons, I would say
more than 95%. To our knowledge,'ln the whole state
you would have maybe 30 ‘or 40 profltnmaklng cemeterles,
that is, profit corporatlons@ '

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL@ : With_regard to those
profit-making organizatiens,“don“t you think they
should be affected by the same legislation that
affects other business enterprises? .

‘ MR. WELSHONS: I don‘t think you would get
too much argument on thet although I happen to have
one myself. I have paié, every:year, the New Jersey
Property Tax, Personal‘ﬁroperty?Tax, I pay income
taxes to the Federal‘Go%ernment?on our property and
I wouldn't glve you th much argument on them. -

I am speaking here as spokesman for the 95%
that are non-profit and I mlght point out to you that
“that 95%, even though we were. 1ncluded in it at the.
time-w‘Thls new Cemetery Law was only passed December
lst exempting us'from-a?l these taxes. Now here we
turn around five months;latere;: | _

'ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The point I am trying to
make is, you do see a dlstlnctlon as a member-- '

MR. WELSHONS: I think definitely there is a
distinction. Although i'might say this to you. on

. , P . , ‘
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that score,  the profit cemeterles 1n the state are in
a very peculiar position. The best illustration would
be my own, By court decree, in a case that went to the
Supreme Court .- the State Supreme Court upheld it .= that
although we were a profit corporation we had to conduct
ourselves as a hon-profit corporation  and we could not
pay a dividend. ©Now that is my own case that I am -
telling you about so that while,I,am.in:the position
that the State of New Jersey collects taxes from me,
and the Federal Government collects taxes from me, I can-
‘not operate as a profit corporation, according to the
State Supreme Court. I must operate as though I were
a non-profit corporation. ' '
| ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Another question, sir.
If the committee,and eventually the Legislature, were
to agree with you, do you think it would be reasonable
to assume therefore that cemeteries should notfengageﬁ
“in any practices that would be competing with industries
that do pay taxes? ,

MR. WELSHONS: Would you restate:that? 7

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: That the cemeteries then
~ should not-- If we accept your argument let's say,
and the'Leglslature does, and decldef to allow you
the status ycu'nOW enjoy, that you'would”then also
not'bebpermitted'to engage in anynpractiCestor-any
services that might be rendered by other organizations
“that are subject to this taxation.

MR. WELSHONS: ~'That is right in the law.

ASSEMBLYMAN.BEDELL' I am aware of that.

MR, WELSHONS: . The law specifically defines
hat we are allowed to do and we are not allowed
any of the, that we term in the business, the allied
functions such as selling a memorial to the family
or selling a vault to them; we can't do any of that.
That is done by profit-making crganizationswv

 ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Yes, I am aware there
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had been. some .criticism ﬁnwthe.pastm. I think‘the new
cemetery law in the Stéﬂe’of New Jersey attempted
to rectify the,practiceéof engaging in selling
memorials, etc. ? ‘

MR, WELSHONS: That s all eliminated.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL° I am alsc apprised, from
my mail, that there is Stlll an -‘area in the law which
does conflict with other industries, that would be
“that portion that talksiabout manufacturing the bases
of these monuments. } . ! : '

MR. WELSHONS: That's a technicality. I will
cite my own case for inétance@ In my case we went to
court, and that was parE of my éupreme court decision
that I spoke about. They did glve us that rlght they
did say that was deflnltely a cemetery function and
some of the cemeteries have gotten 1nto ‘arguments with
some of the monument deelers as}to just what a base was.
It is a very inconsequeﬁtial thingo I am sure it isn't
worthy of your time. It is a matter of whether a
foundation is a foundatlon if 1t is the size of the
marker and if it has a boarderven it is it then some-
thing else they shouldn't manufacture.

If there is‘anyfinequity, I am sure that our
new cemetery board willjrecommend some amendments to
the law to take care of_itha.t° Because I am sure that
they are finding as~the§ go along that there are some
inequities in the bill,?as with' all new bills, and
they are endeavoring to!do remedy that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELLG I eppreciate your cooperation,
sir. Again I have to play the deVll"S advocate at times
to elicit more 1nformat10ne Thank YOU.

Mrs. Mary TanneF, Princeton, New Jersevy.
MARY TANNER: Thank you very much for the
opportunity to give my epinions‘ this morning. I am
Mary Tanner, I represent myself, not the League of
Women Voters and I assure you that if I had never
heard of the League of WOmen Voﬁers I would have the
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same opinions*Which I am going to give you this morning.

I also represent my husband too. .

) I suppose I represent the affluent suburban';
dweller. I have long felt that an 1ncome tax is the
most equltable method of raising: revenue for the sup-”

port of state government I come from Vermont,‘a .

state which has had an incomevtax for many years -
cincidentally a Republican;State.h Under the-proposed,
- tax reform plan our own personalutaxesvwill be in-
"creased;,”Although our property taxesvwill go down :
‘we will pay more in lncome taxes but that is only '

fair. My husband and I are horrlfled to know that we

. are not -paying our falr share of the cost of ‘New Jersey'
"government.f People like ourselves who do not buy
QLottery tickets, tobacco, or. llquor or attend the race
track really do very llttle to support ‘the many

serv1ces that New Jersey government renders.s-[ _
I thlnk that the 1ncome tax is an essentlal
cornerstone of tax reformo Personally I welcome_the

opportunlty to pay more taxes to_New'Jersey and‘al

- lesser. amount to the Federal Government; I thlnk that
rural areas, where I llve - and suburbs = are- g01ng
~ to benefit because the present system encourages urban

sprawl and the competitive'scramblevfor'rateablesuamong-f

- municipalities in a”frantic‘eﬁfort to reduce property
'}tax; I see the tax reform as an;essentialeforﬁan

intelligent use'of our land resources. This will

‘certalnly go a long way toward: ellmlnatlng the

excuses for urban sprawl.

Practlcally every res1dent of the State/ and
both polltlcal partles agree, that our present tax,[p
structure is unjust and 1neff1c1ent. The Sears report
comblned with. ‘the work of the Governor and hlS Counc1l
have glven us the most comprehen31ve analySls and

r,_creatlve restructurlng of . the tax system ever to bev

made in New Jersey.
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-I-thinkfit,isqessentlal to work out tax -

reform this summero"I dcknowledge that 1t is’ compll-'
cated;'.I_think that ‘the Legislature should act with-—

out political consideratioh,'making'judgement on the

basis of fact. 'I”realize'the complicated

‘nature of -

this and I also think that you have made a very good . .

|
start in making it poss1ble forlpeople to

be heard .

at’ publlc hearlngs and studylng thls thoroughly. I‘f

look forward to a nonnpartlsan, b;mpartlsan‘dlscuSSion~

and the enactment of meaningful tax reform»withoanh

income. tax as a cornerstone this summer.

;Thank;you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Remain seated, please.
' The Committee has heard~considerable»ﬁestimony :

‘on the merlts of a'state lncome tax from the standp01nt‘

‘of ‘a more equitable taxation, progre581veojr"

. I'd like to know your personal feellngs and

perhaps the feellngs of  the League, if it
‘on how you square ‘this with the fact that
present ‘time Congress is looklng 1nto the
1nequ1t1es ln the Federal Income Tax, and
the proposed State Income Tax 1s 901ng to
a derlvatlve from the Federal Income Tax.

is poss;ble,
at the -
very

of course

be essentlally |

.How»does’

the equitable argument stand up-against theefaCtkthat

Congress'nOw‘comeS"forth'and‘sa§Sxmanyfof
' |

the richer

more endowed members of our society are not paying

|

their fair share nox are~they.p§ying'any“taxes at all -

for.-income tax. "Wouldn t"that,he'true‘in
also? - . ] ‘-,1.1 '

New Jersey

- MRS,-TANNERi I really.haVen't1folloWed’the .

Federal 31tuatlon at all but I am sure that restructur—‘p'y

ing the Federal taxes in: the llght ‘of more- equltablllty

would be fine: and I,thlnk that there is certalnly

“no reason for New Jersey not o .restructure its taxes in

the most equitable manner possible. If, of course,

after this is done in the summer and it‘heeded_changing

in any way, this of course woqla easily be possible.

i
I
‘
|
‘
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‘I am sorxry., I really{Can“t answer that except:

'in the most general terms.

 ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - That is the question that

disturbs us because ‘we find that Congress doesn‘'t .

find it easy and possible.

, You'mentionéd urban sprawl. and this is another
consideration that recurs, particularly by those people
who are proponents of the tax reform propdsal. I'd . -

‘like tovknow YOuruopinionwon just what effect

you- think this tax reform will have on the cities,
particularly in view of-thé'fact“that‘many of the

‘statesﬁthrOUghout our .country do have a state income

tax,’and-a’property tax, and a sales tax, and are

- experiencing the very same thing, the exodus ofipebple 

from”the'citieso_jDo you think the reallocation of

revenue, sources of revenue, the reallocation of - -

~ those funds are going to have a marked effect on

’urban sprawl or do you think it-is a‘manifestation, ~

perhaps, of the contemporary mores of American
society? . o
MRSﬂ'TANNER: Well, T agree that this has.
happened in other states.'.One couldfalsowsay, of
course that probably the-city‘of~Newark is‘perhap3»=“

- one of the worst examplesvin'thevCOuntryé' iﬁwould

hope*very mﬂCthhat this‘wouldnhave a’gOod‘efféct
on thé.cities; bringing“d0wn~the~pr0perty'tax'and
with the opportunity for site valuatibn‘in“the

' éities; ’Of course I canﬁt say. "I think perhaps

" we can learn from the experience of some other states -

and avoid making any mistakes that they'may'haVe»maae,3

' I am sure the tax structure isn't the only solution

to the problems of the cities but I do think»that it
is an eSsential solution, that without animproved»I'f'
tax structure I really don't see how we can make

‘life better for our cities. But I do think it is

more complicated than just that.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I have one more comment to

make and you may comment on it,!ifvyou so desire.
Those of us in the Leglslature and in political life
have often heard the- theory put forth that we should

conv1ctlons and not make a

have the" courage of our |
political decision. I would llke to, as briefly as

‘I can, defend the integrity of thls»LegiSlature because
we are eSsentially-political people and: we spend a good
deal of our time duringfcampaign,season keeping our

ears to the gronndldetermining how the public feels, -

vhoW’they'react to Certain thingsd and to try to place
ourselves in the best possible llght to gain the majority
support.of those-peoplei 1If we|honestly feel that what
the people aré saying, whether'lt is our opinion or not,

if we honestly feel that what the people. are saying in-
New Jersey is counter to our des1res then I suggest

to you that it may-not be just a matter of courage.

To exist as pract;olng people in public life you

have to respect the will and desires of the'citizenry.

we represent. | ' o Sl

MRS, TANNER@ Oh yes, I’certainly would agree

with that and-as‘Ijsaid I”think‘you have made an

excellent start. I am sure you would also agree with

‘me that citizens can expect a,degree'of leadership

" on the part of’thejLegislatorsol You are, or course,

better informed than the citizens and Ivthink there

is a great opportunityAforﬂthe Legislature to exert

some of the higheSt type,ofvleaﬁership in this whole -
matter of tax reform. - I think, as I say, you have
made a.great start; '_‘vt ‘ | o

' v ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: One more guestion comes

" to mind ‘and I'd llke to| defer tp_Assemblyman Foran to
pose it. : o A

 ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mrs.

that what this committee has been d01ng for the last.

Tanner, do you think

two weeks, and what the newspapers have been trylng to

44 | l

.



do, do you think the public of New Jersey is‘being
educated as to what this tax package does and the o
effect it 1s going to have on. them? . Ry

- MRS,  TANNER: T think that you have done }
extremely well in setting up. the hearings throughout
the State and that the Governor in his column in thev;

' newspapers-- I do thinkwthere'ngan;incredible;amount

of public apathy and I really don't know very much
abOut~whatVto;douabout,it;butiEAthinkgthatﬂallﬂthe_

efforts that you have made certainly have made some

impact. I really do, I have:talked-withza numbexr

of ‘people who -when they*realize what the plan is, when

 they have beenvgivenvtheﬂlittle pamphlet-that is just.

coming out.by. the Péople For Tax Reform, they all say,
I really ‘want. to know more about it. I do thlnk that

people are,beglnnlngvto,get_much more aware of it

 than they were, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I think that is rather
evident»in“thethearingsfbecause the other night this .

Committee sat in Camden for the first time in that city

and we had‘four-people’show up. If the,apathy;is,there,v‘

 people don't understand what we are trying to do and
'that“wascthe;reasonﬂIxaskedg -Beoause¢yesterday, for

‘example,  in Bergen County- it was mentioned time and .

timemagainpjthevelement-of time;andtwhy the;big.rqsh,

etc., as part of the record. I just wanted to know:

" what your“opinion‘was'oh it ahd'whethervor not-We o

‘are .traveling in the right direction or not.

'vMRSw.TANNER;W;Well I certalnly would thlnk ,
SO. .Ivthink'perhaps theLbUbllcllsn t used to coming .

to hearings .on tax reform, for one thing. It is a'

“new idea. But I do- think - that ‘the message of tax
reform is- beglnnlng to get over ‘but it takes a h
pretty impressive educational effort.

- ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN It certalnly does. Thank

you very much
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+ ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - One«more,questionJ Mrs.. .

Tanner. You are aware of course, you are as familiar .

as any other citizen is

with~thevTax1Policy:Commissibnh

reportvand'the.propesala of'theiGovernor, You are

aware, of course, also that: the | tables that have: been

- used to give an 1nd1catJon to reSLdents in various

parts of the State are vintage $70, ua7.lv‘le.gure,e_s?.?_-~
' 'MRS. TANNER: Yes: i, : . ;
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL.l Now you- know the legls—,'“
latlon 'ls not lntended to- be operable untll 197472
HMRS.@,TANNER., Right. - i S _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - Whlch oould concelvably

generate some sort of a

credlblllty gap between what

the figures were in '70, '71 and what. they may be
at that time. I'm not going 1nto that but the point

I am trylng to make is this,- would you venture your

opinion as a privatéd Cltlzen, or maybe ‘how the League
might feel on the 1974 date of %mplementatlon7 Would
you care: to ‘say AE you think:the poldcies: efcthese;

proposals, the mechanlcs of these proposals;should be

‘operatlve bafore that t¢me 1£,the needvfor tax reform

Tis so,lmperat;ve?,
MRS. TANNER: - I

'm not really ln a p051tlon to -

,say;”zlfr asithe vaernor seemed to feel, that it would
takefthat.much.time”tovget~orgah1;ed, I think prqbably

1974 Q”the first=of'Jan1
Perhaps ‘some 1nd1v1dual
some people mentlon the
like to have that much 1
way: . of llfe if necessar:
adjustments to get prep

lary - ié?pérfectly.acceptableg
P?ivate¥6itizehst+ I've heard.
fact.that“perhaps they would
time to organize their ownl
y-and - mahe certaln klndsof
ared. for.all this too.

I would have llked it perhaps, personally,

a little bit earlier but
»l 1974 myself

£ I could eas1ly accept January

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much,
- Mrs. Tanner, it is a pleasure hav;ng you with us.
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I'd. like to call upon Mr. Morris Beck,
Professor of Economicsy Rutgers University. . e
MORRIS BEC CK: M. Chairman, members of the

Committee.  In response to the Chairman-s,request.»—
' wheanﬂspoke with him several weeks:ago, I-brought .
“'with me . today a-packetgof studies and publications which

‘ﬁdeal,with the New Jersey tax system and have deposited

that packet with your-assistant.ﬁ That material repre-

~sents the result of. research that I have done over a .

period of- 20° ‘'years ' 1nto the State ‘local flscal structure
of this State, New Jersey, as. well as otherso
I also; before turning to my statement, recom--

' mend that if members have a copy of the interim. report

. of: the local government study commlss10n, a study

entitled "“Creative Locallsm, a Prospectus," ‘that they -

will find in’ there a great deal of useful material

dealing'with‘thevmatter*offshifting‘functions from,
local State Government. - o L

-In my previousiappearanCe before this Committee
I stressed- those features of the New.JerSey[fiscal
system’dealing'Withjboth the tax and expenditurevside,

3which*create7inequity andfhamper economic growth.

My comments on both the Committee report and. the

' Governor's plan dealt with three”elements., First,'

the element which will prov1de thls state,for the -

'flrst tlme, with a balanced: and equltable tax- structure,

malnly by reduc1ng our dependence on. regressive taxes

“both the property and the sales tax ~'general sales tax -

but the excise taxes as- well are regress1ve because’
what ‘people pay in proportlon to 1ncome under these
two forms of taxation, decreases as a percentage
as income' increases. ' The Governor's Tax Policy

Committee“s'proposalfplans to balance this'regressive‘

- system with a progressive tax, namely the tax on. personal

1ncome and- thls would glve the State a balanced tax.

. structure.
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Secondly, I. stress the fact that the new program

would equallze the burde
and the welfare programs

n-of: f1nanc1ng public schools
.. The fprmer, of course, is

Virtually-required'because‘of’the Superior Court.

de0131on even if - it. is

" w1ll-be challengedg ‘But! the latterl the welfare function,

weing challenged - or possibly

‘is 'clearly not an approprlate functlon for local .govern-

ment. New Jersey is one

of,only about ten states that

impose‘anYlof-the financial“burden of welfare on local

government and the.trend‘is-verj clearly toward hav-

ing the State take aver
in my opinion, it ought
bility. .
| . The third and £i

that fudction and eventually,v-

to be~sdlely a Federal responsi-

|
|

nal poiqt which I then stress

was that the reform of our tax system and the revision

of present respon31blllt1es for these major functions-

would_go far toward lessening flscal ten51ons_whlch._

now exist in our metropo
eity and suburbs but als
municipalities outside t
proposal ornﬁhe:report e
as well as the Governor'
a criterion which would

municipalities to== whic

litan areas, tensions between
o~betweén poor,ahd rich

he metrdpolitah»areas& - The

£ the TQx,PQlicy Committee
s_plan,ivery wisely;adoptedslv
help all such high-taxed

h wouldWhelpvease‘the,tax

‘burden on:thoSe.municipalltles@;

- As. requested,. I
-papers'that I have'done
I believe are pertinent
and I am also including

am submlttlng copies of . varlous
over the years, papers which -

|
to the Work of this Commlttee

a prellmlnary or advanced copy

|

of a study which will not be presented or published

until this fall. -

The point I woul

that.thiS»fiSCal.syStem

d like to stress»today‘is

which we now have .places a

particularly heavy burden on our major cities

‘which is where the State's low income families are

concentrated. - And it is this fact, or this point,
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‘which is my particular concern.. In the Qewarkvmetropolitan
varea, for example, judging from statlstlds gathered
by . a Federal Agency mentloned in that statement the -

city of Newark spends about twice as much, per. caplta,
for, munlclpal serv1ces as the mun101pallty outside of .
Newark within 1ts metropolltan area, the suburban
areas. - This is what is commonly known as,the."municipal
overbhxdenﬁfandvit'is.found‘in other parts of;the'

country,':But noiwhere is it as severe as it is in

- the State of New Jersey.

The Governor's plan for tax reform would, in

my Qpiﬂlon,:lfrfully implemented, go far toward

‘ correcting the. inequities'of our present fiscal

system and. 1t would give. these central c1t1es a fight=
ing chance for survrvalo; These cities are now 1ncapable

of supplylng those services which a city ought to supply -

Jthenpurely local servrces - public safety, police and

fire protection, sanitation and sewerage, etc. 'Transfer

“of school and welfare costs to the State Government,

comblned Wlth the change in the tax. structure which
I mentloned prevlously, would,slgnlflcantly improve
thebprospects for thesefcentral_cities,and{would _
certainly distrihute the burden of financing govern- -
ment much moxre equltably than is now the- casem |
Flnally, whlle the views that I have expressed ‘
are my own, I have been asked, I w1sh to note, that the
AAUP at Rutgers Newark - American Assoc1atlon of”
Un1vers1ty Professors, endorses the Governor s tax plan'

‘and has asked to be associated w;th the statement just

made. - . o . , » .

. ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Mr. Chairman? |
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDEf,La Yes,_ Assemblyman Vreeland.
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND:. I'd just: like to..

'address the professor. Since we have had these hearlngs
- we flndv_and‘rlwonder,rfﬂyou‘wouldn t agree with us,
that in the rural or, suburban areas and counties of

that nature, that the very fact that you just mentloned,
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 that this program is designed to help the cities has
been very well'demonstreted-to'us by people in the urban
or suburban areas of those counties who feel very
strongly that they are then really contributing, or .
giving money, to the.cities - their tax 'money. And
this is why I think we have found a great deal of
opposition to the propoéalfin those counties.

The other point I'd like to make, I'd like
to mention to you that %here is the feeling‘too that
many of the cities have;not been run or operated
economically, they‘haveh‘t had good government and
’therefore they ‘are in the conditions they are today.
This was brought out ye%terday at a hearing in the
city of Clifton, the ciﬁy'manager made it very plain
that he opposed the proﬁosal and he made it clear that
‘there is no reason'why‘ﬁhe cities couldn't be run
economically and furniSh the services which they do in
- Clifton. ;

I just merely mention these paints to you.

I am sure you are probably aware of these as well as
we are but do you have any answers to those questions?

- MR. BECK: I have a very firm answer to the
mayor of Clifton. ;

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Excuse me, it wasn't
the: mayor, it was the city managere
: ~ MR. BECK: ‘Sorr&; the city manager or any.
other representative of a city like clifton, a high
income,‘high value cemmhnity'lobated between two
run-down, deteriorated cities, which serve the low
income people of that a&ea@ They are not served by
the city of Clifton. Wealthy people’living in Clifton
pay very little as a percentage of their income in
the form of property tax, Clifton's tax rate is way
- down compared with that?of’Patterson and Passaic.
People living in Patter§on and Passaic pick up the
tab for welfare clientsﬁ a small portion of them,

for other services - po&erty related services - for
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.lthe poor of that area, whereas those fortunate
~enough to be able to buy ln Cllfton get. away w1th less

than their fair share. What I have just said about -
Clifton applies alSo to your second.point;'as.Ivhave
listed them, namely to. the representatlve of suburbla

who, with above average income, pay a very small

'_percentagegof thatrlncome,for the support of government

services.as compared with their low income counterparts
in the central cities. That is the criminal aspect_of
the tax system of New Jersey. Under our present

setup we oharge the poor more'than we charge the rich.

- We place heavy burdens on low 1ncome families and
- small burdens on high income. famllles..ﬁAnd many of

the people with high incomes are well aware of that
and I have‘talked to many people with incomes in
excessr,let“s,sayt of $20,000 who.arebperfeotly;happy>
to seeﬁa personal income tax come into this $tate;vg

‘May I just answer the final point, the first

one that you raised.about_rural:residents? Yes, we
have. a great“deal[of rural_poverty'in this State,..

The changewinithe»taxgsystem would benefit them .
fully .as much as it wguldfpeople_now consigned to the
ghettos. of our urban centers. because. in our rural

areas people pay relatlvely hlgh taxes for the, state.

\and local government . services which they receive.

: Under this program part of the burden- is -

,shlfted to .the 1ncome tax, if thelr 1ncome 1s low

they will not be ‘paying as. much as they now pay
under the combined property and sales tax. Sorry
I .took ‘so long but you“ralsed a number of 1mportant_
issues. . - ‘,j R T T,
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you. . ,

* ASSEMBLYMAN sEDELrg,.Assemblyman Foran.,

ASSEMBLYMAN’FORAN;f Dr. Beck, while we have

you here I,Waﬁt,to milk your,brainSLa little bit.
With regard to the statewide property tax of one

dollar, do you think it is necessary to reevaluate
_ | . _ 51 .
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the citiesithet have not been reevaluated for property

:taX'ualue‘forEZO:orISO years 1n order to arrive at a-

more equitable statewide s;tuat;on? I think you e

heardtme'Question'Mayor Gibson'hs to when the last

'time*Newark was reevaluated and
thought it was probably|l958
o f
' thing,should be done Wlth ‘the ¢
‘on par with the communities tha
up to 80% or 100% of trhe valua

he wasn't sure, he-

- The p01nt I am trying to- make'ivafthink some- -
ltiesltofbring'themj"
t have reevalutated.-»

tion. I'd like to -

rhave ‘your thoughts on that.

MR BECK°

Not only Newark but every other
update its property valuations

fact I believebit is’ré

*ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN:-’The

they are not d01ng it,

- ' MR. BECK:  Now,
I believe that when the|
when you have CDmpleted
find that the gap betwe

' metropolitan areaSQ the

My response

quiredvb

T would
reevalu
that re
n’ Newar

Newarks

is’very;&efinitely,‘yes.
municipality should
every two years, in ’

y law. o o

Yy get ‘away with- it,

ation is finished,-
evaluation you would
k and the rest of the
, ..Patersons, Trenton,

etc., as a State;‘they would find'that"they are -even

' worse off than they are

I have some sta
Musto Commission publis
The figures date t0‘196
I also mentioned that a
to read that partlcular
late '60°'s, the cities
than half that of the s
i venture to Say, witho
me, if you uSedfthe'l97
rateablés;,that»yOU”wou
’hasen per capita, even
point that you raised a

‘tax base

,v52‘

NOW.

tisticsfin this*report.that'the
hed‘dealing‘WIth that point.

S of l9a

5 ‘but 1ntmy ‘statement I belleve'
-1 belleve ‘I failed =
sentence = this is as of - the»'

per capita with'less

urroundlng metropolltan area.
ut*seeing the numbers in front of
2 rateables, county abstract
1d find that Newark's tax

TwhenEitfis~adjusted»forﬂthis"

bout ‘failure to reevaluate

‘like-toisee'thathbecause

[T

el
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recentlyfrthat‘NeWarkls;tax;base,per capita_is perhaps .
closer to 40%‘Qf,thevsurreundingwmetropolitan areas;
Yes, sir, I'd like to see reevaluation. I

w1sh ‘the State would take over that. functlon - the-ve.

assessment functlon.w » Ty
'ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN'FIThank:yOu, doctor.:

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: . +  Does mnybody else have

any questlons°

Inc1dentally, before Assemblyman Vreeland -

speaks, T'd like to extend the invitation to our
-fellowﬂlegislatorsiwho'arefnot members of the Com- .

mittee»— I see Assemblyman Merlino and Assemblywoman

l'Margetts - and I have said to legislators in the past
~ who haVenbeen‘kind enough to come spend time with us
at these hearings[ you ate‘invited.to'partieipate'
at whatever levellyou,Cthse.; You ean‘COme'up’here‘
‘and joianS and ask questions, ¥ou.can- be a w1tness
'bln ‘which case you are: subjct to questlons.- Or, you .

can. 31mply sit. and listen to the proceedlngsa Ivextend'

that invitation to both of you..

Senator ‘Schluter? - - : o
'SENATOR SCHLUTER: < Mr. Apy, Senator Merlino
isva;membertof tbe'senate_Appropriatidns~Committee~
so he 'is a membef‘here. ’ ' . o l'vl -
~ ASSEMBLYMAN APY. So he is'really.up'here_m,,
with us. e S ,
SENATOR MERLLNO:Q I am here with'you; Assemblymane
ASSEMBLYMAN APY:  Good. 'SO’if YOu~haVe.any R

questions, feel free'to‘go ahead and ask them.

Assemblyman Vreeland? S .

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Assemblyman Gorman has
someé ‘questions. . S v

 ASSEMBLYMAN GORMAN: Professor, if I may, one
other questlon comes up: qulte frequently, in fact we
had it before this morning. ' With the idea. that the -
major thrust of*this'legiSlationwwouldwbe;to help the
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cities, in other states|

the ihCOme tax has been

it doesn't seem to have

have the problems with

throughout the country whére '
passed;andmhas,been in effect,
helped [them. They still

the-majdr~cities that we -have:

‘I'd appreciate’your comments on that thought.

MR. BECK: ‘Yes,
an income ‘tax would not
‘between residents of ce
suburban or rural areas

it but'there are other

sir. ‘fhe'mere‘introduction of
solve ﬂhiS-disParity'or inequity
ntral cfties and residents of -
. That [in itself would not do

features of the Governor's W -

plan and‘thefTaxtPolicy'Committee’s'proposal'which,

dQ deal with that partil
T think ithis legislation which

New Jersey is unique.--

cular problem. - In this respect

your are now considering is the most daring ever

submitted to awlegislat

ure at any time, and I have seen

all of the tax policy or reform proposals that have

been put out in this co

| , .
untry in the last' 20 years.

The other states that have adopted an income

-tax have done it becaus

e they feit the’ sales tax rate

was too high, they didn't want‘to go to 6% oxr 7%,

at that point they turned to an income tax.  Also.

thls concern about dlstrlbutlon ‘of the tax burden,

cannot get tax justice

according to income level.

- the most progress1ve ox

%emely fmportant, you just

one which I feel is ext
w1thout\a tax that is graduated
You cannot do: it with even

| humane‘sales tax that can be -

drawn, ‘and ‘the New Jersey sales tax at this time is

less regressive than' that of other states. You cannot

- do it with'a ‘property tax because the tax must be

levied at a unlform rat

| |

e and by 80 d01ng you automatlcal—

ly penalize the poor family anduextend favors to the

rich, the reverse of the Robin}Hood principle. This. -

is what New Jersey has

been practicing for years.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Ddes”anyone else have
‘any other questions?. Assemblyman Mancini?
ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Professor, we heard
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many times during our hearings the past two weeks

the proponents of a total income tax suggest that it .

replace the property tax completely. - What is .your.

idea on this? 7 7
‘MR. BECK: I've never heard of a total income

ftax‘but I gather what the proponents -are talking about
'is a plan to make the income tax stiff enough so that

‘you don't need the others.

- ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Yes, excuse me. When

- I use the word total I mean total support.bf all

municipal services and schools through an income tax.

In bther words, no property tax whatsoever. S
MR, BECK: Just using round numbers, the property

. tax brings in two ‘billion and I think the sales tax
 brings in about one-half billion, maybe more;now, that
~is two and one-half billion. . To get two and one-half.
" billion out of a personal incomevtax‘would mean We

- would have to abolish the Federal Government, first

of all. ; SRR
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:VVSome would say that might
not be a bad idea, sir.. o
~ "MR. BECK: . Yes, I know what'YOu mean. But

then you would: have to take over their functions..
Defense has an 80 billion dollar budget not to mention
the rest of the 250 billion dollar federal budget.-lBut
anyway I don't think 1t is feasible.

- ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Just talk about .the State.

‘MR. BECK: I realize. If. you wish to use
personal income taxes only ox. that, plus perhaps a
few others e;corporate‘income tax - to support state
and local- dovernment services, you would need a personal

income tax much higher - with rates much highér than

_Newaork State. It can be done, it has been proposed.

The Physiocrats of the 18th century thought that all-

taxes ought to be levied.on income only or if they

~are not levied on income the burden eventually falls .
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on income, which is true in a sense, by the way.

Because ‘if you lévy the

o ‘
tax on property or -sales

it has ‘to be paid out of_income{eventually,,outvof'“‘

" productivity. If you don't work, if you don‘t:proddce,

you cannot support government services or private

demands. But practically speaking the answer is that

it'Cén't*befdbﬁe now.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY

s Professor Beck, oneﬁdfmthe'

}alternatives'élso that ‘has been| presented to us,and it

| |

“is in ‘the form of iegislation@ahd was urgéd‘on‘us,for

- of $2.25, I think iS'pr

our consideration as an

,alternakiVe, is a fixed rate - -
oVe

onsed,as a statewide real

- property tax,-meeting thé‘educational‘need along with

incorporated in thétbil

It would also not ineclu

‘county costs and the we

'Id‘plaée of the present

‘your question, -

the existing amount tha
reaction be to that as

MR. BECK: Let

I think that is‘injthe
ASSEMBLYMAN 'APY

t we give backg' What would your
an'aiﬁerkative to the proposals

ls? = ] | ,
me see if I understand this.
$1.00 proposal, that is 1%2 - -
report.
:‘ers;fit-goes—é It would be.

statewide. Instead of $1.00 it would'bew$2.25 but

then you wouldn't use t
adjustments, you would

to edﬁcation. It is Se

he income tax and the other

use it a
de in iﬁ the assumption of. the
lfare costs - just pertaining

'MR. BECK: Oh, there is a bill on that?

- ASSEMBLYMAN APY

' MR. BECK: ' I wal
I think it is an altern

- Just doing a 1li

. Yes. | sl
sn't aware of that possibility.
ative tQat_might be considered.

~I have my preferences but let me address myself to .

ttle mental arithmetic here

I believe that 2% fatg‘would'dc'the jqbffor’educationg‘
"I believe the first point, the first 1% wouldbring in

eight‘hundred'millionus

o 2% would brings in closer
|
. ’
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' hmquestlons¢

" to two billion, would bring in. two billion. - That.

‘would cover: educatlonal cost.

- Now, . I sSee that as an 1nferlor ‘alternative .

to the'presentvproposal~whlch-relles partly on a -

statew1de property tax and’ partly on other sources,:
presumably the personal income tax. - First because

:I believe that welneed a graduated:ncome,tax to

balance this lopsided,'regressiVe tax system that we
have.  And mind you, a statewide property tax, while.
it would be better than the present local system

would not remove ‘any of the regress1v1ty. A man owning

a $10,000 house here in Trenton would still be paying .
'relatively,high;property taXes~compared with his
‘brotheréin—law:out,in the suburbs owning a $20,000

house, Ewing Township, I believe it is,vis paying

tperhaps half as. much on that same - well perhaps
even a better house. .

. So, in. answer to youxr questlon, unless there

are political obstacles,.and that I know nothlng abput -
':I know nothlng about forces that are requlred to make
; 1ntelllgent polltlcal dec1s;ons,e I personally would
‘lprefer the combination of a 1% state property tax

and an income tax to the one. that you mentloned
a 2%% state. property tax. - R o _
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:QThankv'yqu° Any other

e ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Just one, Mr. Chairman.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Assemblyman Vreeland.
- ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: You know, professor,

we have heard alluded ‘tocthe: 40% reductlon overall
- in the -State as a real estate tax, but 1sn't it a fact,

wouldn't you say, . that this. 1s only an average’ In
many areas, and we have found this to be. the case through
these hearlngs, that there isn't a 40% reductlonoviln

»many.cases.theresisn‘t any.. In fact many places are
going to.payvmorey_ So that when you say it is an
- average then Statew1de, maybe some will get more than
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 40% red: ction and others won't getﬁany,”lls that right?

MR, BECK: Yes,
the arithmetic result’o:
million raised by’State
_arrived at it but it is

report somewhere.

Your point. is correct,.that if 1t is .an: average’

some will get~more‘and
conceive of any municip

~an increase. That seem

i

it is. . The 40%, I believe is -

f taking this eight‘hundred

tax-- I don't know how they

ih'the #ax Policy Committee's-
| ) - )

othersvw1ll get - less.v I‘cannot
ality actually experiencing

s impossible, unless it is

,Tetérboro;and if anything Teterboro's rate ought to

be quadrupled multlpllPd one hundred times.

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN VRE
the reason is that the
'1ncome tax comblned

' MR ~BECK: i Oh, 1
far as that is concerne
1table,publlshedblngthei
the Governor's statemen
Shows,eXactly’whatghapp
$5,000, $10,000, $20,00
between those whorrecei

ELAND: T think, professor,..

1ncrease‘would,be with the

withvit combined. Well, as

d there was a very interesting
New York Times the day after

t was made, I believe, which
ens'to,ah individual earning

0, and as I recall the line

ve an actual reductlon and those

who receive, or experience,an increase, is at about

15,000, maybe $20,000.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY

,vtaken thls 15 to 20 ball park . :
right, 15 to 20. Now_therefore ;
in a high propertY‘tax town and

‘MR. BECK: | All
~anyone todayfwho Lives

v_earns less than $15,000
include the bulk of the

fwould”actually fare bet
leaders of responsrble

members- earn $2 OO $3°
$7,500 a year - the»gre

:  Most people have generally

to $20,/000, and this would

members of labor unions,

ter. ’Ilcannot uhderstandfhow
labor unions, many of whose
00 an. hour, $150 00 a week,
at majorlty of productlon

(_;
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workers who.would be clearly better off under the
proposed system - I cannot understand how their
leaders can say that the proposed system is undesir-.
able, unless they are thinking of their own interests.
and I imagine they are earning more.than,$20,000._h
Now in my opinion they are not speaking in the best .
interest of their members when they propose to retain
this system as against one which includes a graduated‘
income tax. . L } |
ASSEMBLYMAN -APY: Thank you very much for
coming back and joining us again. You are the first

one that has been around twice. .
| MR. BECK: Thank you very much, I hope to be
back in 20 years. - o
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Mr. William Steward. .
. Good morning, sir. Good afternoon,vexcuse,me.
WILLIAM STEWARD: Mr. Chairman and
‘Assemblymen, I am here to speak on behalf of the
coin laundry and the coin dry cleaning industry
and on the deletion of any sales’téx applied to them
in your proposed bill, 1251.

There are two points that I feel are very
important in this respect. One point is, the owners -
now I am speaking of the owner of the Coin‘operated

"laundry or dry'cleaning,plant - his difficulties

and, you might say, inability to collect such a téx@‘

Many of these laundries are open from 16 to 24 hours
a day, unattended. There is no one in there other than
the customer using the equipment. Now if attendants

were to be hired, and some laundries do hawe attendants,

but if all laundries were required to hire attendants,
probably the cost of.thislwouldibe‘in the neighborhood
- of $15 thousand a year out of the laundry owner's.
pocket. Now this $15 thousand.a year could be more
than his:take home pay or even more than the laundry

is grossing. - So it would put]the:man‘out_of,businessa



It would definitely.aff

E AnOther‘choice
" tax would be a penny co
available. We do;nOt h
could be:incorporated o
operate in,increments‘o
'get‘a,pennywchute;WOuld
.because'of the tools an
of it, and naturally th
-relatiVely‘high partic
'chute were to be made a
area, say one state -or

Also, if such a
-mean ‘a complete remodel

would feel in many case

in chute

£ 5¢, 10
be-a ra
d the dy
e resale
ularly‘i
vailable

whatever

s equlpm

.

n~the michlnet
e25¢,vetc;; So to
ther costly.affair_

ect theiindustry.‘

in collectlng thlS proposed

‘Such a thing is not

ave a- penny coin. chute that

“Our chutes

the manufacturing

price would be

f this penny coin

for only a limited
it might be. . '
chute were deviSedvit would
1ng of thevequipment and I
ent, even though it 1s

:brand new in these ‘laundries tdday, would have to be
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be raising the then price by 5¢, and this again would
cost a great deal in buying new coin chute equipment
for the machines and this would, of course, collect
more than the desired tax. So this additional money
we might look at as inflation, it would be raising a
price. ,

Now that is one point that we feel is a very
difficult one to solve satisfactorily for these people
that have invested, in many cases, their life savings
in a coin laundry and coin dry cleaning plant - which -
might represent an investment of anywhere from $20
thousand to $100 thousand in the State of New Jersey.
The average coin laundry and coin dry cleaning plant
would fall in that category.

The second point that I wish to stress is
the type of people that such an increase would affect,
whethér,it;ubeg a tax increase or whether it be a
"ven" price increase that would collect more than the
tax. Who are the people that patronize coin operated
laundry and coin operated dry cleaning plants? They
are namely the lower income bracket people, the people
in the $6,000 a year income bracket and less. Now.
these are the people, from talks I have heard here
this morning, that you seem most concerned with. People
whose tax burden you want to lower. Now in this case
we would be drastically raising it. Therefore it would
seem that it would be unfair and unjust to consider
such a tax for thé coin operated léundry and dry
cleaningf‘iﬁdustry° , ‘

The people also that use our coin laundries
in many, many, cases are the elderly people, the
empty nester; the people that have moved away from
their home ~and no longer.have laundry equipment.
Many of~these.elderly people are not in the best of
health. Many of them are living on limited budgets

and incomes. They are amongst the lower income group,
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thlS under $6 000 -group.

Another group that patronlzes our coin laundry:
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Now, if you care to ask me any questions
I would be very happy to do my best to answer them.
I represent a manufacturer, wWorldwide manufacturer,
of coin operated laundry and dry cleaning machinery
and I do cover the entire east coast area. L
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do.you.know oﬁgany;state;that

“does put a sales tax on a coin operated machinery?

MR. STEWARD: There are states that do have
a sales tax and states where the sales tax is included
in self-service laundry and dry cleaning receipts:
Arizona, Iowa, North Carolina, South Carolina, Utah,.
Washington, West Virginia and Lousiana. This was done

through proposed legislation and in each case programs

~are now under way for the removal of this tax liability

since it cannot be collected from the customer. I
think another gentleman here this morning will go into
more detail on that particular point. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you, sir. Anybody
have any further questions? ' ‘ |
Thank you very much, Mr. Steward. |
MR, STEWARD: Thank vou very much. :
ASSEMBLYMAN APY:  Mr. Henry Schwellenbach.
HENRY SCHWEILLENDBAC H: Mr. Chairman,

gentlemen, I am Henry Schwellenbach of Princeton

Junction. I am Secretary and Executive Director of
the New Jersey Crushed Stone Association, a. trade
association representing the quarry industry in our
state. I have held this position since the formation

of the association some 2% years ago. Prior to that

. time I was active in the crushed stone and mining

industry for more than 30 years.

| I wish: to speak in opposition to the pfpposed
amendment to.the~Newaersey sales and use tax,354:323{
sectioné?%ﬂtnat is being considered in Assémbly bill
1251. Since the adoption of the sales and use tax

act, section 8 (%) has exempted from the tax materials
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such as chemicals or caéalysts used to induce or cause

a refining or chemical éprocess where such materials

are an integral or essemtial part of the processing
operation but do not become a component part of the
finighed product. A tyﬁical example. of the application
of this exemption was tﬁe use of explosives in quarry-
ing stone. The explosi%e does not wind up as a component

part of the aggregate, @hich»is‘the finished product,

but it is certainly essential,to the quarrying operation,

which is a refining processa Accordingly, explosives,
~when used for quarrylng,are exempt from the sales tax:

‘funder Section 18. Now thls was confirmed within the

'Qlast 'year by a dec1510n of the State Division of Tax
]Appeals 1nvolv1ng that very p01nt
: The proposed amendment prov1des the exemption
granted 1n this sub—sectlon (t) shall not apply to
,chemlcals and catalysts\w1th a useful life of one year
:for less.  This change would ellmlnate the exemption
;vof exp1031vesa So far as I can judge, it would
fveventually emasculate tﬂe exemptlon for even catalysts
whlch»have some reuse but seldom last for a vear.
Now the exemptlon as originally written was
closely related to the basrc phllosophy that only one
tax shauld be collected\upon goods which are processed
or manufactured in New Jersey. iAccordlngly, all
materials acquired for resale ae a component part of a
product produced for sa%e by the purchaser are not
subject to the tax. Th%s is in Section 2 (e) 1.
In other words, . the act did not reach or tax both

the component materials!in the finished product. ' Instead,

it was only the end product which was taxed. The object,

of course, was to avoid multiplication of the sales tax

-~ on the same goods which! could only have the result of

© putting New Jersey manufacturers under a competitive
handicap with manufacturlng or processing operations in

neighboring states.
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In logic and economic fact it was Just as
‘essential to exempt materials consumed in the manufactur-
ing or processing operation as it was to exempt material
which wound up as the identifiable components of the.
end product. ' Accorxrdingly, sectlon 8 (t) was adopted to
- complement section 2 (e) 1.

The proposed amendment would eliminate the
symmetry and subject New Jersey goods to double
taxation, once on the end product andragéin,on the
materials consumed in the manufacture of that product.
Not only would this undercut the fundamental policy
- of the act, it would place New Jersey producers at
tagcompétitive disadvantage. It would unreasonably
inflate the cost of doing business in New Jersey. It
would increase the price of crushed stone. Ironically
the burden would fall very largely on the State and
;local*governments,for their highway and building
programs ‘are the principal outlet for New Jersey
: aggregatee

' I submit to you that the proposed amendment
should not be adopted@ Gentlemen, I am sure I will
have a great deal of companyvinvprotesting any reversal
- of the sound, well conceived, well balanced, New Jersey
sales‘taxfphilosophy against double taxation of New
- Jersey prbduced goods through a tax of any kind on what

goes intofthose goods. I thank you. ,
' ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr, Schwellenbach, I have -
been loocking for you for about @ month, since I first
. read this ‘section in the bill, and I couldn't figure
out what the duce they were talking about. Now I
‘know what they are talking about a little bit.

Let me ask you a couple of further questions.
It refers to both chemicals and catalysts. You referred
to explosives. Can ybu giVe'me any indication of - .in.
layman's terms - other types of things that are covered

by thls partlcular section?
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That s what I belleve, yesa

I am sure there are some that . last for more than a

year..

A catalyst I ‘know of in my high school chem;stry

and college chemlstry ccns1sts‘somet1mes.of.platlnum
[ . ’
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but to our industry it is quite a burden.

ASSEMBLYMAN APth
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Does

(no ques
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and Cleaning Council.

WILLIAM J. SM I T H:
of the Committee, my name is Wi

- representing Mr. Ward Gill.

‘anybody have‘any other
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sir. v :

& Committee would like
ional,Automatic Laundry

- Mr. Chairman, members
lllam Ja Smith, I .am

Mr. "Gill is! the Pre61dent

 of the National Automatic’ Laundry and Cleaning Council,

v-With;headquartersiin Chicago.
‘staff with responsibility toward legislative matters.

I'am a member of his
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May I ask the permission of the Committee, ' -
just for a second, to go back up and get some. papers?
I wasn't anticipating the call at this moment and I
just want to refer to one of my papers, pleases

'ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: May I call another
witness in your absence? I will put you on as soon
as you come back, sir.

Mr. Tom Regan, Associated Bakery Services, -
New York City.
’ ' (Mrx. Smith returns)

You may proceed, Mr. Smith.

" MR, SMITH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I
apologize again for the deday.

Gentlemen, I have presented to the clerk this
morning enough coples of the statement that I was-
prepared, and am prepared to make and discuss with

you. One of our speakers, a membgr of our Association,

Mr. Steward,é has Jjust proceeded me and Bill has touched
on several’points relating to Assembly bill 1251.

It is the basic position of the coin operated
laundry and dry cleaning industry that the present sales,

or the proposed sales and use tax law unjustly discriminates

against an isolated segment of small businese - the coin-

op laundry and drycleaning businessman - and we ask for

'nothing more nor less than equal consideration and. fair

‘treatment under the law. The coin operated laundry .

owner is unjustly discriminated against unde the proposed
tax law for five basic reasons:
He pays a tax the law intended to be pald by
the customer. Thus, the tax is not a sales tax but
in his case a gross receipts tax.

He will be paying a tax at a rate greatly in_

excess of 5%. My statement, by the way, says 6% and

that should be amended to 5% - that was an overlook
on my part. '

His position is unigue because application of

" the sales tax law affects no other business in the
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same way as 1t does his.

A coin operated store oWner not only absorbs,
or will absorb, the salés tax intended to be paid by
another, but because of}his unique operation he actual-
ly absorbs a double sales tax, whereas the law intended
that he bear no sales tax at all.

He has no reasonable or practical solution to
the problem except thro@gh legislationn

ASSEMBLYMAN RBREDELL: May I say, Mr. Smith,
we do have your statemehte I notice that it is rather
voluminous—- ‘ ; |

MR. SMITH: I @m.not going to go through it.

ASSEMBLYMAN BED;ELL: ' Tha.nk you, sir. It will
‘be included in the record and made available to all
of the Legislators and?the Executive Department.

) (seeipage 59B) |

MR, SMITH: Chéirman Bedell, I have evidence to
support our argument tﬁat Mr. Steward so ably covered
this morning, that my §eople who operate coin launderies -
and by the Way, this affects car washes also - have no
practical method of co%lecting‘the proposed tax. As part
of my evidence this mo#ning I'have a coin box assembly
unit that I would like?to submit to the Committee for
your examination to deﬁermine the impracticability of
submitting pennies into this thing. We will leave»thisr
with the clerk for you people to examine.

In connection With that, there is no device
on the market today th%t will éccept pennies in coin-
operated or car-wash units. It is not made in the
United States. | .

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Would your problem be any
different than that'of?the cigarette machine people?

MR. SMITH: Yeé, it would be. In my statement--

_ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You pointed out in here that
it is different? i |

' MR. SMITH: Yes, sir, it sure is.

| 68




ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ' Thank vyou. i

MR. SMITH: Just briefly on that, the vendor
has the ability to adjust the size of the produce .- .
that is coming through the vending machine.in essence.
So a dime candy bar is possibly worth, say., 5¢ or 4¢ or
whatever the case may be, so he is able to absorb and
pay a tax in that respect.

Our laundry industry,. and I might point out
as part of my testimony here this morning, has recently
been cited by the President of the United States
as an industry that has been, over the past 10 years,
fighting inflation. Ten years ago, the price per -
pound of laundry in a commercial coin operated laundry
and'dry cleaning establishment was 2%¢ per pound.. Today
the same price prevails; What has occurred is that the
equipment has gone up in size but we are accepting
more poundage. The cost of 35¢ fbr that washer load
works out to 2%¢ per load. B ,

Other aspects in this, that Mr. Steward pointed
out and I want to reiterate, is the honor system.

In the State of Kansas, for instance, this was
attempted before the legislators, in their wisdom, saw
fit to amend the sales tax, as far as coin operated
laundry, dry cleaners and car washes were concerned..
It obviously proved impractical.

A question was asked of Mr. Steward about a
state where the sales tax is now being paid. There
is one state in the Union that we have not challenged,
and at thismrticular time have no intentions of ‘
challenging, and that is in the State of Mississippi,
~where a sales tax is applicable. Other states begin-
Qing with Arizona, which Mr. Steward referred to, ,
are all being considered by the legislators in those
states for exemption of coin operated launderies4,dry
cleaners and car washes from this tax. The State

of Arizona has already approved that and they are
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exempt. The others we ire working on at this moment.

Mr. Steward touehed on the inability of our
people to collect this ﬁaXa He has also wisely express-
ed. to you the type of people that come into coin
operated launderies and luse our facilities. Another
point, many of the owners of these establishments
in the State of New Jeréey are people who have
retired from other busiﬁessesg They have devoted
life savings into theirjexisting business of operating
coin operated launderies or car washes, Their inability
to pay this tax themsel&es, or collect it, is going
to produce for them a con31derable hardship.

" So, we strongly: appeal to the wisdom of this
"~ committee to continue the exemptlonialready existing
in the State of New Jeréey and which exists in the
surrounding statesL:aSjparb;éﬁwlZSlﬁ‘ "

Thank you. ' i , : | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDFLLO Thank you very much, sir.
Any questlons° . :

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN You'are abput the 9th one.

MR, SMITH: Well ‘Mr. Foran, I was hopdng
I'd get a'Question from,youo You have been very active
with your questipns this morning and I was looking
forward to it. | | ’

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Well, we will be looking
this up in an attempt to find out what Kansas attempted
to do and how it failediand how Mississippi is handling
this, so your testimony was germane to the subject
matter. § : ' ' _
‘ MR. SMITH: Right. Aand again, I did'nt make

specific reference to this because I think you gentlemen

are probably well aware of it, but the State of Pennsylvania,

7 years ago, enacted the sales tax for coin operated
launderies,v ConSLderable negotlatlons, so to speak,
have been going on for p period of 7 years and it took
this long until the sales tax was removed and exempt

from laundry and dry clbaning establishments.
' 70




»

Pennsylvania today does not have what we are proposing
here today. So, there are plenty of examples around,
and as I say. as more and more of the problems become
known to governing bodies that are involved in these
things, an attempt is made to be equitable on it. Any
assistance that our association and members here in
New Jersey might give you - there are over 1,000
coin-op stores and car wash establishments already in
existence here - we certainly would be happy to.

| ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, Mr,
Smith.

The Committee will now recess until one-thirty

and reconvene in this chamber.

(Recess for Lunch)
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- Afternoon Session

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The Legislative Public Hearing
on the tax proposals before the people of New Jersey is

‘again in order.

Is there'anyone present who was not here this morning?
I see there are not many, if any, so I won't have to go

through the ground rules again. I assume most of you were |

here and know what we are doing. I would just mention the

fact if anyone wishes to speak, will they please see our

Legislative Aide, Mr. Peter McHugh, seated right here, to

'get a ticket so we know who you are and what organization

you represent.
If he is present, I would like to call upon Mr. Augustus
Nasmith, Associated Railroads of New Jersey. (Not present.).
Mr. William Becker, Comptroller, Autbmatic-Laundry

and Dry Cleaning Association.

WILLIAM BECKER: Mr. Chairman.and members of

‘this Committee: My name is William Becker of Harvey Cedars,

New Jersey. I am employed by Best Equipment Company, a
distributor of laundry and dry ‘cleaning machinery for the

sputhern half of New Jersey. I want to thank you for this

opportunity to speak in favor of retalnlng the present exemptlon

on the sales tax for laundry and dry cleanlngo

I do want to refrain from any redundancy. I am éoingr
to cdnfine my comments to a few points possibly'a little bit
bechnlcal in nature and if there are any questlons to be
asked, I will be glad. to clarify them.

One of the prev1ous speakers, Mr. Smith, has explained
the dlfflculty in obtaining cocin equipment that would collect

a tax should it be imposed on this type of service. Mr. -

Steward has explained how difficult it would be to actually

get thls money. The result 1s that in those states where

such a tax has been imposed, ‘it has ended up w1th the operator
belng=forced_tg pay this tax in effect out of hls,@wnilncomeo
This then isznot.a tax on the user but an additionalfexpense
on the owner. This is not the intent of the law.
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I respectfully submlt that any leglslatlon that is
self- defeatlng is not good leglslatlon@ ,

These operators presently are being squeezed by inflation.
" They have lncreased costs of rentals, increased costs for
utilities, waterxr costs have gone up fantastlcallyﬂ 1ncreased»
costs of labor for malntenance of the store and equipment,
increased cost of supplies, 1ncreased costs reflected by
~the increase in the 1mpos1tlon actually of sales tax on
equipment that he has to purchase and utilities. that he has
to purchase to provide: the service to hls customers. This
~tax presents one more; flnan01al burden on him.

The only alternatlve he would have with these increased

- costs would be to ralse hlS vendlng price to the next successive

coin~meterdng devlce»ayamlahie to him, So,ln effect,'a 5
per cent sales taxfcouldibecome an'increaSe of anYwhere from
20 to 80 per cent in the selllng price of the service.
Gentlemen from the comments I heard here earlier this
mornlng, the prlmary purpose of the present tax leglslatlon is
- to effect a more equitable distribution of this tax burden.
We want to keep the poor‘pr,ogple‘g the people who can least
afford thl thlngi from paylng an unfair share of this tax.
Yet if we are go:ng to ralse the day-to-day llVlng cost of
these people, we haven t helped them one iota.
~ Mr. smith, I belleve, mentioned to you that on the
»average,\comm operators today can provide these services of
launderlng to thelr customers for the same price that was
charged in 1962. In terms of the general inflation picture,
this is a very remarkable job. But we are 901ng to need
your cooperatlon if we are g01ng to continue to do so.
I certainly urge retentlon\of the exemptlons presently
placed on laundry and dry cleanlng serv;ces, Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL\ Thank you, sir. ‘ )
Mr@'Vlncent Vlsceglla, Federal Warehouses, Newarka

- New Jersey@
"VINCENT VISCEGLZIA: Mr. Chairmen and
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’ gehtlemen, I am pleased to have an opportunity to speak to

you on this tax matter.

My name is Vincent Visceglia. I am Executive Vice
President of Federal Warehouses in Newark, Newaersey@

We have many buildings that we rent to tenants, also
to companies for whom we do warehousingfwork and we are one
of the largest taxpayers in the City of Newark and thé State
of New Jerseyg‘ | ‘

' First of all, I would like to make a general statement
that this tax reform~that‘the Governor'is’advocating as a
whole is highly accéptable to us. :Thisvmcrning I received
also an acceptance from the Chamber of Commerce of Newark,
of which I am one of the Directors, that with few exceptions,
as a whole, they enthusiastically appggve the plan of tax
changes. - ‘ : |  :" o

I feel that you legislators have no alternative but
to gé along with the Governor by and large on this package
of taxes. We find that the municipalities are in a strait
jacket. They have expehées which increase daily, from year
to yeér. They have tremendous pressures from Boards of
Education, from the police, from the firemen, from various
services and utilities that provide services in the city.
They cannot help themselves. They have to have more money.

We find also that the present'system'in New Jersey
especially of getting the bulk of money for running the
State and the cities from property is coming to a point
that it is impossible. The pressure is too much. It is
actually confiscating now the Way the tax is going at the
gfggéﬁfrate; The Governor says that there will be a revolt by
the taxpayers. That may well be.

I think, with all due respect to you legislators,
many of you and the general public do not know the full
extent of the problem. I had the opportunity to listen
to Senator Sears on various presentations. I have studied

the matter. I am a large taxpayer. I don't like income tax,
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etc., etc., but I feel thls is a nece351tyo As much as
I was against income tax for years personally - I am naturally
in a higher bracket - I ﬁeel it is a necess;tyg We cannot
get the money to run our;cities any more by confiscating
taxes to real estate, to| homes and to buildings.
I do reallze now that the suburbs with the new setup
is such that they are golng to contrlbute to maintaining
the large cities. Whether we like“it or not - and‘I live
in Short Hills, a suburb - we have to be reconciled to the
fact that we have te helﬁ the cities, directly‘orvindirectlyo
Wlth this package of taxes, thls is done automatlcally because
the income tax, for 1nstance, goes as high as 14 per cent for
those who could afford to pay. It is graduated, but there is
the relief for taxes. N@t only that, but the beauty of the
plan is that once and for all we put a limit on hOWﬂmuch tax
‘we are going to get from property. It is limited to $1 for
~ the State and about $1. 50 for. the 01ty,. So once and for all
we have a ceiling. The money has to come from other sources.
- I am not saying here there is gorng to be a saving to a
business man or a househeld owner. That is not the case. It
is simply that the preseht system has to come to an end
whether we like it or not;v In general I approve of this.
Now I would like to make some observatlons where I
object to a bill, that ls; 1301l. To prove my point, we
pay in the City of Newark presently $450,000 a year taxes
for the same property that we owned ten years ago our tax
bill was $230,000. @ So lt has practlcally doubled.
| Let's see the effect of those double taxes and where
the money comes from. If we were fully occupled, it would
be one thing. But this tax burden has caused vacancres in
our buildings for the flrst time in many years, more and more.
The vacancy was .10 per c%nt in 1969 .15 per cent in 1970 and
it is about 40 per cent %n 1972. When you censlder‘gmnﬂue
particular case, whlch l§ typlcal of many‘other industries,
whether they are owned or rented ih part or as a whole, the
rental of 12 months should be distributed as_folldwsé One
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' ,month should.be dedi;ated to vacaneieso, Ten per cent vacancy

in the real estate business is accepted as normal. The tax |
‘sheuld_take about‘two,to three months. The commission and
advertising should take one month of the rentals utilities,
maintenance ahd,repairs, three months; interest and depreciation,
about two mon£h57 and management, one month. That makes

a total, gentlemen, of eleven months. So that leaves about

one month's rental for income, which is about 10 per cent,

which is normal. , R

What do we have today? We believe that we are good
merchants. We have millions of dollars of investment. We
believe we know our business. We want to be competitors in
the City of Newark. By the way, I want to make an observation
here, in the warehOusing business we have to compete with
the Port of Authority which has millions of square feet of
warehou81ng area, for which they pay no. -taxes at all. So when
you consider we pay from 20 to 30 cents per square foot per
year in taxes, we have a deflnlte disadvantage when we begin
to rent to other'people; But we cannot help that; we have
to pay our taxes. With 40 per cent vacancy, what happens if
we have not one month of the rent that has dlsappeared in
vacancies, but five months? So at the present time in 1972 ‘
instead of working with one month's profit, which is 10 per ‘cent,
we are working with four months minus. 'Because we were: '
making one month's profit; now we have five months?Vacancies
to the one. So how long can we go at this rate? How-leng
can we go having these vacancies? ' .

No one cen'say that we are poor businessmen because the
-situatiqn is the same with others. In our case, we uee very'
little property for our own use. But take people who have
factoriesvor use the building for their own purpose, like
Ballentine's, for instance, who Were paying $1 million a Year
taxes. They could not stand. that tremendous burden any longer
and they decided to close downei Twentynflve hundred people
were sent home. Just imagine, -gentlemen, how . many. burldlnge

- they hawd:, what a tremendous 1nvestment Ballentlneeihad




in the City of Newark to pay $1 million in taxes. Imagine
how much maéhinery they nad in their brewery. They abandoned
everything. They sacrificed everything. They walked out.

" They could not help it. f | ,

I have a list of about 100 tenants we lost in the last
four or five years. If you gentlemen want it, I will send
" you a copy. These are tenants that we lost, notwithstanding
the fact that we were wiiling to reduce the rent. There
are no takers. Not onlyithat, if you have a store, vyou know
what happens - they break the windows, they remove the
plumbing, etcs But if ié is vacant and you no longer have
a tenant, you have not only lost the tenant but you cannot
rerent immediately becauée you have to replace the utilities
inside. But aside from thatw industry does not want to come
to New Jersey by and larée@ We lose them. ©Not only do we lose
them from Newark and theY go to the suburbs - because we
‘have properties in'ElizaBeth - we have property in Bloomfield -
we have property in East | Orange -= The: problem is the same -~
not as bad as Newark, but it is the same. Not only do they
- move to other cities and towns 1n the State, but they move
out of the State, gentlemenﬂ and out of the country because
of taxes. : : E ‘

We deal primarily with national companies who reside
in other states. When they send a representative to see
"us, to visit our propertiesp one;of the questions they ask
is: "What about the taxea in New Jersey? Ivunderstand that
they are prohibitive." What can we tell them? We cannot
lie. We cannot say, ”They°re not so bad."

Another thing, up to two of three years ago, we were
paying the taxes all by éurselves, the increases: But when
we found out we could not carry the load, we began to put in
the lease a condition byEwhich the present rental was based
on this year's taxess ané if in fact the taxes increase, you
the tenant are going to ﬁay for a proportionate amount of
the increase. And, of‘ceurse,.if there is a decrease, which
up to now is a joke, you will get the reduction. So what
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" happened? In the last two or three years, by necessity,
not because we like to lose the tenant, they pay us the rent
and pay the additional;increase of the taxes. And this
v>‘centribUtes more and more at the end of the lease - they take
short terms anyhow - to their glVlng us notlce@

h We have a beautiful building on Elizabeth Avenue in

'Newark where the Hotpoint DlVlSlon of General Electrlc 1s -

as I told you gentlemen, we deal m@stly with natlonal ’
concerns - 125,000 square feet of beautiful space on

the flrst floor; they glve us notice now two years prlor

to the explratlon, saylng, "Mr. Visceglia, see if you can,

" rént the place tocothers because we are going to move out
"""" of Newark. One of the reasons, because the rent is the same -.
we dldn t change the rent - is that they part1c1pate in the
taxes. ’ o C

The Governor in yesterday“s.paper said,.the same thing

in a different manner: "Look around any big city. See the
vacant stores and the empty lots. Look at the “fdr;sale‘
signs and the boarded-up windows. Ask yourself Why; The
tax is almost confiscatory. The burden of those taxes forces
residents and business to flee to the suburbs and other parts
‘of the State." Then he'mentions about Ballentine's. It
- says here that in Newark the rate is $9.03 per hundred dollars
of assessed value. It is so high. It is $9 now and it was
only $5.97 in 1966. - “
Now there have been statements made that there is
a windfall for business men. I don't see where. It is
really a mistake. It is wrong. It is an injustice. There
are various types of property.
If I am too long, gentlemen, I will cut this short.
y I don't want to impose upon you.
" e ~ASSEMBLYMAN‘FORAN: You have the mike.
| '~ MR. VISCEGLIA: Thank you.
There are various types of property. You have farmland
that only pays 1 per cent of the tax in the State. That is
all right. Then we have the single-family home. We don't
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”ﬁaﬁe any eingle—family hemes except our personal ones. But
single-family homes are hard hit by the tax@'_Because they
have no way of distributing the load of the tax to anyocne
else. They have to pay. They are employed and they haVe
to pay this high tax whichghas doubled in the last ten years.
Then we have the two=famiiy hoﬁse’orumultimfamily house or
apartment house. While they are burdened by the“high taxes,
at least they can rent the' second floor in a'two-family,
house or an apartment housé and collect beautiful rentals
which helps them, let's say, counteract the'high taxes they
payv. } :

The commercial properties, the industrial propertles,
have no way of dlstrlbutlng this load to anyone. Because
if they use the property themselves, where are they 901ng
to get the additional money to pay double the tax? If they
lease to somebody else and;the tenants participate, it is
another way of sending the%tenant out. The best proof is
this, that there are no va&anciesg‘or practically none, in
the residential field. But there are many, many vacancies,
gentlemen, in stores, inicbmmercial properties, in business
properties and industrial i)roperties° And when an empty_y
building is abandoned for e month or two, it is only a matter
of days or weeks that the Windows are going to'begin to be
broken. Then vandals’come%ine Eventually that property
is going to be abandoned ahd removed from the tax roll.

We don't need special treatment here. What i am
agains£ is 1301, which saye in effect that this ehange_of
tax burden, which is gqingjto be shifted from being primarily
on property,is going to be%shiftedjto income, additional
corporation tax and all the other taxes’that you gentlemen
propose =- now that is flne -~ but then they say., oncthe
commercial property and lndustrlal propertyg the dlfferentlal
in taxes you are going to glve back to the State or back to
the town. So the owner of commercial property w1ll find
Ahlmself in the same hole, 1n the same jam, that he is toda,yo
And since we are against cla531fymng property because it is
against the Constitution o£ the State of New Jersey, since
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mwéf@ﬁét treat all owners of property equally, why make
Aanicheption‘to the commercial and industrial who are ,
the biggest suffers in this case and, of course, as I mentioned
before, the owner of a one-family house is going to retain the
benefit of that. - |
So, in conclusion, I am in favor of the whole package,
except I believe 1301 should be abolished altogether. It
is discriminatory, punishing the commercial and industrial
property owners for no reason at all. It is against the best
interests of the State of New Jersey because, gentlemen,
let's face it, when a building is vacant, employment suffers,
the relief rolls become greater. Therefore, I think it is
for the best interest of the citizens of the State of New
Jersey to keep employment. When you have jemployment, the
men go to work, there is less vice, less idléness. People
would rather go to work than be idle. If we have these
buildings occupied, there is employment. But if there are
vacancies, the loss is great from all points of view. So
I highly recommend to you gentlemen that you remove 1301
altogether and we go along with the rest of the package.
Thank you very much for the opportunity to speak and
if you have any questions, I am here at your service.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I am going to ask you a question
that has recurred throughout the hearings and I would like
to get an eXpressi@n of your opinion. You mentioned - and
I don't want to Quote you incorrectly = something to the
effect that the cities must have more money.
MR. VISCEGLIA: Yes, sir. |
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Do you think that that is the
answer to the_problem in the cities - that's the panacea of
all the problems in the city - the money? '
MR. VISCEGLIA: Well, they have to render these services.
If we don't make any change, what is going to happen?
There are the salaries of the teachers, monev to run the
schools, fuél, heat, services, policemen, firemen, hospitals,

the courts, etc. Everything that the city has in administration
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costs more money, just as it costs us in industry. They

have toc have that money. bf course, I am advocating economy.
But how far can you go witﬁ economy? You,have'strikes@

You have contracts which come and go. They have to beirenewed
The pressure is tremendou#s What can they.do? They have to
assess the property owners;e They have no other way. But

now they have reached theglimitg Whereaé this package

gives another way of letting the money come in to the city
because. the State will assume the full respon51b1llty for.
public education, which is good.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL°§ I am sorry. sixr, but they do not.
The State does not assume full responsibility. ’

MR, VISCEGLIA: Well they are going to contrlbute :
quite a bit. As to public education, I thought it was in
the bill. Maybe I am misﬁakena. _

"l%rASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:  Not the entire cost, no, sir.

MR. VISCEGLIA: Ali right, the majority, a good part?
It says here --- | i | |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: At the ‘present time the proposal
indicates that the State Wlll generate approximately two-
thirds of the cost, basing it on 70-71 figures. Whether that
will remain constant —-—- :

MR, VISCEGLIA: Two—thirds of the cost, sir, is
substantial. Then the Go?ernor recommends the Superior
Court, the Sheriff's Offioe and the Prosecutor's Office,.
and relief and many other of these burdens, and then they
put a limit on the real eétate tax. So ﬁhe cities will
receive the same money but they will not be compelled to
actually confiscate the onemfamlly houseswhoﬁare the sufferers
here, and the commercial and 1ndustr1al properties because
that affects employment. | ‘ . o

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:!  Sir, - and again this is an
expression of opinion - the Statejnaturally will not manufacture
the money. The money will come from other areas.

MR, VISCEGLIA: R1ght

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELLzT ‘In other words, you are advocating
that people of other areas of the State that are better
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end&ﬁed“Should subsidize the cities. Is that what you are
saving, sir? ‘ |

MR. VISCEGLIA: Well, 1nd1rectly you do that when
you impose upon us income tax.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: And you advocate this.

MR. VISCEGLIA: ~ Yes. It may cost me personally.
$10,000 a year income tax. But I know that that is a
necessity. Sears was in Short Hills the other night
~and we were reconciled to the factar

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Sir, I am not talking primarily
about the assumption of part of the educational cost: I am
talking specifically about the block grants that are thisioned
to multiply by four the amount cof money we are currently giVing
‘to the urban centerso In other words, we are now giving in
the area of $25 million. This legislation will make $100
million available to the cities. This money will be derived
from somewhere, of course, and will be on the taxpayers in.

- the communities that are perhaps better endowed. ' Do you
think that it is fair and proper that the rest of the people
should subsidize the cities?

- MR. VISCEGLIA: Yes. Whether we like it or not,
“that's it. In Short Hills, for instance, we pay -1 don't
know what we pay - but maybe we pay $1,000 per pupil¢ whereas
‘the poor City of Newark pays $700 and they struggle@. In
Short Hills, we pay $1,000 per pupil and we pay it very
easily because we don't pay one cent in relief. So there-
is the difference. _ |

ASSEMBLYMAN BIDELLf - I am sure you are aware of the
fact that to some degree ‘the war and poverty funds that were |
infused into many of our cities wenenot put to the use
originally intended. In some cases - I don't want to give
‘any percentages - but some of the money was mismanagedﬁ Some
of the mOneyrcould not be accounted for. Would you envision
the same kind of a control or the absence of control to
‘be in this legislation giving $100 million in block grants
to the hard-pressed cities of New Jersey? Would you advocate
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having some more strict mapner<of controlling these expenditures?

MR, VISCEGLIA: Yes. o |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: ' Are you aware that that control
is not in this legislation, sirz?

MR. VISCEGLIA: Then.I thlnk there should be this
control. We don't want any waste. We work hard for the
money and we want it well yseda We don't go for waste. We
want it-for good use. j , | '

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: ﬂThank you very much.

Assemblyman Vreelan&? . | ,

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I was interested in the fact
~that Mr. Visceglia gave examples of vacancies. As_I recall
it, you said last year yoqr vacancy rate was 20 per cent and
that this year it is 40 per cent. Is that right?

MR, VISCEGLIA: Yes, sir.

- ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND And you said - and I think I am
right when I say this = that this was due to the lncrease in
taxes. Are you saying toithls‘Commlttee that the taxesvlncreased
- this year over last year on your buildings 20 per cent? “
| MR, VISCEGLIA: Noﬂ sire But there is this, sir, that
when you increase taxes, the amount of proportlonate vacancies
is not necessarily in dlrect proportlon@ People go along
to a certain extent, but. ﬁhen there is the last straw. From
last year to this year is another 50 cents a hundred.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND Let me ask you this: How much
did your taxes increase thls year on your buildings in
Newark? ; ‘. " .
 MR. VISCEGLIA: We]i..l;, about 50 cents, which is about
6 or 7 per cent. !

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND Isn't it a fact though that the
business conditions in general thls year are such that a great
deal of your vacancies could be lald to that partlcular,reason
or could be blamed on that° Can you blame all your vacancies
on the increase of this small amount in your. taxes?

v MR. VISCEGLIA: Well for the reason that I gave you -
up until two or three years ago. we absorbed the addltlonal

taxes. But then we saw that we were worklng for nothing.

12 A




' Then we began to put in the leases that any increase in taxes
henceforth beglnnlng next year, you, the tenant, are ‘going
tprart1c1pate proportlonately on the area that you use.
That has become a burden. Whereas it was limited three years ago
- it was,let's say, 25 cents - it is now $1.50. That's five
times as much. That is where the difference comes in.

_ " ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: . I think my point here is - and
I am'familiar'with many businesses and many apartments and
renting - that thlS is a common practlce, tying the rent to
the increase in taxes or decrease, whichever the case may
be. I don't think this is unusual - reallya ’

MR. VISCEGLIA: With one’ exceptlon, that in‘apartments
and in multi—family-buildings, sir, there is no vacancy,
There is 5 per cent vacancy in the State. Whereas, in
commercial bulldlngs and industrial, if you walk through
any 01ty or even suburb - we have, as I said, property in
Bloomfield - we have the General Electric Bulldlng alongs1de
“the Parkway =-- -

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Where?

MR. VISCEGLIA' In Bloomfield and East Orange, the
great big building by Associated Book. Well, that Building
is 700,000 square feet. It used to belong to General Electric.
That bulldlng is soon going to be 40 per cent vacant, That |
is a tremendous amount of space.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: And you say that is all due
to the increase in taxes?

MR. VISCEGLIA: Primarily, yes, sir. Ivknow*ifVWe
have relief in taxes, we will naturally remove that burden
from the tenants and we are going to retain-those-that we
" have and we are g01ng to invite other people to come in
at a lower rental.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND° ‘Thank‘you. , ,

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: . Mr. Visceglia, I wonder if you
could tell me the'last.timelyeur warehouses or»ydur.preperty
in Newark were re-evaluated up to true value or up to 50
per cent of true value?
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‘:MR, VISCEGLIA: I don't know exactly when, but it was
not in the last five years; But Bloomfield had a,revaluation,
East Orange had a revaluation. Many other cities have had
revaluations. | - o J

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: @ am talklng about Newark sira In
the testimony of Mayor Gibson, he said that he thought that
Newark had been re-evaluated in the early '60's or back in
1958, The question I_asked Professor Beck earlier was about
the re-evaluation of the cities on a current basis. And if
we,do,implement.this StateWide property tax, Newark should be
re~-evaluated to true valueiin order to put you on a par with
the rest of the State. I‘just simply asked whether or not
you knew the last time youk partidular properties were re-
evaluated up to a parity.w@th the rest offthe State or surround-
ing communities. iv .

MR. VISCEGLIA: It was not in the last five years. It
- must have been prior thereto, Ma?be the Mayor is righto

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Do you have any idea how much land
area in the City of Newark is now tax exempt?

MR, VISCEGLIA: If my memory serves me correctly, about
-one-third or 40 per centa? ‘ . _
| ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: iActually theiMayor testified almost
60 per cent of Newark's property is now tax exempt. '

MR. VISCEGLIA: If jou include therNew York Port
Authority, you are right. o _

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: }Would you be in favor of the
revamping of the formula of tax exempt properties and possibly
taxing churches as well ae schools, the airport and the
New York Port Authority, etcﬁ or WOuld you be in favor of
more in lieu of taxes thereof°

MR. VISCEGLIA: Well T will go along with the Tax
Committee recommendation on the State paying some money for
utilization of buildings and not for parks, etc. And I
would go along with tax1ng adequately the Port of Authority
because they have m;lllone of square feet of warehouses
competing with us. But I%would not-go along with taxing
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achurches or foundatlons for the welfare of people,’etcm,
» ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN - In other words, on.the record}
you would be in favor of-taxing the Port Authoritylproperty
in the Clty of Newark. Is that correct? | | B

MR. VISCEGLIA° -==- for propertles whlch are leased
for warehou51ng purposes. yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN. FORAN: I am talklng about the wholeo

MR. -VISCEGLIA: Yes. It's 40 per cent of the land.

"ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Thank you. ‘ _v .

ASSEMBLYMAN GORMAN: . Mr. Visceglia, we have had much
'testlmony today similar to yours. You are generally in favor
of the package, except for lBOl.

- »,,VISCEGLIA: Yes. ,

‘ASSEMBLYMAN GORMAN: We haVe had other testimony
where people are'generally in favor of the package except
where it might concern explosives or except where it might
concern mobile homes or except where 1t mlght concern corporate
tax and various other things.

Assuming that this Committee weighed the testimony and
felt -that all of it was good and we were willing to go along
with the people who testified,dthe financial impact of this
would mean that we wouldnhave_to get millions of dollars some-
“where else. In view of the fact that most of the taxesvcome
from-either real property, income or sales, would you want
to give us your thought as to where we should get it from if
we give all these people cons:l.derat:i.on'> 3' ‘

MR. VISCEGLIA: .The Commlttee has given you the various

sources of revenue, The main one, I believe, is the income

© tax. Then you have the one'dollar that the State‘is going

to charge on all the propertles in the State and you: have
other lncreases that the Commlttee and the Governor recommend
- My exceptlon is very small indeed because he ls talklng
about any dlfferentlal between the base tax and the current
tax, whatever he calls 1t, Wthh means that if we,_ln fact,
a;pay now $9. 30, whatever it 1s, and the tax in Newark 1s o ' )
reduced to S5 and we pay $2 or $3 more in addltlonal corporatlon
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tax, which makes it, .let's say, $7.50, we have to give the
other $2 to somebody and we are back with'$9 taxes. That
to me is'discriminatdry'aﬁd'is not fair. The differential is
so small. It doednhtiamaunt to.muche o Sy oSl
‘ASSEMBLYMAN.GORMAN | All these differentials may be very
small, except when they are added up. If we just take the
corporate tax as one feature, this isn't a small one. The
‘bill 1301 isn't a small oneo The problem is, if you are going
to put a package like thié through, you have to have the
revenue to balance the spending. If we did give in on all
these, we would just like;some reéommendations - at least
I would - as to where WeIWill get this money from to balance
it. ) e | |
' MR. VISCEGLIA: It is up to you gentlemen to evaluate.
What do you want? Do'you;wént'the status quo of commercial
and industrial buildings énd industry to continue to flee
New Jersey and continue uﬁemploYment'and worsen the situation

or do you want to improvejthe situation? . That is what

'~ you have to consider. It is up to you gentlemen.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Sir, I am not aware of a mass
exodus of industry from New'Jerseya I am aware of an exodus
of industry from the urbaﬁ centers.
‘ MR. VISCEGLIA: Wellﬂ is that part of New Jersey, sir?
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:; Yes, sir. I don't think they
are going outside of New 3erseye - If they are, there is nothing
we can do in this tax package to affect that.
MR. VISCEGLIA: But as the Governor says, whatever
affects the large urban centers sooner or later will spread
to the communities in the suburbs - sooner or later. We

are part and parcel of the same communltye The City of Newark

has a population of 400, OOO but durlng the day we have 800,000.

We work there. We spend one thlrd of our lives there. So we

are part and parcel of the city.  We cannot run away from it.

"We are all part of one fam::.lya We have to consider that. We

are all one state. What affects one city, affects the suburbs
\ .

sooner or  later. ! .
- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I respect your opinion, but I must
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tell y@u that many people who have testified before the

Commlttee do not concur with that opinion.
MR. VISCEGLIA: Well, it is up to you to revaluate this.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thanks an awful lot for'yoﬁr time.
Mr. Augustus Nasmith, Associated Railroads of New

Jersey.

AUGUSTUS NASMITH: I understand my name was
called earller and,I wasn't present. I apolbgiZeo”

If I may, rather than readlng this statement, which
is’only three_pages, I will be brlef and merely summarize
it’beéause thisbis a request for a specific amendment to
Assembly 1251, which is set forth on the first page of this
statement. Our.primary justification is also set forth on
the first page of this statement, namely} that similar
equipment of other utilities is presently exempt. And we
feel exemption for railroads Shouldhbe expanded in a similar
vein. '

On the third page of this statement, we set forth
considerations of the Tax Policy Committee discussion of
the subject of this type of exemptlon, which we feel taklng
,1nto consideration the ‘subsidy to railrocads to preserve the
service as mentloned by the-CQmmlttee, is further Justlflcation
for this exemptlono | -

I hope by my brev1ty there is no indication that I am
not urging this exemption to the fullest possible extent. .
‘But I think it is spelled out on the first page and there
is no need to take your time ih'reading this statement for
some of the underlying reasons Why we think it is justitied.

(Mr. Nasmith's complete statement can be
found beginning on page 69 B.)

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: May we questlon you now,‘sir?

MR. NASMITH: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: From what you have said, I take it,
the Sears Committee recommended the continuation of the
exemption. Is that right?

MR. NASMITH: Yes.
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vt’A%SEMBLYMAN APY: Dld the Sears Committee recommend

that the exemption be expanded?

MR. NASMITH: No, slr, it did not.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: As; I understand the proposed amendment,
it does that. Irunderstand it is to make it consistent
with other areas. Is that correct?

MR. NASMITH: With respect to other public utllltlese

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Can you tell us what the extension
of the exemption would meah as far as revenues are concerned?

. MR. NASMITH: Unfortunateiyp I can only give an estimate

based on a 1969 study and that estimate is $l75 thousand.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Of course, that would depend on the
extent that the railroads;had the money to engage in the
replacement, rebuilding aﬂd expansion of services in these
particular areas, I would assumeu‘

MR. NASMITH: And as is pointed out, we don t have:
much money. :_ ‘ ! .

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: T understand the situation. If you
got more, you would spendgmore. I don't mean that the way it
sounds. ) | ; | : '

MR. NASMITH: Hopefully thlS would be an inducement
towards improving roadbed and equlpmento

I might add, if I mqy, that Senate 172 by Senators‘
Miller and McDermott does;have this exact language in the
bill. | | |

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mr. Nasmith, you have touched on
one segment of the tax pa¢kagee I would like to have yeur
viewpoint as a single citiéen on the income tax as well as
the statew1de property taxe P

MR. NASMITH: Your questlon properly suggests that I
only answer as an ind1v1dual citizen, not representing the
Railroad Association. ?

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: 'As an individual citizen, sir.

MR. NASMITH: As an?individual citizen, I have been
keeping my mind open in determining my position. But in -

an effort to be more constructive} as a member of the New

‘ .
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v"Jersey Taxpayers Ass001atlon, I have | a great regard for

’ thelr ob3ect1v1ty and thelr expertlse and I am g01ng ‘to be

gulded 1nd1v1dually to a great extent by thelr pos1tlon,
whlch I thlnk 1s qulte constructlve and realistic.

'ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Are they scheduled to appear' .
before thls Commlttee, do you know7. .

MR. NASMITH°u I don't know.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN I just thought I'd ask the
questlon." 1 B , »' o

| ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND:  Mr. Chairman,_r"would like to

.just ask Mrn Nasmlth one questlon.' Under this prop0sal ‘as

far as the real estate or any taxes under this proposal the
Lallroads are not affected by thlS too much are they°
MR NASMITH° The rallroads are not affected as far as

_ the present system of rallroad taxatlon, which is property ——

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND That's what I meant.‘
MR, NASMITHQV (Contlnulng)‘—— which is property 1n
ra'ilroaduse° As to property that railroads may hold which

is locally assessed, the rallroads would be subject to the

:other bills 1n thls package and we have no partlcular pos;tlon
- as to them. :

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND,‘ I sée;: Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN APY:: ... Thank you, sir. The Taxpayers

vAssoc1atlon 1s g01ng to be here tomorrow we understand. So

unless you are sure what they are. g01ng to say, you mlght

'want to come back and cover yourself.

MR, NASMITH: I still rely on them. I see the Chairman

of the Tax Commlttee here.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL°" The Commlttee would llke to hear
from Mrs., Catherlne McGrath of Prlnceton, New Jersey.

CATHERINE McGRATH: Mrg Chairman and members

- of the_Committeez' My name is Mrs. Catherlne McGrath of
.'Princeton Township. I would like to thank you for thls
»opportunlty to testlfy in favor of the tax package.‘

I speak as an individual from one of the suburban
communities, which will not receive any immediate tax relief
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from the proposed tax reform packageﬁ In fact, we will end
up by paying more. However, I strongly support the tax reform
program as enunc1ated by the Governor to the Jornt Se551on

of this Assemblyﬂ ‘ |

You have 1ndicated tbat you haVe ‘heard comments from
residents of the affluent suburbs 1n thls State who object
to the tax package because they do not wish to pay any more
taxes. Let me say that I do not llke to pay any more taxes,
but I am wiiling to do so, not for any altruistic reasons
but purely on the basis of| self-interest. It seems to me
that I have a very vital interest in what happens in the entlre
State of New Jersey, and partlcularly in the cities.

Suburban communltles such as mlne can no longer build
walls around themselves‘ano live in relative isolation: from
thebproblems of the most urban state'of the Union. We have
all witnessed the competltion of suburban and rural communities
for ratables. If this competltlon continues w1th the
contlnued flight of 1ndustry from the cities, we wrll soon
see wall-to-wall concrete 1n thls Statea. The pool of labor
needed by industry will contlnue to be trappedwin.the‘cities,
swelling the welfare rolls@ The children of these welfare
recipients will continue to recelve an inferior educatlon,
thereby perpetuatlng the welfare cycle° o .

Under the present tax system, these problems cannot
help but be passed on to me 1n increased county welfare and
jud1c1al costs in the form of increased property taxes. So
we cannot avoid increased taxes in any event and the question @ ::
‘remains whether these taxes will be in the form of an ‘
equitable and elastic 1ncome tax or another round of 1ncreased
property taxes and nulsance taxes.

I should also llke to address myself to the Botter
decision mandatlng the change in the method of flnaﬂcrng
‘public schools in the State by January 1973. If the Legislature
does not come up with an alternatiVe plan, we will undoubtedly

have such a plan imposed upon us by the courts, much in the
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same way that we had a districting plan imposed.  Nor do_
I think that Senator Miller's bill for a $2@25\per huﬁdred
statewide property tax answers the problem of New Jersey's
‘entire fiscal probléms without other measures to effect
81gnlflcant tax reform accompanied by an 1ncome tax..

" In closing, let me comment briefly on some of the
comments that have been made here regarding the mail and.
the testimony that you have heard which indicatesithat'most
of it has been against the tax package or somewhat hostile
to increased aid to the cities or support for the cities'
programs from the suburban communities. I don”t need to
remind you‘that the people who write to you are undoubtedly
those in the high income group who are most articulate and
have political "know hOWeﬁ. Those low-income families who
will be most helped by ﬁhis program simply do not have the
political "know how" to make their views known. There is
a large group in the middle who are overcome by apathy and
simply don't do anythlng, ‘Thank you°

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: You touch upon the fact we must
have concern for the cities and that we must do something
to stem the tide of citizens and industries fleeing from
urban centers. If I read correctly, you seem to say that .
this proposed tax package before us would check this in
some manner. Who knows to what extent it might check it
because this Committee is aware of the same thing happening all
over the United States, particularly in the states that
already have state income taxes'andfpropefty taxes and sales
taxes. Why hasn't it stopped the urban sprawl in those
areas? ‘ _ |
~ MRS. MC GRATH: T am aware of that problem, Mr. Bedell,
and I heard you raise it earlier today. Obviocusly in other
states there are sales taxes, income taxes and high property
‘taxes. I don't pretend to be a specialist in urban affairs.
However, I do know from my ownvéXperiencé in the'State_Qf
Massachusetts where I was born and brought up that the
impositibn of these taxes was not accombanied by any
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”».I apologlze.

51gn1flcant tax reform or

. [
reductlon in the property tax.

It was 31mply superlmposed on an already soarlng property

tax.

i

I should also llke to comment on the fact that the larger

c1tles of this country are
' You could drop ‘the whole State of

c1t1es 1n thls State.

1ndeed|much larger than any ‘of the

- New Jersey 1nto New York clty and!stlll not meet the populatlon

flgures that they experlence° ’fl'”

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELLa
Thank you very much.
 Mr. Rlchard Baker,

R I CH A R D o Jd.e B.
It is Dydee Serv1ce
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL'

4 s1r°

: MR, BAKER: Mr, Ch
‘1 I am appearlng here. for t
‘.;Jersey and I could also '8

New Jersey because of the_

_ ASSEMBLYMAN APY° T
, because they can' t talk v
’ MR. BAKER: No. T

popa and mbm'that'are.'.I

outo
The potentlal detr:
.'diaper service:

Any other questlons?‘«(Novresponse)
Dydee Wabh, Colllngswood New Jersey.

|
B A K E R:

,,not ngee Wash. ,
_ That' a what my notes tell me, sir,

May I correct you,

airman_;nd~membersuofitheZCommittee,f
he diaper:servicevindustry of New ! ”
ay for a‘segment'of the‘publlcvoff
customers;that wevserve, ‘.
hey'candot;speakvforythemselveSj

et. I
hey.are!not paying‘the bill: it is
hat“sbthe problem; ava'Will point

i

SRR : R N
mental impact of a sales tax on

CAs it is readily reallzed

h-famllles that are in the

dlaper serv1ce is used by

early years of marrlage and also

they would be at the lower age or stage of their 1ncome,‘so

| -

~that this would be an- added cost to their income and also at

“that tlme, at the blrth of a baby or precedlng it, thelr

- living costs take a much

or of their take-home pay.

largervpercentageeof thelr 1ncome

is the family that has just gonelthrough a stage of greatly -
added medical expense, for 1nstance, prenatal hospital,

A |
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- investment inVClothing, equipment, miscellaneous supplies,
‘ etc.,,and‘are now faced with the birth of a baby with

- continuing extra cost, usually for the periodic checkup,

of the mother and the baby by the pediatrician, as well -
as an extra mouth to feed, diapers, clothing and other
miscellaneous costs. , o ‘ ‘

- Another category in our service that many people don't.
realize is that we do supply incontinent adults who in
their later years of life usually are afflicted with some
type of problem that makes it necessary that they be diapered.
That also would come under the tax at a time when those people

have a much lower income than they orlglnally had, plus

~again great medical expense. And diapering is an important

factor because it does help to keep down their costs of
additional bed clothing being soiled. It also helps them
to be ambulatory to a great degree: as long as they use what

-we call a gerry pad rather than a diaper SO that they are

‘not embarrassed by the fact that the dlaper service is

serv1ng them, but rather the gerry care service.

Professional diaper service is not just a convenience.
Diapers are processed under a fermula that has been set by
a national medical laboratory and the processing is constantly
checked by this laboratory. In the final rinseﬁ diapers are
chemically treated to.put them on the acid side which makes
them compatible with the fact that urine breaks down and
forms ammonia which is one of the great_ ,'cause-fs of skin irritation,
breaking down the epidermis of an infant's skin which then
can allow secondary infection to come in. In dieper'service~
we can do this, which is not possible to do in home laundering
and is not part of the processing or the chemistry of paper
diapers or, as they call them, disposble diapers. We also
treat the diapers with an antiseptic that inhibits the growth

of bacteria. 'Again this can only be done in diaper service.

The antiseptic is especially effective against the formation

of staphylococcus sureus, which pessib;Y'you.all recal 1

several years ago when a strain eventually evolved from
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having been only partiallyihit with pendicillin and built
up in defense against penidillin, so this staph-forming
bacteria was a great problem in the hospitals. But by .
us1ng our dlapers - and we do supply hospltals with diapers -
this ellm;nated that problem as far as the nursery was
concerned. f ,

Diapers are considered to be clothing. So it is
naturally understood that éaper diapers will not-be taxed.
I am pointing this out, asiI stressed just before, what our
service will do that paperédiapers WOn't do. They are not
‘impregnated with an antiseﬁtio and they are not chemically
treated as far as being puﬁ on the acid side to inhibit
the formation of amonia. 'fhe great impact of national tele-
vision, advertising by thegmultiwmillion—dollar corporations
that manufacture paper diaﬁers, ha's: to some extent caused
a falling off in the volume of work being done by diaper
‘services. An increase in our cost or taxes will definitely
drive more people into the;market to purchase paper diapers.

The paper diaper proﬁlem too is a problem of ecology!
as far as the disposal is concerned because it has to
be hauled away as trash or, if it is flushed, many times it
causes a lot of problems in the municipal sewer systems..
" Our service is really a diSposable diaper service in that
| we take away the dLapers, but we reprocess them and return
them. ; .

I have written in mo#e detail, but I will close here
- and thank you, gentlemen, EOr taking the time to listen
to this little story about\our problem. : v
' ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Tha,nk you, Mr. Baker. I think you
are the first one who has testlfled specifically from'your
area of the industry. I may be wrong. |

Does anybody have any‘questibns?

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: | Mr. Baker, you have testified,
as well as others, on A 12%1, which is one of 57 bills
being considered by this Committee. I wonder if you would

care to comment as an individual taxpaver and as a small
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- business man on YOuﬁ reaction to the income tax and to
the stafewide property tax as a form of revenue swing-over
and reform. You‘don“t>have to. I am jusﬁ asking if vou
woulds, : ‘ o :

~MR. BAKER: I might prejudice my'casevby saying'sdme
of my personal thoughts as far as the expense of government.
So I would rather not make any statements on that. I do
feel that an income tax is fair, that somethlng has to be
done. I do feel though4that we are certainly giving far more
‘services just because of pressure. There are many selfish
groups that want service here and service there.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I wouldn't call them selfish
groups; They are interested groups.

MR, BAKER: Self-interested groups.

\ ASSEMBLYMAN. FORAN: That could very well bea But we
‘are considering a packagevof,some 57 bills and we have,heard
extensive testimony on 1251 today from ydur cbhorts and
- other interested people in your‘particular industry,:whether
or not you are in particularly the diaper business, the laundry
business or the dry cleaning business. I just wanted to know
whether you as an individual had any concrete views with
regard to the income tax and S£atewide property tax or as
a small corporate business man on this transfer of responsibility
in this tax reform. And apparently you are kind of reluctant,
I guess. - . o ' o
MR, BAKER: . No. = I would say} as far as personal
income tax, at one time I was Véry much agaihst it. I.felt,
let's have a sales tax and let the people realize every time
they are buying something and‘spending, they. are paying more
taxes. At the same time, I feel that by taxing corporations
more and more, all you are doiﬁgbis spreading the load back
to the people. So let's do it by'personal income tax. There
you can do it on the ba51s of the income of the 1ndlv1dualn
He is paylng proportlonatelye

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: That wasn't very hard, was it?

MR. BAKER:  No. | o
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I think Assemblyman Mancini had

a gquestion. j . ’ o
ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Rather than a question, Mr. Baker,

I believe that the diaper?business would come under rental

clothing and that is exempt now and if I am not mistaken

it would continue to be e%empt.

~ MR. BAKER: My undérstanding is that they are going

to tax laundries and dry éleaning,.which is processing of

clothing. Therefore, it WOuld apply to us just as well.
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Méybe that is a good point though.

What Assemblyman Mancini is suggesting is that maybe as a

matter of definition, you might come under another section.

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: It is the opinion of some of our
experts in the room here #hat that would be exempt under the
new regulations. = i ,

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: G?t it in writing and you are O.K.

- MR. BAKER: I.don“tfknowu I haven't heard anything
on that. But I knOW'thatfthe laundry industry, that is;
‘the general laundry, as wéll as dry cleaning, have been greatly
disturbed by this. We only do diaper processing, but again
that is an article of clo%hing, as you say. I am afraid
that would be in a catchngll thing as far as it is going right .
] ‘

now.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Actually in practice in your industry,

there are different categories. There are certain services where

the entire service is the{providing of the diaper on rental
and replacement twice a wéek'or whatever. Then also as
‘part of the plain laundryhservice, you would be laundering
diapers belonging to the people that had the kids. So there
are really two approacheﬁ) I would think, in the industry.
MR, BAKER: I donft think you will find much as:
far as any laundering ofﬁindividualéf diapers because that
is a very costly part. ﬁt is more economical and a lower
cost to supply diapers aﬂd own the diapers at a lower cost
than if we were to do the mother's diapers..
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ;1 see.
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. MR BAKER: If I may, there was one point I failed.
to’ brlng out when I was talking about the paper diaper
1,ndust,ry° If we lost out to that, we employ many who have

no specific trade, come from the low-cost areas of the
city, and can easily learn to process, handle, inspect),
fold and package diapers, who would" be. affected
Our average is approximately one employee ber 500 dlapers
processed. Paper dlapers can be turned out by the hundreds
of thousands by automatic machlnery and these diapers are
manufactured outside of the State, =Te) that the employees here
would suffer on thatflf our prices are pushed up. And the
actual cost right now from our price schedule to a family
would be. approx1mately 17 1/2 to 20 cents a week more - thatv
- is, what they would have to pay on the tax.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Assemblyman Vreeland?

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I was going to ask Mr. Baker if
he had any idea as to the volume of business involVed
here so that we could come up with an estimation of the tax
money that would go to the State if it was taxed.
| - MR. BAKER: I do not know what other diaper services
are doing, but I could guesstlmate that the volume would be
in the neighborhood of $5 million a year income in diaper
'serv1ce, ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank YOU.o

‘ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank’you very much.

Mr. Sidney Prestup from Automatic Laundry and Dry—
Cleaning Assoc1atlon of New Jersey, if my memorandum is

correcto Sy

SIDNEY PRESTUP: Partly correct. I am also
Vice President of Avis Machinery Company . :
Mémbers of the Committee and Mr. Chairman: It was
not my intention to speak today, but after aitting‘back a
while ahd listening to so many of the COmmeﬁts, some very
dlsturblng problems came into my mind and I thought I would
share them with you ‘and perhaps this may affect your thinking
on Bill 1251. - |
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For over five yearsiI have been a consultant with
+the Inter-racial Council 6f Business Opportunities up in
the Newark and Essex County area, as well as a consultant
with the Rutgers Investment Mlnorlty Corporation. You well
know the wonderful work that we have been doing in that
field, putting minority people into businesses of their own,
so we could raise their standardSwof living as well as put
small business back into areas that have been blighted and
which the cities would love to see rebuilt.

My experience has been that these people that we are
putting into business have~had no formal business training
outside of working hard with their hands. We have been

taking these people and making business people out of them.

In many cases, it is diff%cult to try to train them in keeping

records and in doing the ﬁaperwork that normally is done in
this type of business. : | ‘

These businesses many times are marginal. They are
put into a business and we’anticipate that they will replace
‘the labor that they once éid in that business and, therefore,
they will be able to sustein themselves and at the same
time earn enough extra or profit, as we call it, to pay
this business off, which %e hope in the future will raise
their standard of living and make businessmen out of them.

As you know, a lot ef these businesses can be marginal.

I am just wondering in my own mind what will happen when
sometimes these businesseé are not doing as well as they
should and they have collected the tax that they are told
they must collect. Will thls go the same way as a lot of
the withholding taxes have gone in the past year? I think
many of you are aware,-ana I personally know of a few small
businessmen who have used}the withholding tax to keep their
heads above water. whereupon the Internal Revenue or one of
the services such as thatihas come in and closed them down
for small amounts, believe me, gentlemen, under $500. This
can happen very easily he#:ew This isn't money that they
will turn in on a daily besis° This is money they will have

in their possession. I don't know whether if it was you oxr
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"I, we might not be tempted to use that money to sustain
6ﬁrselves if things were such where we had to be confronted
with that question. ,

"Aiso I would like to bring out another aspect. We
are working with many vocational schools at the present
time. We have instituted laundry and dry cleaning programs
in these vocational schools. " We feel'we are on the verge of
being very successful in putting various types of citizens
back into employment who have many times been condemned by
society as being useless or not trainable. I am referring
mostly to retarded children. We have a program géing now and
I am happy to say that we are pretty near on the'vérgeiéf
getting some of these retarded youngsters jobs. We are
training people in these programs that are handicapped to
work in this particular field. This is wonderful. There is
one school that has emotionally disturbed children and Wénfind
~ when they have been taught iﬁ this particular program, they
have taken to it very well and can be trained to be useful
citizens and go out and earn a living. This is an area where
we caﬁ train this type of person to be selfmsustaining,

This tax may create a problem, gentlemen, because
when we go and ask employers to hire these people, they are
reluctant in the beginning because they feel there may be
problems. In order to induce them, we have to sorxrt of work on
their civic'pride or good nature or whatever you want to
call it. Many times, it is a financial burden until they
can break these people in properly in their particular line
of businessy,-lf there is a tax, this may curtail the
profits of these stores. As you}know, there has been a
general recession or complaining by business in general.
This may be just enough to be the last straw to break the
camel's back. . They may be reluctant. We may ﬁind:that
we are having problems trying to get these people into a
program. that we have worked so many vears so hard to do.

These are two areas that I think most people are not
aware of and I would like to bring to your attentibna

We also putvmany people into the coin laundry business
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'v-gentlemeno

- who are elderly.
. of eiderly people, which
' business because it is a
’fiea31ly,' Many of these p

anOther source of'inCome
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to keep
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business that they can;handle'very~
sople are retired and they need
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'Thank yQu,‘Mr; Prestup.

ng in our soc1etyo- Thank you,
Let me ask
1ly about the trade but rather in

your experiencefworking"in an

'"’effort to assist those who need help in getting started in

'bu51ness because you spoke about the marglnal nature of

many -- :
~ MR. PRESTUP:f Yes;
ASSEMBLYMAN APY°
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s_imilar programs° I am Wondering'wh@ther the experience
you‘Wouldvanticipaté in your industry would apply across.
the board as far as reaction.

.~ MR. PRESTUP: I believe it would. L

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Any other questions? (No response.)
»Thankyyou‘very much. .

.~ Mr. Peter Larson of Far Hills.
PETER LARSON: Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee, my name is Peter Larson, Far Hills, New Jersey..
I amvhere'today represting mySelfa although I am professionally
‘employed as Execﬁtive}Director of the Upper Raritan Watershed
Associaﬁion, a citizen-supported conservation orrganization.
My comments here are my‘own, however.

The tax package appearsvto me and my conservation
associates to contain many unknown dimensions which are
~impossible to_really‘evaluate in the brief time betwéen its
- release and the legislative‘calendar calliﬁg for action.
Certainly some 57 pieces of législation with the implication
of passage of some and failure of others makes a ludicrous
prospect for anyone attempting to interpret relationships
of cause and effect. - I

This is the case which I find myself in as an environ-
mental-economist. Although I am‘proﬁegsionally employed, as
I said, as a professional environmentalist/ it is impossible
for me to stand here and say that my 800-member organization
supports this or opposes that. With such a major revision
of the state's socio~eoonomic system,>such as we.aré now
contemplating, it is every man for himself with his own
vested interest at stake. To gain consensus in my position
is almost impossible. I therefore offer my remarks as a
graduate economist with long’experience in tax matters,
‘particularly in Massachusetts, also nicknamed "Taxachusetts."
I temper these remarks as a New Jersey taxpayer and environ-—
mentalist. |

Environmentalists cannot support this package without

31 A



‘some guarantees'and'changess I am partiCularly frustrated

because of great 1nput by conservatlon groups at Tax Pollcy
hearings. Apparently no assessment has been made nor any

measurement of env1ronmental effect been consldered in

'these bills.

A prime example ofjthis lack of'consideration is found

in A 1268, the Revised Férmland Tax Assessment Bill. The
'Tax Policy Committee recommended an increase in the 1ncome
‘needed to quallfy and an 1ncrease in the penalty for changlng
‘land use from farmlng by extendlng the rollback taxes

' for more than two years.@ The provisions of A 1268 only

slightly modlfy the 1ncome prov1s1on with no change in the
basic rollback.  The result is no significant help to bona

fide farmers while creatlng a big loophole for some land

speculatorso The real farmemscan eas;ly quallfy for real

“farmland tax abatement. ‘If they want to convert out of

farming,’then'they too are entltled to a fair proflt, for
this is a true long—run galn from agrlcultures Unfortﬁnately
the farmer is not in a real estate speculator's p081tlon
nor is he a developer who cares im:orwe: about money than the
land'or the community. The little man serves a Valuable

function in land conversion in that of connecting the seller
;ahd-the buYer;- In this process tremendous'gaihs are

pdssible and'usually obtain; But this escalates the
1nflatlonary cost of land to developers which is passed
on to home owners and renters, increasing the cost of living.

Further, Wlthout some economlc control on such exp101tatlon

of convers1on rlghts, the proflt motlves preclude planning

and communltles react to; proposals ‘rather than realistically
gu1dlng growth in a balanced forma_ Therefore, excessive
taxes mlght help to reduce sprawls by maklng early conversion
of. relatlvely low—prlced rural land no more profitable

than converslon of land anywhere° 'This could be accbmplished

through'a corporate tax almed at this problem and, if an

income tax were 1mposed,ialmed at those specific proflts

as personal income tax. As of the present, over 90 per cent
i
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of the profits‘frdmwland sbédulation\are returned to
investors as personal income and a return on investment of
at least‘lSlper‘cent is the desired goal. Tax policy
should con51der these factors.

A similar land-use problem related to public interest
~ in regional planning 1§:smtedvalue taxation, de81gned as
a means to control urbéh blight. There appears no insurance
" in this bill that fhe proper kinds of things will be built‘
in urban centers given this tax incentive. There is no
égntrol on thévecondmic incentive to build any housing, as
opposed to offices and industries. What about the trade-
offs and the effect on parks and recreation, on open space,
flood-prone areas, air-quality'regions, etc.? Such a project
has profound effect on the region around it in texms of
need for water supply, sewage disposal, solid waste, air
“pollution, transportatlon, etc. What about the regional
responsibilities of a community?

A few recommendations may help shed sdme light on the
plight of env1ronmentallsts in evaluating constructive
suggestions - -towards the tax package.

First, I think we must add a bill, A 1005, to the
tax package. This bill provides increased assistance from
the private sector in public open space preservation. As
Governor Cahill put it, there is no way and we cannot afford
further public acquisition of anywhere near enough land to
meét current dpen space demands, to say nothing of future
requirements. A tax break to private conservation groups
to hold land would enable private phllanthropy to be cultivated
in the public interest.

Second, the Farmland Assessment Act should be amended
to cover other publicminterest laﬁds, such as flood plains
and wetlands or conservation lands not capable of producing
income. A tax break here is in order wherever the public
interest function can be clearly demonstrated or designated.
as might be accomplished if the Flood Plain Protection Bill,
A 572 were amended and added to the tax packagé°
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Third, uniform rules of assessment should be vastly
1mproved to assure statew1de falrness in evaluatlng lands
restricted in use by v1rtue of resource llmltatlons[ zonlng,
and deed covenants should be valued as a sale between any
buyer and seller and not on a ba81s of comparable sales
on lands not so restrlcted ,

Fourth, an excess shprt—term'capital‘gains tax could
be effected on real estategtransfers on unimproved land.
Without an income tax,vhow%ver,vthe transfer tax alone.might
be so modified. These funds could be dedicated to open space,
etc. - j .
| Fifthg property tax;exemptionSVShould be granted to
lands permanently restricﬂed to open space use. Maryland and
Washington have examples of this. |

Sixth energy conservatlon taxes should be tied to
sales and support serv;ces for energy-consuming items. State
policy must be brought 1nto focus on the effects of energy
consumptlon on the env1ronment and the tax regulated by
tax policy. ! -

Seventh, earlier I mentloned amending A 572¥ but also
to include real estate tax relief for any lands which are
. altered in value by zonlng. In this particular instance,
tax policy can be used to beneflt the public 1nterest. '

Eight, site-value taxatlon, A 1300, should be amended
'tQ provide thorough revie@ by'regional or State agencies to
insure the public interest will be met by preferential
treatment of improvements‘in these urban centers and the
relationships of their problems to the regional env1ronment
be duly considered.

Ninth and last, the|property tax must have a ceiling
to further avert devastatlon of our landscape by forClng
land into early development due to 1nablllty of landowners
to cope with rlslng 1nequltable taxes on land which requires
only minimal serv1ceso Thvs will help the general publlc
lnterest in open space by slow1ng the process of speculatlve
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‘development often enhanced by a landowner in financial
trouble. bHe'generally sells to a speculator who then finds
a client. This amounts to block busting in open space areas
and encourages sprawl which is expensive to all the people
of New Jersey. '

The Governor's package does not utilize the recommendation
of the Sears Commission as noted on page 26 of the report
summary, which is, in essence, a recommendation for relief
on land property taxes. \

In conclusion, let us use tax policy constructed in
terms of environmental considerations. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you, Mr. Larson.

‘Assemblyman Foran, did you have any dquestions? 7

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Through you, Mr. Chairman, Mr..
Larson, we were privileged yesterday to receive a rather
lengthy statement from Mr. Frank J. Oliver in behalf of
the League of Conservation. <

: . MR, LARSON: I am familiar with Mr. Oliver.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: He pretty well covered the same
.points you -did and I just wanted to let you know that he"
has given us a printed statement..

MR. LARSON: Fine. | : _

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: If you have a printed statement
for us, we would appreciate having it.

MR. LARSON: I can prepare one if you wish. We have
communicated amongst the environmentalists. K

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I wanted to make sure that you
knew you weren't the only one covering the subject of
conservation as related to this tax reform package.

MR. LARSON: I believe you will have at least one
more tomorrow which may hit on some of these same points.

Are there any other questions of the Committee?:

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Does anybody have any further
questions? (Np response.) Thank you very much, Mr. Larson.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The Committee would like to call
on Mr. Archie Roth, Blairstown, New Jersey. |
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"ARCHIE R O T H: ?Thank ybu, gentlemen.
I have no prepared statement. I just want to make a
few observations while sitting here.

I am an attorney frbm.Blairstown Township. We are a
rural township of approxiﬁately 2500 people.

It has been rather interesting to me, Mr. Chairman
and members of the Commiﬁtee, to sit and listen today to all =
the special interests thdt testified concerning their particular
aspect of the tax reform program@ I realize that self- |
preservation is one of the instincts of nature. However, it
appears to me that scme of the lobbylsts who came in here
to testlfy were in effect saylng, "As long as you don't
affect our particular endeavors, we are in favor of the
tax reform program."” ; = : :

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: f think we discerned that thread along
the way. ! . . ‘
MR. ROTH: I am sure you did.

However, I would like to tell the Committee that I
appeared here at the firét Mayors' Conference when Governor
Cahill and the Tax Polic% Committee made its report one day
during the winter. I caﬁe down on May 18th. I listened to
the Governor and I am hete todayi

There seems to be a fallacy in some of these bills
being submitted to the Cémmittee?that are to be reviewed,
examined and evaluated. |

Number cone, when I heard the Governor the other day
onb"Stxalght Talk," I wae more 1mpressed with Senator
Crabiel's statement in debate with the Governor than I
was with the*Governor"sog I thlnk that the revaluating of
properties throughout the entire state has often been
neglected in the urban areas but not in the rural areas.

T think Assemblyman Foran hit the nail on the head when he
asked some of the w1tnes§es ‘who testified with respect to
the corporation tax on btsiness about revaluation. One of

the gentlemen from NeWark said, "You are going. to tax us
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out éfﬂﬁﬁ§ ff"..” It doesn't seem to me that in the urban

areas - and I can prove this from different tables - the
revalu@tiéﬂ;program has been effective. It has been more effective
in the rural areas and we have gone to 100 per cent ratio,

then dropped down because of the increased sale price.

The Governor the other day on "Straight Talk" mentioned
a property in New Brunswick valued at $20,000, on which
the individual paid $1900 in taxes. Had that property been
revalued in New Brunswick, gentlemen, it may have reduced
the taxes that that individual taxpayer would have to pay.
Because I would venture to say the ratio in Middlesex County
and in Mercer County is an average of 40 per cent of true
value. Ivtake that from the Lawyers' Diary.

Nﬁﬁﬁér two, it seems that if the tevaluation program
were'efféeted, there would be greater revenue coming into the
different municipalities which would offset any increase in
Qtaxation:insofar'as real estate is concerned and might give
the Governor sufficient revenue to offset some of the revenue
now sought by this $1 per hundred valuation. | '

I am sure the Committee is also aware that the $1 ‘
per hundred valuation is not going to remain constant. Even
though the Constitution is amended, there cannot be any
possibility of having a norm of $1 per hundred. Because
you can visualize what is going to happen throughout the
entire state, whether it be in Millburn or Short Hills or Newark
or Blairstown or Clinton or Flemington, or wherever, wifh
the human factor involved, this. is not going to be that
constant $1 per hundred, We are going to be confronted
with thé possibility of»having.ﬁhe $l per hundred.remain ‘
static, but hawing theivaluation rise, thereby defeating
the very purpose of the reform program insofar as property
,taxatioho '

I wish to bring to your attention that in my community
we have the Yard Creek Pump Generating Plant from which we
enjoy, of course, a tremendous amount of gross receipts

taxes. We do get that and we have been using itinot only
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for edugatien, but also for the municipality. And I must
say'we de”haﬁe‘an overageiet the end of the year. However,
we are trylng to improve the community and we feel that the
program that is being proposed by the Governor in taking
away perhaps some of the éross receipts tax we may enjoy

as well as other. communitﬁes may enjoy is unfair. Not only
is it unfelr, but it is also dlscrlmlnatory because if

this is to be a ratable, not a utility, there would be no
question about takingvaway some of the money we are”receiving
in gross receipts end;distributing it to other municipalities
of the county. |

These are some of the thlng that I wanted to bring
to the attentlon of this Commlttee before I go back to
Blairstewn. Thank you very much. 7
| ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir.

The Committee would like to call upon Mr. Sam Golub,
Netcong, New Jersey. Mr{ Golub, the Committee is aware you
have spoken before it on a prior occasion,; and we would
urge you not to reiterate your previous testimony. But if
you wish to add to it orfto Makeﬁadditional comment, feel

free to do so.

SAM GOLUB: At the end of my talk the last time
I spoke before you gentlemen, Aseemblyman Foran asked if

I had any alternate propesalse I have been thlnklng about
it and this is what I came up with.

I think the State nght to initiate an educational
equalizétioh tax in order to get around Judge Botter's
decision. Here is the way it woﬁld,works Take the basic
per capita amount that the State intends to subsidize each
pupila Let it be known as the State's per capita educaticnal
equalization tax rate. Each‘schdol district knows the
number of its pupils attending. Therefore, we will multiply-
the State per capita equelization tax rate by the number of
puplls and the answer would be the State's educational
equalization amount to that partlcular school district.

The individual property tax though would appcrtion
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that amoumn of money by its own method of assessment and

. would beureflected on the property tax bill as the State' S
‘educatlonal equalization tax. The local school board would
be the rec1plent of the full amount of the State educational
equalization tax and I would suggest that it be so written
in the law. The balance of the school‘dlstrlct tax would
appear on the property tax bill as it now does¢'also the
amount of the county tax and the municipal tax. :

In this respect, it will guarantee the State's responsi—
bility to publlc education because the rate would be unlform
»througheut the State and it assures a basic educatlonal
rate guaranteed by State law. It is broadly based and
“its equallzatlen appeal cannot be quickly challenged{

I uxge that the‘method'be‘studied and evalﬁatedjand
eventually substituted in place of the Governor's Pandopa’s
box tax reform, It would be much more equltablee

It also eliminates the waste of sending locally-collected
money to Trenton and then having it sent back as a sub51dye
It will eliminate the administrative costs. It is also
essentially the same technique that is:employed by the
State Commissioner of Educatlon in determlnlng the amount of
money each school dlStrlCt would recelve under the Governor's
plan. - However, the proposal returns the best Qf‘the homem
rule philosophy which we have'enjoyed over the past:and '
still guarantees'thejState'an equalization tax rate}‘vThank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I will have to review what you
_have said when the transcript of this hearing is completed.
I am not sure I grasp it. ' o |

You talk about an equallzed rate of taxation. How
would that affect the equal opportunlty to educatlon because
there is not necessarily a relationship between the property
values in a town and the amount of sChool‘children:a town
might have to educate®® How would that affect equalizing"
the_ameunt_bf'money available for education of eadh:child
in New Jersey? '

MR. GOLUB: It was my assumption that the amount
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we are trylng to get at@_ Is that correct'> ‘

'ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: That's right - an equal amount.
Spente : j . ‘ '

MRQiGOLUB@ I would like to personally thank Assemblyman
Foran for qusstlonlng me the other day. It was his stimulation
tht made me go further and do & little more thlﬂklnge

. ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND I think, Mr. Chalrman, we
ought to follow this up a ‘little blt further because I think
you raised the question herea The equallzed rate will ralse
the money, but does that say that each Chlld in the State is.
golng to ‘have the same amount of money? ; o

MRQ G@LUB Yes. It“s the’ ba51c amount of moneye
The State Commissioner of Education will determine the . bas1c
amount to ‘be spent per ch;ld@‘ Say, for lnstance, it is $400.
That's the minimum amount; Each school district knows how many
pupils they have. Multiply that $400 by the number of
students in each partieularvdistrict@ That will be put on
the property tax bill as a State equalization tax. In other
words, it gets around theldec1s1on of the Judge and it gets
the State off the hook. ;

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Now‘I get a better picture.

I didn't know what you meant at first. Thank you.

" MR. GOLUB: Thank you very much, gentlemen.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: 3 I would like to thank you for
comlng all the way down here to answer my one questlona
I thlnk that was pretty decent of you.

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELLé That exhausts the schedule of
speakers. Is there anyone‘else3in the Chamber who wishes
to address the Committeejat this time? (Member of audlence
indicates desire to-speaﬁa)' Please state your name.

RONALD LOND oiNs Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
My name is,Ronald London;from Cherry Hill, New Jersey.
I am here in reference to retaining the exemption for the
coin laundry and dry cleaning; Bill Number.lZSleziI will

only take a few moments of your time.
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, It'%eﬁld without any question put a tremendous
;burden en us and in most cases- would force us to raise the
rprlce of coin laundry and dry cleaning to the publlcl on top
’Qf be;ng almost‘lmposslble mechanically. Of course, nothing
is 1mp033lble to do. '

We would like you to cons1der leav1ng 1251 intact.
That s the reason I came today before you. Thank you.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL:  Thank you very much, sir.
We appre01ate your coming. ‘
There being no further speakers, this hearlng is
recessed to reconvene at eight o'clock this evening in
- this chamber.

(Recess for Supper)
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(Night session) |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The public hearing before
the Legislative Committee to consider the Tax Proposal
is now in order. I will turn the microphone over to the
local representative of the area, the Honorable Joseph
Merlino. : ‘ ‘

SENATOR MERLINO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I would like to welcome you here tonight. This
is, I believe,the tenth hearing but the second or third
evening hearing before the Committee. This is essentially
the Assembly Taxation Committee conducting hearings but
we in the Senate do not have a committee as such, that is
a separate taxation committee. We“veﬂkindggf streamlined
our committees and we now have one which ig’calléd the '
‘Revenue, Finance and Appr@piiations Committee, of whicﬁ‘I
am a member, and we in the Senate have,cdme along and taken
part in these hearings. Here with us tonight is another
member of the Senate who répresentsfthe so-called capitol
district, Senator Schluter, sitting on the far end.of the
table. There is no real éignificance to the fact that
‘the Senators are anchoring either end of the table, it's
just the way we happen to‘be‘seated@ » |

This Committee is chaired by Assemblyman Bedell
who opened the meeting and sits in the center. And |
starting down, to my right, Assemblyman Mancini from the
shore area; Assemblyman Foran from Hunterdon Countys
Assemblyman'Bédell, our Chairman; Assemblyman Apy from
B M@nmouth’CQuntyf'Assemblyman Gorman from South Jersey:
and Assemblyman Vreeland from Morris County.

The purpose of this hearing - this and the other
hearings that we've conducted - is not for us to criticize
or defend the Tax Policy Committee recommendations or the
Governon's recommendations or the package of bills that
we are now considering; we're here basically and primarily
to receive opinions and criticisms from you, the public,

- the citizens of our State, whether you represent a particu-
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lar group or interest §x just as a citizen of the State
expressing your opinion. These are the things that we
would. like to hear,

We've been here all day today llstenlng to
various groups part;cu;arly concerning the taxes affecting
business. And hopefully tonight we will hear your opiniocns
and criticisms and sugbestions too, by the way. because
it is the purpose of a%pubjic hearing to get the thinking
of you the people who admlnlster the local governments and
county governments and those of you who are concerned with
your own particular community problem as it affects the
taxation. We would lmke to hear your oplnlgns and your
criticisms and hopefully when we finish these hearings
tom@rrow we will have sufﬁic1ent knewledge and information
from the people from the various parts of the State so that
we can really go to wokk on the tax bills that we have.

With that, I Wlll turn the mlcrephone back to the
Chairman, Assemblyman Bedell,

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL” Thank you very much, Senator.
, I m;ght add that anyone who wishes to testify may

do so by &1lllng out ia slip which will give you an order
of speaking. You may get this slip from Mr. Peter McHugh,
right here at the desk.

I would now like to call up@n Mr, Harry B. Miller,
Disabled American Taxpayers Association of New Jersey,
Trenton, New Jersey. '

"HARRY B. M ILLER: Mr. Chairman, distinguished

members of the State B@gislature ladies and gentlemen: We
would like to pvesent a few preliminary xemarks prioxr to
our presentation. ‘

I have been adthorized to speak on behalf of two
separate state organlzatlons ‘whose social and economic
status are most 1dantlcal The organizations I refer to
are the Disabled Amerlcan Taxpayers ASseciétiOn of New
Jersey, fnc,n representlng the totally disabled residents
of New Jersey between the ages of 18 and 64, inclusive:
and the New Jersey.stqte Council of Senior Citizens
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‘composed of the State's elderly citizens.

The Officers of the State Council of Senior
Citizens are attending the National Convention in
Washington, D. C., and hence could not appear.

: These two segments of the State's population have
very much in common in the way of dire need for property
tax relief and other economic and social benefits.

Let me assure you, the plight of the t@tally
‘ dlsabled property taxpayers under 65 years of age is far
more severe than the present dllemma of the senior c1tlzens
for the f@llow1ng reasons:

1. They receive not one dlme in relief for their
property taxes, whereas the senior citizen receives $l60
per year.

' 2, They receive not one dime in relief for their
medical needs or expenses through such a program as
Medicare which senior citizens are eligible for.

/ 3. They cannot supplement their ‘noraen’ 0ol
income by one dime without jeopardizing their social

- security benefit, whereas the senior citizen may'earn

as much as $1680 per year,Qver and above social securityo

We hope, from the information presented forthwith,
you will all understand the urgent need for equitable .
legislation'tg provide pr@perty tax relief to the totally
disabled resident property owners of New Jersey under 65
years of age. |

This is the second consecutive year that our
organization has had legislation introduced on our behalf
to provide property tax relief to the totally disabled
resident pr@pertytowners of New Jersey under 65 years of
age. In 1971 it was Assembly Bill ACR-108 which died in
the Assembly Taxation Committee. We were ianrmed'by the
sponsor of the bill that the Taxati@n‘cgmmittee wanted to
await the report of the Tax Policy Commission which they
hoped might make some reference to the subject. This same
hope was and has been held by many of the Legislators we
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have contacted 1@ the r@cent past. We waited, but we

waited in vain, %s nawhere in the Tax Policy Commission

Report are the vords ”tetally‘dlsabled,taxpayer“ mentioned.

We would hope saﬁé estgemed member of the said Commission
could provide a loglcal explanation for this omission.

No segmemt of the State's population has been
more neglected 1? the enactment of legislation to alleviate
the problems of Fhe totally disabled under 65. Both the
Federal and Staﬂ

ovérsight. It ?an be truthfully said that this group of

citizens is the

Government are equally guilty of this

only group forced to live on fixed incomes.
To supplement t%elr lncomes” if pQSSlble, would be to
jeopardize thegr SOClal securlty eligibility and classified

as totally dlgabled that cannot engage in galnful employ-

%w.e-

ment.

In Deqaﬁber, I97l we polled our membership by

a confldentla{ questlennaire to establish statistics to be

used as a basw§ or: guldelln@ in determining the economic
status of the- ntate s‘t@tally disabled citizens under 65
~years of age.- 5we came up with the following information
on an averageéba51s of which only the most pertinent and
applicable flﬁxres are preSented herewith as being
relevant to tiis 1ssueﬁ '

The @«erage yearly income of a totally disabled
person under 1’5 years of age is $3200, of which $625 per
yvear is spenf on medical needs and expenses. Their
average pr@p‘fty tax bill is $718 per year. Adding these
two figures ]@gether,=01e receives a total of $1,343 per
year for preperty taxes and medical expenses. This
places‘thei; living iﬁcame at $619 . per‘year‘below ﬁhat
permitted b County Welfare for a famlly of two. However,

inasmuch a‘ L@unty Welfare does not take into conséideration

a person's |.egitimate medical expenses or recognize same
for establ;
County Weljare and the subsequent benefit of the Medicaid

'shlng ellglblllty, they do not qualify for

Program ozf food stamps.
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“Approximately 77% of the totally disabled under

'65 years of age in New Jersey are property owners and,
- hence, taxpayers. The remaining 23% are paying rent.
'Of . the property owners, 48% have mortgages. Said

mortgages average about $6,831 per property: Of those
living in a family, other than the dlsabled 77% are
unemploved.

‘As of 1971 there was an estlmated 65,000 t@tally
disabled citizens in New Jersey between the ages of
18 to 64 inclusive. This is an estimate from a survey
and report COnducted by Rutgers University in conjunction -
with the need for rehabilitation impmgvémeht in the State
as recognized by former vaernor‘Hughes° special -
commission delegated to submit such a report. The
actual.figure of those receiving social Security—disability

 benefits in New Jersey for this Same‘period_was 46,000

persons, by authority of the Social Security Administration.
‘This is a situation that will not improve but | '
steadily deteriorate as time progresses. It ig safe to
estimate that one may add by 5,000 to each- of these
categories for 1972. ‘ ‘ '
- With such statistical information, we can no longer
see how the State of New Jersey can.continue.tg.negléct
the plight and problems of the totally disabled,residents

 under 65 years of age. Let it not be said that this fine
-State has turned its head and closed its eyes, on the

problems of such persons who for 5o long have been a basis;
inparty of its foundation. Do not relegaﬁe‘them into
being secondclass citizens or treat them as outcasts in
our supposedly humane society. For too long they have
remained the forthtenvminQrityfand have failed to receive
the recognition they so justly merit. It is ab@ut time we
all take a much closer look at their- pr@blems and take
immediate steps to adjudicate the Sltuatl©n,*

We: therefore recommend and suggest”-On behalf of all
the totally disabled resident property taxpayers,under 65
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~ years of age in New Jefsey, that Senate Blll SCR 5 and/or.
.Assembly Blll ACR 24 be made a|part of the Tax. Pollcy
 Commission ﬁeport,and recommendatlons and that\semeabe ,
fincerporaﬁed therein. We further seek the favorablev
_,supportyfrom all the State Legﬁslaters and. . the‘Honorable
William T.. Cahlll Governer of'the State of New Jersey.

In 01081ng, I would Ju@t llke to read thlS brief
letter that I recelved on thewSth of June. from Mr. Jadk
' Voleson, Executlve Secretary, New Jersey State Council
f'ef Senlor CltlzenS“, L .r=‘ | »v,,ﬂi ST | o
"Dear Mr. Mlller° ~As jyou know, all of the officers
e.and board. members of the New Jersey Coun011 of Senior
Cltlzens will be attendlng the conventlon of the Natlonal
,éCeun011 of Senior Citizens in Washlngtena Dg C., June
-8th, . 9ﬁh and lOthe}y want to 'thank you forracceptlng 2
v the . de31gnat10n to act as officialkrepresehﬁe@ﬁ#eeef»the
1New Jersey Counc11 of Senior ditizens;atyﬁhe,public _
hearlng on the Gevernorﬂs TaX?Prdgram scheduled for -

erune 8th in Trentons ‘:fv’>-¢ T :
‘ ‘ “Speclflcally,.the'New!Jersey Ceunéiluef Senior
Citizens urges the Leqlslature'te adopt bills ACR 24
“and SCR 5 whlch would ‘provide property tax relief for
{ the totally dlsabled under age 65. Slncerely, Jack ";
;Volesonﬂ Exeeutlve Secretary,f ' ‘ :
_ I thank yeu mmst klndly f@r your und1v1ded
.f'attentlonmﬁ,‘ PR . ._"], ' R B :
- ';fv  f “3viDELL°' Thank yeu very much, Mr. .
'-Mlllero_ T T -
- Senater Schluter?‘ !‘ o .
| | SENATOR SCHLUTER?V Mr, Miller, I"iifound'f'yoéur;
testlmony to be most eloquen L_rI,do have seyeral:
_ 7 » { o ; )

,questlens@ , : . S . S _
Yoﬁ say that 46 000 totally dlsabled persons in
New Jersey are eliglb_e for and rece;v;ng s001al securlty,
.between_the~ages ofrla and 65 Is that correct°'

| VMRQTMILLER:; As of 1971.

|-
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_SENATOR SCHLUTER: - As of 1971. Mr. Miller, if
we were to multlply that figure by 77%, would that give
us the number of home owners among t@tally disabled persons
“who are receiving social security?
' MR, MILLER: I believe that would be about rlght,
70% of the 46,000. ' C. : o

' SENATOR SCHLUTER: Mr,-Miller, the twO'resolu— .

tions which you mention,«I‘underétand, WQuld*grant'tQtally»
disabled persons the same. $160 benefit which is available
to senior citizens in the form of property.taX‘credit. Is
‘that correct? - ‘ ' i | | |

MR MILLER° Yes. T L

SENATOR SCHLUTER°' You have studled the recommenda-"”
:tlons of the. Tax Pollcy Commlttee and Governor Cahll&“
fmodlflcatlons,vhave you not? B

‘MR, MILLER: Yes.

SENATOR SCHLUTER° If this partlcular group ef bills
'passes the Leglslature it would mean that the senior
fe01tlzens would no . longer ‘have the $160 ‘credit as such°‘this

would be a minimum. base for seﬁ1or 01tlzen credlt for property

.~ownersh1pa It also includes another formula for ‘senior
.fc1tlzens ln gettlng elther credlt on their income tax or
a.rebate. Do you feel that this would be fair for the
 disabled 01tlzens, totally dlsabled, in lieu of SCR~5 or
ACR—24° T

MR, MILLER° Yes, sir. I think the same considera-
‘ .tlon should be glven to the totally disabled that ‘is given .
to the senior 01tlzen because of the 31mllarlty @f the

‘c1rcumstancese'

SENAT@R SCHLUTER° And thls is because senlor CLtlzens.'
are. glven their treatment presumably because they are n@
'longer in ‘the labor force?
MR. MILLER: That's r.:u.gh't(a »
. SENATOR SCHLUTER: And they are no. ‘longer - W1th@ut
'belng harsh = productlve members -of 5001ety, they have retlred
~and it is s001ety s assumptlon that they should enjoy the o
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remaining years of thelr lives in a little bit of
security. Is that correct°

MR, MILLER: Yjes.@

SENATOR SCHLUT%:Ro Mr., Miller, you have indicated
that the average medlcal payment for persons who are totally.
dlsabled in New Jersey, under 65 is around $625 per year.
You say that most of these totally disabled do not qualify
for Medicaid. Is that%correct?

MR. MILLER: That's right.

SENATOR SCHLUTER: And why is that?

MR. MILLER: Bécause the county welfare programs
do not 00n81der 1egltlmate medical expenses as eligiblity
for county welfare. : . : ‘

'SENATOR SCHLUTER: In other words, in order for
them to be eligible fQ? Medicaid, they would have to be
part of the categarical group of disabled.

MR, MILLER: Yesa And‘I’forgOt to mention that
a great many of these persens have back doctor and hospital
expenses amounting to $l 000 or $2,000 with no,method oxr
way of paying same. :

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Would you say, as a general
premise, that the mediéal.expenses of the totally disabled,
by the very naturé of fhe fact that they are disabled the
medical . expenses are greater on a yearly basis than the
average senior c1tlzen 87 _ .

MR, MILLER: Yes, they are greater: because a lot
of the difficulties are with chronic illnesses that need
- constant medical attentlong_lt s not just a cold in ‘the head
sort of thing. Many df them are handicapped to such an
extent that they‘needjdaily and weekly medical attention
or treatment and there is no financial recourse and they
are not ellglble as yet for Medlcare@ There is no way in
‘which they can get their medical expenses reimbursed.

SENATOR”SCHLUTERz Thank you, Mr. Miller.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEﬁDELL: Assemblyman Apy.

.'ASSEMBLYMAN'AéYs Mr. Miller, are totally disabled
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veterans 1ncluded 1n the flgures whlch you have glven us?
MRe MILLER: Well I can”t break 1t down as to

whether they re totally dlsabled veterans in the flgure but
‘there : are some in the flgureo We have members who.are,' ’
‘ totally dlsabled veterans 1n our organlzatlone'

» ASSEMBLYMAN APY@ nghto In. your canvass then
that you've made, th1s total number that you have glven us,

'would you- assume thls does therefore 1nclude all totally
. dlsabled veterans in the State as well?

MRo MILLER°’ I think they reflect the overall plcture

of the totally dlsabled veterans of New’Jersey because in

follow1ng through on thlS we notlced that the averages do

"rnot fluctuate to any great extento

' ASSEMBLYMAN APY° ‘But- you don t know of the number :

.y'what percentage would be veterans,

MR.. MILLERe' No, I do not. .
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do you know whether or not in

_uany of the ex1st1ng State statutes there 1s a deflnltlon of
totally dlsabled?.\ ' ‘

y MR. MILLER° There is a deflnltlon recognlzed by
all authorltles and that deflnltlon is that a person who is

vhtotally disabled 1sga.person who because of hrs‘or:her
 physical ox mentaihdiSability cannot engage in gainful
-employment 1nclud1ng homemaklnge Now that's a definitionx
,recognlzed by this State and by the Federal Government of
‘a totally dlsabled persono o '

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: - All right. Now, by"that

'Vdeflnltlon, totally dlsabled would also include persons who
' are in mental lnstltutlons, NowL are those persons included

W1th1n your figures here? _ ,
MR, MILLER: I would say nots
ASSEMBLYMAN APY:' Thank you. .
"5SENATOR”MERLINO° 'Mro’Miller{'it“s a safe observa-

“tlon to make then that the pllght of ‘the dlsabled taxpayer
1s even greater than that of the senior c1tlzen@

MR, MILLER: I would say so.
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SENATOR MERLINO: Thank'yousx |

MR, MILLER: Don”t get us wrong. We support the ,
. senlor cltlzens 100%d in fact we are a chartered afflllate '
of the Natlonal Counc1l of Senlor C1t12ens~ we are an

‘afflllate of the State}

Councili of Senior Cltlzens,f our

oprogram has been endorsed by the Dlsabled American Veterans

‘:i>ln March of 1971. We are also‘supported by G.R.I.T. the
'cugroup for repeal of 1nequ1table taxatlon, and by the State

Chapter of D.I. A, Dlsabled in Actlona and also by the
South Jersey Assoclatlon of Multlple Sclero51s,’
‘ : ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL' Assemblyman Foran.

}

: . ASSEMBLYMAN FOBAN° Mr‘ Mlller, first of all I would
.llke to thank you for your eloquent presentatlon ton.lghto

vSecond;y, Ivthlnk‘your
consider part of those

suggesulon that thls Commlttee
two resolutlons and pendlng bills

~in the LegiSlature whlch would help DATA be con51dered
A.as part of the tax package can very. easlly ‘meet with some
’r‘success w1th1n thlS Conmltteeﬂ I can’t speak for the rest

but you and T have had:

much correspondence over the last

hyear or two with regard to the Reeds and some other people

'Zand I thlnk very, very

-much and veryp very. highly of what

>=oyour alms are, and I thlnk your suggestlon has a great

zvdeal of merlt and I wrll pursue 1t.'
/ MR, MILLER“Y Thank you.

May I suggestA

I belleve that last year 1f that

.iblll ACR—lOB had been‘brought 'to the floor, we were

'tassured the support oﬂ

over 50% of the State Assemblymen

at the tlme@ We just]cannot understand° We had communlca—
’tlon w1th the Tax Polﬂcy CommlsSlon and we brought our
problem to . them also, and we Justcnnnot understand why this
'”was omltted ‘and no mentlon ever made,, We ‘also have had

_;Just cannot understand

‘_communlcatlons with the Governor 1n this respect and we

because here is-a. segment of the

'p;populatlon that is 1n{d1re f1nancral c;rcumstances. And
I can assure you thatlthere 1s not one member of our

h’organrzatlon that gets

pald. ‘We re lncorporated in the State
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;has a nonprofit organizatien and-exempted'byhthe'Interhal
Revenue Service. There is not one member in our organiza-
tion who gets paid for his er her services. This organiza-
tion came about through the failure of my own personal
efforts to get the Legislature interested in our problem.
I then took it upon myself to organize, feeling that ‘
only through representationiwill the facts be brought to
. the public-and the properfattention given.
Thank you. ,\_ . : o

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL“"‘ Mr. ,Miller, I want- to thank
you~forva-very forceful_and_convinciné,case'in;thebredreSs
‘you seek. I want'to assure you, sir, not officially of
- course, but knowing the feeling of the Committee ‘and the
feeling of‘thejentire Legislature, that we will attempt
© to get some of the.thingsayeu talk‘abdut, the problem you
cite, integrated into,the'proposals beforevus.~;But-whether
“we can.- do so or not,Asir, I do say that this Committee
will attempt to getblegislation on the floor of this
Legislature to accemplish the meritorious objective;you
seek” _ ' o a S
MR. MILLER: Thank you. We desire no preferentlal

S treatment, we just want equality in legislation.

v ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: We will try to get it for you,
sir.
- Thank you.
MR, MILLER: Thank you.
o “ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: The Committee would. llke to
- call Mr. Robert Goordman, G.R.I.T. e '
: Slr, I mlght comment that the Committee is aware of
v the fact that you came beéfore the Commlttee in Flemington,
. New Jersey.. I would also ask that you not.go through the
' same. subﬁect matter. If you care to amplify»yOur'position,
you are-certainly welcome to ‘do so, but your remarks are
falready in the record. ; i
ROBERT V. G OORDMA N:  Thank you, distinguised
rmembers of the Senate and Assembly. We will not repeat our
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 the impactvof:the lodal:propertyftax as reported by the
' New Jersey Tax Policy“Committee“in-l970; ‘We will use
“all 1970 figures tonight to be consistent. (See p. 73B)
Now what we have here on thls horizontal ordlnate -
we have adjusted gross income: shown@_ What you see here 1s
1n thousands of dollars - $10,000, $20,000, and’ 80 onl ‘
$50, 000 and $100, 0000 In the vertical ordinate is- the
- _percentage that these taxes represent of adjusted gross
r:lncome._ ' ' '
' Accordlng to the Sears Report local property

taxes take about 14% of the gross adjusted 1ncome°w If a
person.ls.maklngﬁsz 000 per year - thatwsmpretty.steep,
‘that's llke $280 a year property tax. It may not Seem
much to a person making. $lO 000 but it's a lot to that _
'$2 000 a year. persono Some of Mr. Miller' S people belong‘
‘-there. They re really paying a stlff property tax,

: © Now, bear in mind these averages. Some people
pay much more than 14% of thelr income in property taxes.
' Flnally, if you w1ll notlce down here at. the‘p
$55 000 a year, ‘that red llne,vyou pay only 2. 9% of your
"adjusted gross income in. property taxo Now, we have a -
proposal based upon the Federal revenues collected in New

v'*v,Jersey. We would like to abolish the property tax and

- replace J.to Approxrmately ~- we rev1sed our flgures from

. last week for'a good reason -- we're talking. about a 22%
'plggybacko ‘The Federal Government in 1970 collected about
: $8 5. mllllon from New Jersey resrdents and corporatlons
 and thls year about $10 million. o '»“ ,
Well, the property tax in 1970 ‘was $l 92 bllllon~'
-Therefore,.22.6% of that, the $8.5 million would have
raised $1.92 billion. 'We’backed'off a bit‘andlwe“re';‘
'willing to, let“svsay) Just piggyback personal income ‘taxes,
corporatlon income taxes and socral ‘security taxeso' Thls

. would- require 26% of those collections.

© Now if~ you notice thls curve, you see the green
llne whlch shows what 26% plggyback would be as ‘a percentage
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"fvwouldahaveiyeu.paying;v

- of your gross income, adjusted gress income. . .

The crOSS’OVer'salary at, whlch you probably would

‘ven the average pay a hlgher tax under the plggyback 1s-'
jabout $25 000 a year..fAnd 1f you notlce, it is not really

so . bad elther. For the

. only about 8.6% of the ad3usted1gross 1ncome.b'
- right now he' s only paying- about 2.5% or 3%..

guy maklng $100 000 a year it is
Of course,
You can see

-'_that would glve cons1derable tax rellef to the low income

ypeoplea

$400 1n place of the property taxes~
ca year would pay rdughly 2%, l 8 to 2% of hls income.

A;about $4O
We “have another

Flrst I would llke to show it to the Committee. The

A person maklng SlO 000 a year weuld pay around

person maklng $2,000
That 8

chart here - let s turn it"around.

red llne is the Sears proposal 4 that is' the Sears—Cahlll ’

’,proposal. ‘You see that

h.propesal’ is up around

|
the cross-over polnt on the Sears

$50, 000" a year where under our H“

plggyback proposal you have a 26% and a 35% p:n.ggyback°

‘The 35% plggyback weuld
. only corporatlon 1nceme
- 35% of whatever you pay
’taxes.

: fpaylng more under our 3‘7 plggyback°‘

not plggyback s001al securlty,

and pereonal 1ncome°  That -means

Uncle Sam now 1n personal 1ncome
N . o
e

At about the $50 OOO a year p01nt you would start

Under the 26%

plggyback you probably WOuld never pay as big a- percentage
3»even_at,thevhlgher.lnceme levels as. the Sears ‘proposal

j’I‘he;;polntgls,,under the126%_v

ipiggybaek‘you'WOuld be paying'ZE% ofeyour perSonal'income

taX'and‘yOur"social sect
would. pay 26% of thelr
ﬁand 26% of" thelr 5001al
,the 3001al securltye_f

Now, I weuld llke to show thls to the aud1ence.~ The

red llne 1s the Sears proposal V

lrlty tax and the corporatlons
anome tax to the Federal Government
securlty@ rThey,pay roughly half‘

The green llne - oh by

‘-the way,. thls curve is dlfferent in that this green llne
now 1ncludes all state taxes and the plggybaek comblned,

80 1t would be your total ‘tax bllla

That. w1ll be what you
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will pay out of your income tax —‘that”‘pefcerita‘gethereo
This 1ncludes sales,taxes apd everyth;ngo The Sears
proposal, whlch includes everythlng - and here 1s our
blue line whlch is 35% plggyback S
| Now, thls would glve guaranteed relief to retlred
people; the dlsableda The point is, why have a tax system
that penallzes peeple in financial pllghts in the first
‘place° Why tax a guy who 1s out of a job'> ‘This is what
the property tax does. o
) - By the way, the Bar Assoc1atlon and the ‘Bankers

Association - I have- ceples in the envelope ‘here quoting
'_thelr endersement of the plggybacke Thank y@ue (See p. 77 B)
‘ ~ ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank, you, s:Lr, Please
.remaln seated. o

|  ASSEMBLYMAN APY': I haven't had a chance to look.
at the basis for your quotation on the Bar ASsociation‘s_'
p051t10n° however, I don't believe they have actually
endorsed it. What they did do, in cons1der1ng the income
’ tax( was to say - and I quote - "we have reservatlons
w1th the Committee's" - referrlng to the Sears Commlttee -
"rejectlen of the plggyback alternatlve, and it seems to
‘us that the advantages of a plggybaCk system were_1n~
adequateiy explored.” And they go on to recommend that
“the COmmittee - by"that they mean the standihg Cemmittee
on Tax Leglslatlen - glve further study to the plggyback
systemo ' '

. So thatvI.don“t think it was a categorical |
endorsement of the piggyback, it was a position as I have
just indicated. And I contrast that with one or two |

 other things that they did say, where they specifiCally
kagreed or dlsagreed with the recommendatlons of the
Tax Policy: Commltteea. ' _ -

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL° Thank y@u-viery ‘much, Mr.

Goordmana ' ' - e e
| The Commlttee would now like to hear from Mr.
Carmen Armentl, fermer Mayor, City of Trenten, New Jersey.
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{
frdm'that'programei We thought ‘it was going to. be,j@f
a cure-all and it is notov,,. v RS
I know that T have felt in the last couple of
years that there has been a sensitivity by_thls Leg;slature,
and the recent previous Legislatures te the problems of '

' the cities. But_there‘have“been_ne long-lasting benefits.

We“ve been treating-the'problems of’thebmunicipalities in

' this State with bananidvmedication. And I feelk. that ...

the" plan for tax reform presented by Governor Cahill is
a giant step toward brlnglng about the equltles that

- are necessary if we are to survive in New Jersey on a long-

lastlng basis. ‘ v
' So I would urge that the Leglslature heed the

fwords of not only my Mayor and the Mayors of the cities
;;llke Trenton but the mun1c1pallt1es throughout Mercer

County and the. State of New Jersey and urge: that: they '

take immediate action. ‘ e Sl
I am cencerned that by the time some of these

proposals -are passed and bllls.get through committees

that by the time the benefits come back to the citizens
" there is a need for additional medication. I think we.
~have a perfect oppOrtunitytwith'a courageouS'Legislature'
~that can move ahead to bring-about‘a decent3taX-ref@rm
~in the State of New Jersey. | v .

If there is a suggestlon that I mlght present to

you, 1t would be for a segment of c1tlzens ‘throughout New
| Jersey who I feel have been overlooked for many, many years,
" and I know there have been some advances for thelr cause,
" but I_feel»that the sen10r_c;tlzens‘throughout'the State
- of New Jersey haye:been'overlooked for many;'many~years;
“At the time we fought for the additional $80 increase for

them, from $80 to $160, - by the time we_received,that

~additional $80§:thr0ughiinflatien thatlincrease,Was wiped
. . Outo ) - B . ol . : ' .

What I am suggesting at this particulax3time'for

‘your consideration is that possibly we keep that $160 in.
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for the senior citizens in addition to the tax reform
benefits they would receive through the tax reform
programs. I don't thinkéit*s too much to ask for the
“people who have worked sé hard and who really need a
helping hand. In my esﬁimatef ‘as I see it, it would
mean about an addltional $20 million to take care of the
worthy senior citizens @f our State. .
That, in effect,gis my statement, and'I appreciate
the opportunlty to appea£ before vou.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you, sir.
' Senator Merlino, any questions?
SENATOR MERLINO&{ No. :
" ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Senator Schluter? .
SENATOR SCHLUTER: Through you, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Armenti, youimade a comment that this would
_benefit'everybodym"There are some municipalities in
Mercer County where the a@tual dollar figures come out
where some of the res1dents might not be as well off,
particularly those in the hlgher income brackets., I

" wonder if you could expand on your statement that this

‘program would benefit everybody in view of the fact, for
example, in Princeton, where there is very little property
tax relief and some of these people in the higher income
: brackets will be paylng an income tax where they haven t
ubeen paylng it up to nown
I wonder if. you could elu01date on that.

MR, ARMENTI: As I mentioned earller, Senator,
- I don't think that you re going to find the perfect plan.
But I think if the. 1nequit1es that we face now through
property . taxes are erased through this type of. pr@posal -
by the same tokeng-there is some feeling. that business
’would also beneflt in some areas. But I would think ‘that
the graduated income tax, the money coming back through
the income tax wouid-far offset whatever benefits some
people might feel theyﬁre gettinga' So I, very frankly,

feel that»y0u~areznever§going to find that perfect program.
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1But,"nevertheless, for the State of New Jersey, for the
over-all good, the direct benefits received by the
citizens of the State,I think, far outweigh the disad-
vantages in the tax reform program.

~ SENATOR SCHLUTER: As a former Mayor, do you admit
the fact that there is a certain amount of decay in the
cities, and, if you do, would you say that this is on the
rise? o '

MR. ARMENTI: There is no question about it, the
decay. And what our hope has been in the City is to try
to maintain some normality here. But the way the tax
situation is - and it's very close to confiscatory -
there is no new money for new programs to erase that decay.
I think that the benefits that a city like Trenton would
receive would give the city administration some flexibility
in moving toward new programs to erase the decay in the
cities. Right now there is just no elbow room to do anything
new but: just provide the basic, normal services that are
necessary to serve our 01tizens, : o

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Do you feel, Mr. Arment1, that
this decay has Started to spread to the suburbs or would
spread if it were not corrected? |

MR. ARMENTI: I don't know from a physical stand-
- point, but there is no question, I feel, but what the _
suburbs are going to face, maybe on a smaller scale, the
same problems the cities like Trenton aré facing: in
-school taxation, the building of new.schools,_play'areas,
streets, roads. They're starting‘to'grOW7 they're having
growing pains and they aré‘going to be faced with some
very important decisions. And the tax rates are,leveling
off very close to the urban cities. s ‘

SENATOR SCHLUTER: - Thank ‘goii, Mr. Armenti

ASSEMBLYMAN:BEDELLz Mx. Armentl, my question
- somewhat follows the line of reasoning of Senator Schluter.

You said that this reform proposal:wili be con-
‘stituted as an advantage to every one. What might the
advantage be to a property owner who finds his tax
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increased and is now saddled Wiéh an income tax?  What
would his advantage be under thls prc:apz:.:»sal'>
‘MR, ARMENTI: Well, in the City of Trenton: on
a home assessed at’ $lO qoo the property tax savings
would be about $406. If that 1ncome ‘was at $10,000
’ that income tax would: be $L0Oo, maklng it a net plus.
ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL°_ May I ask you; sir, what
the date of your flgures is? i ' ' .
© MR, ARMENTI: ibelleve this came out teday.
o ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL° 'Isithls predlcated upon the

tax reform proposal, would you'assume,'the'figures in

there, the Tax Pollcy Fgmmlss1on Report?
" MR, ARMENTI: I don t kmow - People for Tax -
Reformwv'3 e e Yy I R ,
ASSEMBLYMAN 'BEDELL: Then, sir, as a former public
off1c1al I'am sure you areraWare of the fact that these

proposals are not: going«to‘go into effect until 1974.

- Would you" agree that th?se flgures mlght be qulte dlf—
ferent in 19747 P M o !

‘MR, ARMENTI°T This is why I sald earller,‘

,fAssemblyman, that I feel that there is a need fOr a sensevr

of urgency in mev1ng ahead w1th this program. I also

v recegnlze that there are constltutlenal amendments that
’must be placed on the ballot 1n November and I know there
is the mechanism that- has to beiset up. You and I know, .
Q_belng very practlcal pepple w1th -some experlence in the
pOlltlcal arena, that 1974 seems to me a realistic date .
‘belng that there are gorng to be many members of ‘the’
'fLeglslature up for re—eiectlon in-1973. I would hate to
‘see. a pregram such as thls, S0 amportant to all the ‘
01tlzens, regardless ef[what party, be begged down ln. :
polltlcal arguments, 1f1we were to move any. faster than B
of 1973. But I, for one, would
'111ke to see ‘the Legislature move as fast as poss1blea

' ‘ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: What I'm saying, sir, is,

in" llght of the fact that educatlonal costsvalone are_

i
i

‘that, - prlor to November|
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increasing in the area of 8% a year, isn't it conceivable
~that the figures that you are referring to; as opposed
to the time the plan will go into operation, might or
certalnly will be conceivably different?

MR, ARMENTI: Absolutely. .It has happened in the
past when we loocked for benefits, by the time we got those
benefits we needed additional medication. This is what
I'm referring to.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Referring again to my first
queétion, what might the advantage be to a property owner
in a community who finds his property-tax is raised under
this proposal and he also has' an income tax imposed upon
him? - - e e

MR. ARMENTI: Of course, as I uhderstand it, there
" is going to be a built-in situation . where the tax coulnd't
be increased unless by constitutional amendment, which I
think would safegﬁard that: type of increase. | |
. ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - You are aware, of courge, sir,
that when we talk about $1.00 per hundred we're talking
about the State's end on an equalized valuation dependlng
up@n the assessment of properties in a given community.

If they're under-assessed, not at lOO%,_they could

~conceivably be paying more than $1.00 per hundred.

' MR. ARMENTI: Even with the safeguard of the

'increase in the constitutional amendment? '
| * ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Yes, sir. v

MR. ARMENTI: That I'm not aware of. But again
it seems to me that with some movement, some recommenda-
tions or suggestions, that could be corrected. I don't
see that as a major problem that we can't correct, when
you look at the over-all program.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: One further question, Mayor,
and I am asking these for the edification of the Committee.
Sometimes we have to play the part of the devil's advocate
- to eluc;date the answers we're trying to find.

In the light of the performance of some of the
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i
Vc1t1es in our State, w1th regard to O. EOO funds -
I think- everyonells.aware that they haven't besn handled,
in most cases, as properiy as they mlght have been - at
least the publlc reactlon is that they were handled
nrather.poorly - how:doryou ant1c1pate the block grants
"-anticipated underfthis*fund for urban centers w1ll not
find a similar fate? o
MR, ARMENTIw Very 31mply ' I have the utmost
confldence in the people who admlnlster - agaln I'm
jtalklng locally,vlnﬁthe local area —— admlnlsterlng the
- funds properlyg»&I'think there are enough checks and
“balances'-‘again I'm talklng on local situation here
in my_own»citya' The government has been run quite ably;

'*fWhat we haven't had are the funds to move in a dlrectlon

‘where we could bringuabout the grograms that are. necessary'
" to rebuild the city, an old 01ty° ' -

ASSEMBLYMAN - BEDELL: - Mamor,*I‘certainly don't want

» 7to put you in an embarras srng pd81tlon so this wrll just
‘-be an area where you mlgPt Venture an oplnlon, if you
would, 51r,‘or if- you care toe.? R
‘Have you any ldea how much of ‘the federal funds =
in the O E.O. area have. been fueed into the Trenton area5
MRa ARMENTI ¢ »You re taﬂklng about poverty programs
and -- s S v; ’ e -
| ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL° Yesa
MR. ARMENTI: I don + have the exact flgures but
‘:several.million,~ae»I-recall I' L :
- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - Has that 1n any way, to your
mind, stOpped%thevurban sprawl from the clty or frgm ,
' Trenton° aj' y e ““"7W’ S e
| MR, ARMENTI: = If you reltalklng about a phy31cal
situation, no:'but'Ictthk it has done a-great deal from

a social situation. I- thlnk 1tlhae helped it.a. great deal“

'—1,

’from a eoc1al satuatlon@?~ - ;}

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL“ Do?you believe, sir,.that the: -

K State is now renderlng e f:'i ;'
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MR. ARMENTI: One of the reasons why it hasn t
prevented the urban sprawl, in my opinion, is thepfact
that we haven't had tax reform. It“svvery’diffioult to.
run a major 01ty - I belleve our c1ty s admlnlstratlon
budget is around $32 mllllon now and tax assessment is
around $14.00 per hundred. It's very dlfflcult to keep
any of the major industries or citizens from mov1ng,'

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you. . '

SENATOR' MERLINO° I would like to say, Mr.
Chalrman, that the purpose of thls Commlttee is to llsten
and get 1nformatlon from the people here to present it
this evening. That?s why It m not asking questions. I
want to‘learn'somethlng, I don t want to say anythlng.

- 'ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: That's why I'm asking
the questlons, Senator. - |

Thank you very much Mr. Armentl, for spendlng
this time with us. _ ‘ ' " '

MR. ARMENTI: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: I would like to call upon the
Honorable Arthur J.,Holland,bMayor of the City of Trenton.
ARTHUR J. HOLLAND: Mr, Chairman and
gentlemen: Trenton is faced with a fiscal crisis whlch
is the direct result of an escalating property tax
affectlng all of our residents.

- Trenton's tax rate has lncreased more than

60% over the past 11 years to a level of 7. 15
~or 8, which 1s far above the rates of her
surrounding townshlps which range between

2.90 and 6.19. o

- Over the past 10 years, Trenton's true valua-
tlon has shrunk by $46 million - a factor which
can be related'to'this 60% rise in tax rate.
This 12% true valuatlon decrease compares w1th
‘an average 1ncrease of 113. 7% over the same

period among the twelve other municipalities in.

Mercer County.
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i
|

- Trenton's tax rate, moreovér,vpurchases a lower level Qf

|
services than the surrounding municipalities provide. Indeed,

bover the recenﬁ>pésf,.Tren&on wasAerced to cut ba¢k 13%,in

pﬁbiic héalth and‘25% in s&reet répgir and maintenance‘due
to finan¢ial conétraints.

- Thé number of abandoned prbperties in'the Cityyincreased :

from 188 in 1969 to 863 in 1971.
- This ﬁax structufévhas for@ed_many industries.out of the City
and has contributed to ﬁhetexodus of many of Trenton's more

affluent citizeﬁs, thereby%touching:off a continuing cycle of
" economic decline. N

In large part, therefore, many of Trenton'é crises are due to an-

i
|
I
i
I
|
E
|
i
|

inequitable and inelastic property taxistructuré which penalizes those

t ‘ AR - , v
municipalities and taxpayers who are lkast able to afford it. Trenton is the
poorest municipalitybin Mercer County %nd has'the highest property tax rate.

Princeton Township is ﬁhé richest munibipality in Mercer County and has one'j
‘

of the lowest property tax rates.

Such a systemgof inequity demandsirevisioniso that the people with the

least_abilityvto;pay-do ndt have to behr the heaviest burden. Trenton and its

taxpayérs should not have to pay twice?as much for half the level of services.
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While I have sdme‘resefvéiioﬁsbabouﬁ;fheir:speéifics whicﬁ I shali(explain
in a moment I theréfore support the substance of the Govérnor's tax refofm'
proposals. Their benéfiéi;} effects for our City are evident.

In fiscal terms, as can be seen in this bar graph, Trenton's total property

tax rate will drop by approximately‘50% from an equalized level of $7.15 per

$100 to a rate of approxiﬁateiy $3;50. Individﬁally, the munici?al purpo§esv
rate wiilvdrop 33%, the school rate will drob 66% and the county rate will

drop 55%. The presently high, even confiscatory, tax rates Trenton is sufferipg
under will, in otherbwords, drbp dramatically.

.In non—fiscél terms, howevef, the "return to cities" like Trenton will be
even more importanﬁ. ‘This tax feform will'eliminaté the present tax disincentives
whicﬁ are driving'indﬁétry and businéss away from our central citieé, It Will_
start to open housing opporﬁunities in-the cities by makingvit easier for the
private housihg markeﬁ to_operate and by effectivelyjloﬁering‘reﬁtal rates.

The ﬁax reforms could, ih other_words; provide theibasis for eéonomic and
social renewal in our cities.

I am espeéially‘plegsed by the change the Governor propoSed that would
give'75% of the landlofd's»préperty tax savings.to the tenant in the form of

income tax credits. This goes far towards assisting a very large percentage
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of the residents of Trenton who otherwise would not have benefited sufficiently

from the property tax reduction.

Takeover of Educational funding
I am in accord with the Governor's proposed program of providing for State

takeover of the financing of public education in New Jersey. In doing so, the

tax rcform proposal adheres to the séund logic of several higher courts
throughput the nation, which holds that the local property tax should not be

the p?ime means of raising education%l funding, -- or,-in other words, that the
gquality of a student's education should not be dependent upon the tax wealth

of the district in which he finds hiﬁself. Quality of education is of state-wide

and national importance. Children in Trenton's schools should be entitled to

i
the same basic level of instruction as found in schools in Princeton, Cherry

Hill or Short Hills, regardless of the community's wealth.

I further support the means by ﬁhich sﬁch a State takeover would be
effected -- the $1.00 state-wide property tax for education,‘and use of revenue
from the personal income tax. .This seems to ﬁe to be a somewhat moderate blend
of two means of raising revenue. Wiﬁh regard to the statewide property tax,
the City of Trenton currently levie§ a rate of $2.92 per $100. for educational-

purposes alone, and therefore wouldirealize a reduction of almost two-thirds.

The income tax is to be welcomed as a long overdue rogressive replacement
! > —
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tax;' The regreséive nature of the current prbperty tak“ié>ﬁéil¥d6cﬁmentéd.'.The
Tax Policy Committee noted that people with incomes'Qf:gnder{¢3qoo_pay‘foughly
14.67% of their income in taxes, while those eaining'over $25,060 pay 3.3%. The
income tax, of course, increasgs with ability to pay.

Revenues from the income tax wéuld also presumably pe usednto_Support
Municipal Block grants for our-hard-pressed cities, and those»in wealthier
districts might ask why they should be asked to pay fdr such é‘prdgrah. VIn
emphasizing the fact that the problems of the olderfcentfai citiegvare those
of the State, and that:urban blight often recognizes no éify ;imits,‘I need
only give the example:of East Orange, where in 1971 nga?ly ongehalfofvthose
arrested were not reSidénts of that City gnd of thé*ﬁeﬁryy 25%:wére residents
of Newark.

Many taxpayers commute to their businesses in thé lgrgef‘éities, and
therefore should‘recognize a vested interést‘in théir;sufvivéégﬂ‘ﬁgérly 65%
 of Trenton's jobs;are held‘by non-residents, who benefit-@éily ?%om'ﬁhe City's" ,; 
services, but now pay substantially nothing,td support ﬁhém.,v(Draﬁatié evidence
of the differeﬁce between the capacity of urban and Suburbap>re;idents to pay‘
taxes is seen in these statistics: The estimated average anngé; wagé ofv

" Trentonians who make their living here is $6,179., while the_éverage annual
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"‘f;would paygunder the-prc

~ wage of non-Trentonians

$9,667., a difference g

Finally, an add

who earn their living here is

Sf_over‘$0%-)

1itionalhrationale for supporting

;1mplementatlon of a State 1ncome tax is that,—under—wllbur

‘Mllls' revenue sharlng

the one most llkely to

plan, the one we all recognlze as

be passed the State of New Jersey

' would receive nearly $4O mllllon yearly for the’ next five

I

fyears, were 1t to adopt an 1ncome taxor

}

I ‘have two charts here, show1ng the 1ncome brackets

o in.Which,there'are net

four, ownlng a $10 000

tax sav1ngs for those in a famlly of

'or $20 000 home 1n Trentonn

As you

can- see,.the majorlty of Trenton ‘8 re81dents, long tax-

1 burdened have much to
| Thls 1s a brea}
| chart. Sog
ein'Trenton and'making

'“’even when we take 1nto

abmanaw;thf

galn by the proposed reform.
—even llne, as 1s the one on the other

a- famlly of 4 ownlng a $10 OOO home

sllghtly under $20 000 would break

cons1deratlon the amount of real

,‘estate tax he would pay and the amount of 1ncome tax he‘

Governor"s meSsage to t

‘he Leglslature.

)posed reforms as outllned in the B

J

And the other

chart shows the same pr1nc1ple in operatlon for a famlly

' of four ownlng a $20, 0@0 home %n Trenton where the break—

even polnt is around $25 000 1n 1ncome,

Obv1ously the vast

majorlty of Trenton res1dents have much to galn,v

|
i
|
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Senior Citizens Benefits

Trenton.contgins a large number of senior citizens -~ over 12% of the
City's popuiatioﬁ is over 65 ~-:and;well éﬁare‘of their special problémé,
we adhere to the proposed plan to extend benefits to them through use of income
tax credits aﬁd rebates. Cities; such as Treﬁton, should not be penalized for
providing housing forvthese citizens, and therefore, as'recommendedvby the
Géverﬁor, fhe'prbgram should be financed By the State.

Surtax on excess Business Gains

On the question of a surtax on excess business gains due to property tax

reduction, it is our hope that the proposed legislation, granting exemptions

for those businesses‘located in areas where taxes have been uhduly'high‘in

recent history, will be accepted. Such a Program could provide an incentive

for businesses to remain and return to our central cities.

Payment in lieu of taxes
We feel strongly, too, about the iésué_of payment in lieu of taxes on
Stéte ahd County;owned'propérty within avmunicipality. The Staté‘of ﬁew Jersey's:
pfoperty in Trentoh, Qalued at over 50 million dollars, comprisés ib.B% of
fhe City's tqtal &aluation, while the County's.holdings are valuédtat over

2.5 million dollars. Both are now tax exempt..
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And I should in'ject I 'am well’ laWare and most

apprec1ative of the payments for serv1ces rendered by

the City that the Statehas glven Trenton in recent

’ SRR N
years? ' d -

The serVLCes offered by these two unlts of

government,are avallable to all c1t1zens‘1n the State and
. . . i ‘ ; ’ . ‘ . ' .
County,'respectively, and therefore the cost of prOviding-‘

municipal services' ‘to such 1nst1tutions and agen01es should

be shared by all. The tax reform proposal of levylng a
o _ : ‘ « )
tax at the municipal purposes rate seems.most loglcal

and would produce under‘TrentonPs current rate a combined
\

total of over $800 OOOﬁ}from whlch would be deducted, of

"fcourse, the $560,000 1n‘the case of the State whlch we are

\ j

now receiving. o e

In genera15 therefore we in Trenton strongly sup-
port the . general thrust[and most of the partlculars of the

Governor S proposals. Thates belng presumptuous in saying

"we in Trenton" but on the basms of the receptlon received

'last night in the Trenton Councll Chamber when we made ‘a

presentatlon on the Governor's proposal to representatlves

=

 of our crvic assocratlonsi I feel confldent that I do speak

for the vast: majorlty, 1f not- lndeed most- all the people of

| our City. , : .W :
‘ i \‘ R

There. 1sq however,'one\major problem. ‘That is theb,

problem of elast1c1ty df the flscal ablllty of local

|
|

government to meet future needs."

Before I get 1nto the Spec1f1cs of what thls problem

D




means to Treﬁton, however, let me state that we are
strongly in fawor of placing a limit on the use of the
local propérty‘tax and would welcome the proposed limit
of $1.50 for municipal purposes, exclusive, c¢f course, of
the amount that would be allowed for reserve for uncol-
lected taxes and for payment for debt service. We
believe that a limit on our property tax is essential

for Trenton to become competitive with her neighboring
suburbs and is essential for the economic renewal of the
City.

How:ver, Trenton has been experieiizing a rise in
municipal c:sts averaging $2.6 million ye:rly, during a
period of cncreasing true valuation. We ¢i) not foresee
this trend reversing itself in the immedi:i:e future, no
matter how;many additional economies we are able to effect.

I: light of this firancial situati:n in which we
find oursciives, we need some assurance tha: the Governor's
proposalséas a whole will allbw us to meet ‘these foreseeable

14 \
. . £\ . s ‘ . . :
rises in uﬁn1c1pal costs due to inflation and other factors.

S
_1»The_gener€L impression is that the present.ta* reform
S i \
proposals j7ill eliminate the financial pressurc on the
cities. '1is is not so.

I! the tax reform proposals were all irplemented
! : .

’vthisvyeaj} we have calculated that Trenton's ra:e would
still ﬁaﬁe to be approximately $1.75, exclusive (f reserve
for urcecllected taxes and debt service - in othe: words,
25 poﬁnt; above the $1.50 —‘to maintain the same rervices
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“5general thrust of the pr

 that we providevhow; If

and debt serv1ce is 1ncl
v proposals, that mun1c1pa
’ approx1mately»$2.24; As
above'the'Sl;SO*limitgpr
| These Calculatl
'that Welfarerand court c
State;fthat both the sta
chelr propertles, and th
-'grant program were enact
| To state the pro
'bllmlt were adhered to Tr
1a‘def1c1t of over»$3,000
proposed‘rates.t We‘Stll

hbetter off - than we are t

reserve»for'uncolleCted taXes~f
uded, as would be allowed by the
l purpose tax rate would be - |
you can eas1ly see, thlS is ' much
oposed by the Governor.wan

ons. were made on the assumptlon‘
osts w1ll be- taken over by the

te and the County pay taxes on

at the proposed mun1c1pal block

édé o . . .”_ |

blem'iniAnctherJWay{]if'the.$1s5e
enton could experlence by 1975
000. That s in terms of the

1 would ! be dbv1ously substantlally

oday0 monumentally better off.

Therefore, whlle we belleve strongly in the

oposals and in the concept of

'property tax celllngs,.)rov1s10n must be made for 1n-'ff

:creased costs w1thout early resort to referendum. keeplng

in mlnd here the unhappy hlstory of the sales tax. The

I
!

'-}Leglslature had dedlcated lO% of that revenue to munlcl—‘

o _‘palltles and later put a celllng of $25 mllllon on it and

bas a result the expected rellef dld not contlnue, although

. were able to reduce our-

'”i 1ts flrst 1mpact was substantlal and thenrln l966 we 7-’7

over-all local tax rate, along w1th5'

leconomles effected. by %4 points.‘
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At this point; the onlyiway'ﬁe can see in which to alleviate the dilemma,
other than placing an automatic "cost of living" allowance in the municipal
rate ceiling,is to eliminate one of the qualifications on the use of the

.municipal block grant formula, which will cost Trenton $800,000 this year

and $2,000,000 in 1975 were the program implemented.

" The qualification about which i speak is the proposal that the maximum :
grant alloﬁable to any municipality be equal to one half of the sum of the
previous year's tax levy plﬁs municipal aid.

What this qualification means in Trenton's case, is that the block grant
‘formula, which is designed to equalize tax capacity, never comes into effect.”
This, moreover,iis aléo the case for 30 other municipalities around the Staté,
including most of its lafger cities.

In otherVWOrds, although the entire de;ign of the block grant ﬁrogram
is to equalize the tax capacity of the less affluent,municipalities with the
State wide average; the very municipalities which need to have their tax
capacity equalized the most, the large cities, never get the required
assistance.  Theilr tax capacityvis never équalized,Abecause this limitation
never allows the basic formula to come into effect.';'

Were this 1/2 Tm limitation to be eliminated, however, Trenton's
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- e];ve_,‘étic.ityi problems would be greatly

© qualification were eliminated, Trenta

~ (exclusive of reserve for uncollected

 time , of course, the_upirg.rd pressures
of more .mgnageablé‘ proporti_ohs ( In
‘ ‘- ;,V_'v‘ ) :< - . ) . i “.v‘
. a.pproicimﬁatfe_ly $l90 1f thel/Z*Tmllm
- the $2.52 rate it would have to be ot
B Theiefore’, vTren,to_n»,i _-“'foi;' hei_rsvél‘f‘,
 would be immediately affected, urges

on the disbursement of block nga.nt 8.

o
|
I
1

lessened. For the first year, if this
n's tax rate would only have to be $1.52

| taxes and debt service) instead of the

1975, for example, the tax rate would be

itation were eliminated, as opposed to

herwise).

We urge instead the complete reliance -

. .on the prbp‘osed‘ablock grant formula. whlch, as 'lfoﬁ'khow;“ ;‘Lgs":‘:des'ig';ji:gd .tqgequall.ize‘

tax b:ga;pacity. s The ‘Cify.‘ of TI_’éj‘I}tQI_L m

e 5t e most 4 grosaly wnfetr
In Trenton's case’ more over,tm
- this &l‘l_;aez;a:,tion“in‘:fi‘?l‘ié blockgrantpr

. you to consider this proposedaltera.t

aintains that to withhold the use of a

. formila designed to equslize tax cspacity from just those mmnicipalities which

d can.no’cbetolera.ted

~ $1.75 it would otherwise have to be to maintain the same service level. Over

'wouild]st%Lil.')'jé th_erze; ‘but fhe;’y would b»e_. o

and fdrithe_ other 30nmnicipa.li’c1es who L

the‘“élilrr}inat:_ién__»of ‘the 1/2 Tm guéglificé.tiqn .

e property tax reduction down to the

islation cannot become s reality without

ion. We intend to 'meke a formal . = - -

.

ogram. Ve, therefore, respectfully urge



presentation to the apprOpriatefleg131atiVe.committees to this effect once

the legislature convenes.

Also in our mihdsvis.the impending pfoblem of funding fof 1973. We Prge
that a muhiciﬁal‘grant frogram'bc instituted next year, or at léast that,é hbid
harmieés piovision on current State aid to the City bé enacted; 

The”quéétion‘of linking muhicipal aid to a federal revenﬁe sharing progfam
alsq provides cause for éoncern. It is my strohg feeling that the municipal
ald grant shouid in no way be altered by implementation of a Federal revénue
sharing plén, and for‘severai réasons. Firstly, Federal revenue sharing, as n
" now proposed, could be used in only three areas: public safety, tfansportation,
and environmental protection, and therefore could not be used'for~property
tax reduction. Secondly, thevstate block grant proposal aims at‘equalizing
capacity within the State. Federal revenue shafing funds, ﬁoo, will.be
distributed'partly on the basis of need.-— ip recogniiing distinctions
between City and suburban,fiscai cbnditions. Yet most of New Jersey's
municipalities would receive some federal money under ﬁhe plan - not just
the large central cities. Thus in cutting back amounts of Sfaté municiﬁél aid

to large cities equal to Federal revenue sharing funds received, the State
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o  ‘1:.¢>i regain their vedge.

'.'..-A" last concern we have 'r‘ega‘rdmg‘:the block grent program is th‘b.-t none

of the specific "superstructure" of grant programs alluded to. in the Tax Policy

would in ei‘fact-be reversing the inten‘.b_'o‘f "bbth .igrograms s a,llcwing thesuburbs

Commissions re'port‘ has been written into legislation. The Commission :s.t-a’ced

} ‘{;hat' such a .superstructure_‘ of grant programs should be created to -.me'e‘t_ special

. needs (such as in areas offhou‘sing‘ or unemplby_rhent) which .aje not 'quefed by :

merely equalizing tax capaqityf. ~ The

‘We are therefore concerned that no further mention of. this supefstmcture has .

- .been made in the legislation.

i

central cities have such special needs;

I

 As you can see, we have a number of specific reservations about the

|
|
|
]

. Governor's program. As I stated earlier however, I eri_dorse"is‘l:‘_r"onlgiy“fﬁé '

J

“goal of property tax reform and thé_ Govemorf% program as & whole. We hqpé: : ,

. " that our éugg_e'stions will assist with the achifevemehf_!: of' the. goal of ma‘ss"iv,e”

. ’_;;,‘.‘:c‘ab,a.c_:ity“.to p‘ay.”b ’ Su_ch reform will g

~our counties, state and nation. -

i - property tax reduction and the institution of a b'ala‘ncﬂe,dj tax systemba.sed on

:‘Lv‘é’ n,ewli%fe to our cities and strengthen E

B
S
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|

|
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ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: = Senator Merlino?

SENATOR MERLINO: I came to listen

- ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: - Assemblyman Foran.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mayor Holland, apparently
I am the devil's advoccate who pigks on the Mayors of
large cities. I have asked all of the Mayors, Mayor
Gibson, Mayor Dunn, Mayor Sheehan. and so forth, and I ask
the same question of you although I understand that I
might have a partial answer.

Can you tell me the last time Trenton was re-
evaluated to true property valuation?

MAYOR HOLLAND: It ﬁook effect in 1967. We had
' a net increase of $26 million. That's reflected in the
net decrease of $46 miliion.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Do you agree that the other
hard core cities or the municipalities of this State
should be revalued in order to equalize the State-wide
property tax as proposed'in the reform package?

. MAYOR HOLLAND: I think revaluaticn is something
which should be conducted regularly by every municipality.
How often, of course, one can get varying opinions on.

I would say certainly approximately every ten years or so.

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: I kind of knew the answer when
I asked the question there because I'm a little bit
closer to Trenton, I suppose, than I am the other cities.
But there have been scome cities that have not revaluated
since 1958 and even then they weren't sure.

Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Senator Schluter.

SENATOR SCHLUTER: Mayor Holland, have you and your
staff had an opportunity to examine the site value concept?

MAYOR HOLLAND: VYes. I was at first inclined to
support that because obviously it's intended as an
incentive to businesses to move into vacant buildings in
our city and in all the old central cities and to improve
qpon'vacant‘land.‘ But I would think that value is fay
cutweighed by, even thoudgh itts over avfive year period,
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the completely applicable nature of the 50% valuation.
I don't see how we could absorb such a decrease in

valuation. L oo

SENATOR SCHLUTER: I see. Another question.
_MAYOR HOLLAND: Let me add to that. The reason is
that we don't have enough vacant buildings or land. We

have certainly far more%than our share, more than we like,
but I don't think we weﬁld have enough to campensate for
the drop in valuation which would result from the over-all
. application of thé’SO%@i ‘ L _
SENATOR SCHLUTER: Mayor Holland, what did YOU
say the percentage drop in the property rate for Trenton
would be? - o | |
MAYOR HOLIAND:  Approximately 50%.
 SENATOR SCHLUTER: Approximately 50%? | |
MAYOR HOLLAND: iThat includes municipal, school and

county. L o ‘ o
SENATOR SCHLUTEﬁ But it includes the block granta
the in-lieu pavments and - ‘

MAYOR HOLLAND: ‘It assumes -~ that's on the present

“

formula., This first year we would not be seriously adversely
~affected. But as we p@lnted out, we would be over a period
of vears. It assumes the State,weuld take over‘welfare‘and
pavments by the State a%d County for, in.iieu of taXes,
property owned“by themmi '
SENATOR SCHLUTER: I don t recall exactly but T
thought it was closer to 60%. But, be that as it may,
with such a drop do you see pr@perty values in Trenton
staxtlng to rise.again? v
MAYOR HOLLAND: T see people knocking on the doors
trying to get in. It's happening now to Some,extent as
property values are getting out of linetin the townshipsov
But it would mean that people who are consiﬂéring leaving

would stay or be able easily to sell their property to
someone who could malnt@ln it in. the condition that a
substantlal property owner today can.
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SENATOR SCHLUTER: ' But basically you say property
values would tend to rise. " o

MAYOR H@LLAND° But I realized when I raised the
questien of th@ @ne~half ™ formula with the Governor and
with Judge Garvin and others that the Governor and the
Judge and, I asgume, the Legislature are probably counting
on values g01ng€up and upon new ratables which would be
attracted as a

ﬁesult of the decreased rate. But, of course,
I can't count ofi that.

SENATOR!SCHLUTER: And the question was, do your
projections for&l975 and so on contemplate 1ncreased
values? ﬁﬂ - ‘ :
' MAYOR H@LLAND. We contemplate relatlve stability.
We discussed thiF with Dr. Reock at Rutgers and he is a

z@l

little more opti

mistic than we are. But in view of that
decline over a l“n year period, and since we are not sure
now of reform, ‘%an given this recent increase and
attraction for ?ur properties, I think it would be

lmprudent for uf

to count on increased valuatlons of any
HLUTER: Thank you.
AN BEDELL: Assemblyman Apy.
YMAN APY: Mr. Mayor, I very much appreciate
your statement, ”I think it is the most cemplete'and most
detailed analysls that we've had to date of the block grant
pragramm '
MAYOR HOLLAND: Let me interrupt, 'Assemblyman, to
,glve credit -to these gentlemen who are here with me. If
T didntt have ghgigtaff, I couldn't have done.it. |
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. Some of the other Mayors
were before us as much as ten days ago and perhaps it came
on a little quicker than it did for you. And you point
out the fact that the superstructure of .grant programs is
not included in the legislation. Inasmuch as we have 58
bills right now, if it's all right with you, we will defex
that bill. o |
' 39 B



MAYOR HOLILAND:

When - I saw the income tax bill

" ~alone, it's quite a b@@ﬁ, I'realized what the prgblems

- are. And we have been trying t@ explain this to our

constituency.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:
|

Let me ask you a more specific

reaction dlrected,t@ the block grant program, -inasmuch as

-your remarks in large part were devoted to it. .
In the bill there is set forth the fact that any
municipality has to Subﬁlt a program, thatvthe>program

will then be measured, a performance review, an analysis,

and that if the program

does not meet the standarderet

that the block grant can be eliminated, the monies can be

withheld by the State.
of difficulty with that
block grant,pxggram?

. MAY@RvHOLLANDg

Would you anticipate any sort
sort of State supervision in the

Well, while-itis most helpful to

havevdiscretianary ﬁse of funds, I have always been a

strong adwvocate of very

expenditure of such funds.
convert to revenue sharing.

close supervision over the

In fact, I was not an early
I continued to support

categorical grant programs because there are so many

strings attached to them.
~of - problems and the way they flow, I think it ie important
to have as much discretion as possible.

But I think today, the range

‘I would say that

at the very minimum there be a very close post-audit, and

to the extent possible T would build in guidelines as you

suggest there.

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:

have these Standards;;
_MAYOR HOLLAND:

ASSEMRLYMAN BEDELL:

MAYOR HOLLAND:

ASSEMBLYMAN, BEDI
Jersey Faxm Bureau.
WALTER EL L IS
and Assemblymen, and lad

-'Y©u are aware»that‘the bill does

T wasn't, no.

Thénk you, Mayor.

Thank you very much, gentlemen.
"LL: Mr. Walter Ellis, Jr., New

5, - JR.: . Mr. Chairman, Senators -

lies and gentlemeéns: . .. . .
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My name is Walter Ellis, Jr., Trenton, New Jersey. I am the owner and operator of a
family farm at Crosswicks. I appear here today as the vice president of the New Jersey Farm
Bufeau; as chairman of the Legislative Action Committee of the Farm Bureau; and as chairman of
a special committee appointed by the president of our organization to study the proposals of the
Tax Policy Committee.

In the interest of brevity, I am filing herewith a copy of the report of our study committee,

‘and ask that it be made a part of the record of this hearing. My purpose here tonight is to summarize

the views of the Farm Bureau on the package of bills that have been submitted to the Legislature
by Governor Cahill to Carry out the recommendations of the Tax Policy Committee.

As many of you know, the New Jersey Férm Bureau is a non-governmental, non-profit
association of slightly more than 4,000 farm famiiies in 20 counties, financed entirely by dues that
are paid voluntarily by those member families. My appearance here tonight has been authorized by
the 26-member Board of Directors of our statewide organization, after careful consideration of the
issues involved.

We appear here tonight to give our strong and whole-hearted support‘to the package of bills
before the Legislature, designed to bring about meaningful tax reform i’nNeW Jersey. lLater on in
this statement, | we will point to some areas that we would prefe'r to see changed or amended in the
package; but they are only suggested areas of improvement, 'and are not intended to qualify in any
way our support of the package.

As working, struggling farmers, we have not come to thié decision lightly. Like most other
people, we are not ‘particularly pleased with the prospect of adding a new tax to the existing arsenal
of taxes that are already a burden on farmers as well as all other éitizens in this state.” Quite

frankly, we have appro;tched our study of the proposals with a highly skeptical attitude. We have
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o d'one our‘best to look into all of the vramifica
o We have carefully welghed the advanta
~ and we have concluded that the great ma]ont
_ 'package ofbt].ls.

- For many years, Farm Bureau has bee

.tions_'ofﬂthe: various bills that comprise the. package B

ges, and disadvantages_ from the standpoint of farmers;

o
1

y of farmets will benefit from the passage of this

: B

n in the forefront of responsible organizations seeking.

to reform the tax system by broadenmg the tax base and vrelieving the pressure on the local property

tax. . The property tax on farms had bjecome

s0 oppressive by l960ﬁthat hundreds of farmers were

| being forced to_sell their farms -becatiSe~ they could notlearn enough from farmmg to pay the tax.

- We then spearheaded a ‘mov,ement to secure

the ConstitutiOn, and the subsequent 'ﬁ‘armland Assessment Act of 1964. , This leg1s latlon has been |

rehef through the Farmland Assessment Amendment to

hlghly eﬁectlve in slowmg down the rate of increase in |the tax on farmland and m cuttmg in half

: the rate »of loss of farms. We had been losm

g fanns:\ at the rate of t‘wo'_ perv day,, and we ar'e now

- losi mg them at the rate of one per day. In Splte of the if‘arndand"Assessment tproéram', which has

kept the assessed value on farmland down to

a reas onable 'mrm value,. the rate of the tax has con-
: | :

B tinued to escalate, and New ]ersey farmers are still paymg the hlghest taxes per acre of farmland

~of any farmers in Amenca $20 78 m 1970 accordmg to the U.S. Department of Agrlculture.

We have always reahzed that the Farmland Assessment Act was only one 1mportant step in B

- 'the development of pubhc pohcles that can help save farms in New ]ersey. For that reason, we -

sponsored:m the Leglsla_ture a _resolut_ton to

a.'series of recdmmendatiOns that would help

preserve farms in this state.

of those who pushed for enactment of the sales tax, hopmg and trustmg that the levymg of thls tax

- Vwould brmg rehef to the property owner.v M

L On The Future of New Jersey Agrlculture be

"Cah1ll, and the Commlssmn has been in oper

ore recently, we suggested that a special Comm1ss1on

appomted. This 1dea was endorsed by Governor

|
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create the,l Open Space‘Pohcy' Commis,smn,*whlch made

Wek were in the forefmnt :

atron in the Department of Agriculture for several months'

3
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' Our'expe'rience with the passage of the sales tax has not been encOuraging, since

1t brought only a one -year pause in the escalatlon of the local property tax. ’Ihat N

is one of the reasons we have been so skeptlcal of tax reform through enactment of a personal

income tax»." We' wan’ted to -make ’sure that we had no repeat of what happened with the Sales tax.

| HlStorically. ) Farm Bureau members have,‘favored tax reform by broadeningthe:tax‘base:;‘ o
but have opﬁoééd the 'im‘:"a&ie tax; ‘and have stressed the need for,reducing governrnental exp.endi-_-} "
tures.  Last November, county delegates to our state conventlon adopted the followmg statement: -
on taxreforml . "We recogmze the necess1ty to reform the tax structure of the state so as to greatly :
reduce the use of and dependence upon the mx on property. ‘We beheve the most emphas1s should
'be placed on reducmg expendltures, but in no event, should any new broad based tax be adopted
without mgmﬁcantly reducmg the property tax ona permanent ba31s by const1tut10na1 amendment. "

We are pleased that Governor Ca.h1ll has recommended a const1tut10nal 11m1tat10n on the one

) dol]ar, stateW1de property tax, and a smtutory 11m1t by the Leg1s1ature on the $1 50 mun1c1pa1 tax

and ﬁfty cents on the county tax. Butwe would be even more pleased and we thmk most voters
'would have more confldence 1n the reform package, 1f the Legtslamre makes 1t a 11ttle more difficult
to increase thevupper 11m1t on local purpose tax for non- school purposes. We suggest that" thlS o
»Comm1ttee e1ther amend one of the res olut1ons for const1tut10na1 amendment, or propose a separate .b
constlmuonal amendment, lumtlng the local purpose, non-school tax to $1 50 for mumctpallttes and. :
‘ﬁfty cents for counties, except the Leg1slature could increase the ma}umum by a two-thlrds vote
of each house. ’Ih1s would leave some room for any future 1ncrease that was absolutely essentra.l
but maloe it more d1ff1cu1t to vote the increase. | | .

We are also pleased that Govenor Cah1ll d1d not see ﬂt to agree w1th the Sears Comm1ttee on
the proposed amendments to the Farmland Assessment Act. We con31dered the proposals of the -

Sears Comm1ttee on th1s sub]ect to be ﬂl-concewed. We beheve that if enacted, they would have

' ’-_wrecked the farmland assessment program 'Ihe one change in th.e Act recommended in A-1268 is
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‘a reas onable arh@dment that wé can suppo::t:f It is qu'it::e similaf to Senate Bill 620_, w};ich has
aii‘eady passed the Senate, ' | |
Farfners’ are affected in two basic ways by th¢ reicoinmendations of the Tax Policy Commif;eé;- )

as citizens and as farm vb'usinessmen.': S | | |
| “As citizens, farmers will be affected l.Lke ail other citizens by the rec;ommendations of the
CommAitrtee-.v -
As farm businessmen, thgy Wouid be parficularlir? affected by the following recommendations:

. Reduction in.the property tax, 'av'e'rag'ing.. 45 péréénf on farmland and i?uildings.

~« Elimination of the unin_cérpoi:ated gross ret:eibts tax of oﬁe fourth of one percen'tbof sale‘s..

. Imposition of the personal income tax on net farm income.

. - Some increase in sales taxes on professional services purchased for the farming business.

. Iﬁcrease in the corporation net income tax from 4 1/4 percent to 7' 1/4 percent on incorporate;ci ’

* According to the study of the Report_suibmitted by the State Department of Agriculture, the

major elements of the pac_kagé wrould have théa followin g dollar effects on New Jersey farme_rs: v

‘1.  Farm real estate taxes_ Would bei réduced to 44. ;9».per'¢ent on a statewide average, going

' from $30.6 m1].11on in 1971 to $16. 8 m11110n, c'vr a net :reti:luction of $13.7 million,’. ‘

2. Repwl of the umncorporated g'ross recéipts tax would ‘reducé the tax take on farmers by

an estlma.ted $571 260. - , ' " . *

. Changes in sales tax exempnons wcrﬂd cost farmers an esti.mated $150 000

4. The new persoual mcome tax wou_ld cost farme_rs an es_tnnated $1_.4 m1].11c_m_. - These calcu-

lations do not i.t;clude the tax on capital gains
5. The increase in the corporation net income tax is not expected to result in an appreciable

cost to farmers, since few farms are incorporated, and most of the incorporated farms are incorpora-

.
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ted under subschapter S of the vInternal Revenue t:ode. These pseudo or family corporations
normally pay smal.l amounts in taxes as corporanons, since most of the net income of the corpora- :
»tion is paid to mdnndual members of the famlly in the form of salaries.

These ﬁgures indicate that farmers might expect a net reduction in taxes of approximately o
$12 mtllion for the first year the package goes into eﬂect, a s1gn1ﬁcant reductmn that could a1d
materia.uy ln the retention of farms in th1s state. |

But this is not a windfall for farmers. For many yea'r‘s,‘ ‘ mruwrs in New Jersey have beeu N
- paying more‘ than their fair share of taxes, due to the exceSSive reliance on the property‘ tax and °
" the regressnre nature of that tax. The Tax Policy Committee reports that the aVerage family m Lt
| New ]ersey pays an average of 6.7 percent of d18posable income in property taxes, whereas the
property tax paad by farmers in 1970 was about half as much as total net income on farms, -and 8.4

percent of gross ﬁrm rece1pts. Even w1th Farmland Assessment, New ]ersey farmers have continue:
to be grossly over-ta:ted compared to non-farm people in New ’]ersey, with a property tax that is
still the hiﬁlest per acre‘ of any state. The reduction in ‘property taxes that will be paid by farmers
in the proposed package is long overdue and represents sunple justice. |

" We have not attempted to estimate the net dollar effect on farm fam111es that would result
from the various recommended changes m the tax structure that would aﬂect farmers as citizens. _

It should also be pointed out that the overall dollar effect on farmers does not mean that all

| farmers would experience the same results. Some farmers will undou.btedly end up paylng more in
| - total taxes than they are now; but the majority of farmers would payv less. | |

'I‘he‘ estlmatloa of how much farmers would pay under the lproposed personal lncome tax is’
at best a rough estimate. ‘Very few facts are available on off-farm income of farm f}lmilles»; and
it has been uecessary to estimate thisvi ﬁgure; based-‘ on national averages that have been adjusted_

to the New Jersey situation.
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But even if the estimated amount of tax

paid under the income tax is doubled, farmers as

a whole would benefit significantly under the proposed package. These income estimates do

demonstrate clearly what farmers have been

is relatively low.

saying for some time--the income of farm families

Our study of the Report has also brought out the fact that the recommended 11m1tation of $3

per $100 true value on the property tax does not necessanly 1nc1ude ret1rement and servicing of

future bonded indebtedness at the county or mun1c1pa1 level and since local school d15tricts will -

{

still have to build the new school buildings, it is in the rapldly developmg rural and suburban '

areas that such indebtedness will accelerate

While there is no doubt that farmers as a group would beneflt dollar-w1se from the package of

in the future

. recommendatmns, it is also true that non- ollar ef:fects have to be taken 1nto conmderatlon.

The recommendatmns will greatly reduce home rule in New Jersey, and concentrate much

- greater power in the State Government. Who can assess what the long-range 1mp11cations will be? '

~ Will it mean that the average citizen will ta.ke a lesser mterest in governmental affairs? Will 1t

1

i

mean greater efﬁmency in the operatmn of governmerital services?

While nearly everyone supports the concept of keepmg govern.ment as close to home as

| poss1ble and ma.nmizmg home rule, many 1501nt out that the remaming home rule m New ]ersey 1s

[y

largely an ﬂlusim--pameularly in the field of educatmn and in the admmistranon of wel.iare pro-- -

grams .

E govemment or the demand for governmental serv1ces. While it 1s proposed that a cellmg be place

on the rate of the property tax, 1t must be remembered that assessments w1]1 continue to go up.

- Itisa recognjzed law of economxcs that a reductmn in the property tax 1nev1tably results m a.

- proportmnate increase in the value of property
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The Committee proposes no c_eilinog’sv on the ‘in'c_ornetax}or the saies tax, the corporatlon } "
tax, or the varimis exc’i’se taxes; and we should have no ilﬁlu_sions that this reform package will i
hold down the-total taxes levied.on our Citizens. | |
To some people, tax reform ev1dent1y means the passage of some new tax to produce more '
revenue for the State or for local government. To others it means shiftmg the burden of taxauon
from one group of taxpayers to another. To us, real tax reform must 1nc1ude findmg ways of
reducing the cost of government, since we believe that we have about reached the saturanon'pomt
in the percenmge of the'averagefpe_rson'.s income that g‘oes_ forthe operation of government at all |
levels. | | |
The Tax Foundation reported recently that during the past 10 years',‘ "',totat,l} 'goven_\ment tax
receipts (federal,i state and.local),increaSed by 77.5 percent per American honsehold.x__ In'the same :
period, total _govermnent spending increased by 93 percent on a household basis. The tax totals -
- for fiscal 1972 represent a 6 Sperce_nt increase over thelast fiscai year,; W_hen_ the: t_ax:take was
-$277 bil.lion, .or v.$4,,b 330 per household. .'}.i" . | | |
- -To us, tax reform should include innovations .vfor converting some present goyernmen’talv -
" -services back to ‘priva.te enterprise; reorganizatviontof ,government at all ievel_s-to increase'eﬁciency;'
and removal of the present constitutional prohibition of t,ax‘dedication,'ISince:th‘is: _seems' ‘_t.o‘be'the |
vonly sure-ﬁre way the electorate has to make_. sure t_heir -tax monies arel. spent for the pu_rposes. the;t
want them spent - | | | o
Tajc reform will al.so_have:to include concrete steps to bring some of the more conspicuous
and escalating areas of bexpenditure. nnder control. | The foremost of theSe is :the- cost of wel_fba.re_v
and edtication... ’ Reai innovations are needed in both of these areas. to bring the present‘escalation
of costs into better control In Cahforma, for example, the Reaga.n Admmistration has proved
"that welfare beneﬁts can be 1mproved for those who most deserve a.id, and at the same time, the |
cost of welfare can be dramatlcaliy reduce_d by -unpro_ved adnnnistrauon and reform of the laws
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N ;,:o_r a ]ob well done; and,Governor Cahlll for his s1ftmg out of the recommendatmns of the Comm1ttee.

: " .b governing tlus prog'ram. New ]ersey should Send a team toCahfo mia‘withoﬁt delay to ﬁnd'out _’ |
how to achieve the same results here. | : o | |
Before total tax reform can be achieved, pohtical leaders wﬂl have to gwe serious thought -
to some of the trends in public policy that directly or lndirectly af:fectvthe cost of government: |
. 1. The growing philosophy that government oweis eyeryone ecOnomic security. - |
. 2. The growing idea that services provided by jgoVernmentare "free". : ."

) 3. ‘The groWing tendency to regulate and control every facet of our bu_sine‘sses and our

daily lives. 'The present consumerism movement is a part of this trend.
4. The growing wxlhngness of people to depend;‘ upon government fOr even more services
t.hat they should be prov1d1ng for themselves by pr1vate mltlatlve. X

‘5. ‘The g-rowmg number of publ1c employees--people hvmg at pubhc expense, and thelr , [
growing pol1t1cal mﬂuence. I
. ’ | ,
We”believe it is appropriate here to raise somei’ basic questions: Is it ineVitable that govern-

; , ment has to hecome larger and larger, more and more powerful, and take ever greater portion of

our personal and business incomes? If this trend is inevitable and 1rreversib1e. what is the end
!

B point? Ca.n we preserve any degree of personal freedom and i.nd1v1dual respons1b1]ity if government ‘

i hecomes all pervaswe and all powerful?

[ :

B.lt. wit’a all of these misgwings and skepuclsm, we want to commend the Sears Committee

i .what we- consider to be a politically viable tax reform .pa‘ckage that dese'rves“ the support of the |

. Leglslamre. We beheve the report of the Sears Comm1ttee to be the most thorou@ research eﬁort

| : "_ L on a statewule taxmg system that has ever been done in New Jersey, or perhaps anywhere else. i

i
[

We beheve that clearly the tlme ha.s come for the representatives of the people, the members. B

of this Legislature, to accept the challenge-- to assert your share of the needed 1eadership. and to.

i
A

1
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act favorably on this,package of bills. Like most others, .
we can find places in the package to pick at. There are
details we would like to see changed. We would prefer, for
example, that the new income tax be piggy-bécked on the
federal tax; but we are satisfied that you have before you
’the best package for reform that has ever been put together.
We believe its enactment will help materially in the preser-
vation of agriculture in this state.

And we are alsc acutely aware of the alternative -
the annual increase of ten to fifteen percent in the local
property tax - the most regressive tax of all., we feel.
Certainly, no one in this Legislature can favor the status
gque., We must have reform, and we believe this Legislature
now has the opportunity te bring it about. |

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, Mr. Ellis,
for an excellent statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I would just like to compli-
ment Mr. Ellis and the State Farxm Bureau for this statement.
I would even go further and say that this is the finest
statement that I have seen, as a member of this Committee, in
favor of the tax package.

Thatts all.

ASSEMBLYMAN BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir.

Mr. Fred Keefer, Sr., President, Trenton Council of
Civil Associations.

SENATOR MERLINO: Mr. Chairman, I talked to Mr.
Keefer out in the hall. He has left the State house; it
- was getting too late for him, He wished me ko convey to
the Committee that he would affirm the statement made by
Mayor Holland with just one reservation, and that is that
there be some adequate safeguards on the reduction of the
real préoperty taxes and that there be some provision made
to maintain those taxes at the level to which they are cut
as a result of the tax. Otherwise he has endorsed the
statement presented by Mayor Holland.
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ASSEMBLYMAN . BEDELL: Thank you, Senator.
I believe that exhausts the scheduled speakers.

If there is anyone in the House who wishes to testify
before the Committee, will he do so now. o '
There being no further business tonight, we will

recess until tomorrow in this Chamber at 9:30.

. (Hearing adjourned)
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'NEW.JERSEY MOBILEHOME ASSOCIATION
788 Hamilton Street, Somerset, New Jersey 08873
201-247-6687  A. E. Petrick, Executive Director

November 1, 1971

SURVEY OF MOBILEHOME RESIDENTS OF NEW JERSEY
sponsored by the New Jersey Mobilehome Association
through the co-operation and facilities of

Rutgers - The State University of New Jersey

1970-1971

A survey was made of residents of mobilehome parks in New
Jersey to find out who the mobilehome resident is, why he
chose mobilehome living and whether he is enjoying that choice.

The survey was conducted through the offices of the Sociology
Department of Rutgers University, New Brunswick campus.
Survey was conducted by two graduate sociology students,

Mr. Charles Sadowski and Mr. Carl Danziger with the assistance
and guidance of Professor Leon Jansyn.

Some 1,300 questionnaires were mailed to a randomly selected -
stratified sample of residents living in parks which are members
of the New Jersey Mobilehome Association. Park operators
supplied names of all park residents. Random sampling from
the lists was made by Rutgers personnel. There were approxi-
mately 500 responses, sent directly to the University offices.

Responses represent the state well geographically but are
generally from larger, more affluent parks.

Summary of the results of this survey follows.

7
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- from personal sources. = - o E |

—

. 'HOW THEY BECAME ORIENTED TO MOBILEHOME LIVING

Reason for living in mobilehomes ‘mainly economic.

55% Economic reasons
: including high property ta.xes and "tired of
_ paying rent for nothing" !
9% - Necessity
(only feasible housing avallabl'e)
-17% = Ease of maintenance and convenience
8%  Privacy -
'11%  Other responses and no answer
1% Mobility .
The idea of living in a mobilehome came to most people

67% Personal sources ' ‘

_ Word of mouth, frlends relatives

24% Impersonal sources , Lo

Mobilehome shows, advertising, newspaper publicity.

9% - No answer ' ' '

The first mobilehome that people had seen more often was a privately
owned home. However, the difference between that and display

models was not great. )

'55% Privately owned I _
42% Display model f o

Very few people (6%) hved 1n mobllehomes as children.

STABILITY‘ AND OPINIONS ABOUT MOBILE@HOMES: AS A WAY OF LIVING

H The majority o’f' residents have lived in their.;;present mobilehcme park .
- for three years or more (61%). | - . S

8% Under1year | ¥
31% lor2years .| |
22% 3 or 4 years o 3

~ 17% 5.0r 6 years PERITR N v
8% 7or 8 years :
5% 9 or 10 years ‘ :

8%  Over 10 years - & ‘

_ Eighty per cent (80%) of the people say they do not intend to move in the

next two years; 1 8% do.

- Many people think it would be gbod if mobilehome owners could buy
-their own lot for their home. Many said they themselves would like
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to have their home on a private lot.

86%
11%
3%

74%

18%

7%

Think it's a good idea
Do not
No answer

Would personally like to have a private lot
Would not
No answer

Although, we will see, the people indicate they see and value‘ ,
friendliness, cooperatives, etc., most of them do their social
visiting outside the park. '

20%
60%
17%

2%

Most visiting and socializing done inside the park
Outside '

About equal

No answer

With regard to intruders and accidents, the people believe that
mobilehomes are at least as safe, and perhaps a little safer
than apartments or houses.,

52%
45%
1%
1%
44%

. 54%

2%
1%

There is greater safety from intruders
Equal safety

-Less safety

No answer

There is greater safety from a¢cidents
Equal safety
Less safety

" No answer

Friendliness, the people say most often, is what they like about
mobilehome people, Most people either expressed no dislikes
or didn't bother answering the question about dislikes. '

What do you like most about the other people in the pa.rk—-
generally speakmg ? _

5%

13%

9%
33%
10%
12%

17%

They are the same as anyone .

They keep to themselves

Cooperativeness

Friendliness

Helpful

Have a common interest in each other and the
place they live .

‘Other responses and no answer
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" Dislike

38%
13%

9%
9%
30%

Nothing

Neglectful, fail to obey rules, supervise children orb

pets, care for grounds
Too noisey or too nosey
Other

No answer

Many people expressed no dislikes about mobilehome living, but

of the things mentioned, the manage
frequent source of complaints.

24%
27%

25%
%

2%

16%

People did not complain a lbt about
taxed enough. A few even said they

27%
64%
1%
8%

Most of the

consider their party preferences a

63%
32%
5%

22%
32%
16%
30%

- Republican

Nothing
Management:
Too many rules
Not enough rules

Management greedy, takes
everything, gives little

Getting too expensi\lre

* Lack of space and facilities

ment appears to be the most

6%
1%

12%
8%

Roads, playgrounds, water supply, recreation
hall, public transportation, shopping centers
Park not socially integrated with rest of community

We have no, or low, status.

Government not intérested or hostile

Rowdiness |

Too many retired pieople

No answer

Too much tax
Enough tax
Not enough tax
No answer

taxes. Most said they were
were not taxed enough.

people are registered voters; but é,pparently they

Registered in last election

Did not 1
No answer

Democratic preference

Independent
No answer
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THE KINDS OF MOBILEHOMES, BUYING THEM AND GE TTING THEM'

-ON THE LOT

The mobllehomes generally were purchased new (71%), and most do
not seem very old. ' : :

319
20%

19%

149
- 15%

2%

, ‘Less than three years old
- 3 or 4 years '

5, 6 or 7 years
8, 9 or 10 years
Over 10 years
No answer

Fifty-five feet or longer is the size of most ’mobileho‘mes (60 %)

3%
8%
23%
15%
31%

14%

3%

1%

32 feet or less
40 feet

- 50 feet

55 feet

- 60 feet
65 feet

70 feet
No answer

As far as width is concerned, most were tvvetve fee_t wide (61.%)

™%

28%

61%
1%

1%

1%

" 8 feet

10 feet
12 feet
14 feet
20 feet
24 feet

Two rooms are used for sleeping in most mobilehomes

35%
53%
9%
3%

1 room

2 rooms

3 rooms
No answer

Iots were obtamed w1th little or no d1ff1culty The 16% who had
difficulty usually had to wait for a lot.

45%
17%

12%

26%

No answer o

Bought mobilehome with lot as part of the deal
Bought a mobilehome which was already on a lot
Located a lot for their own mobilehome

Sixty-one percent of_ the’ mobilehomes’were purchased from the

park management
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WHAT TI—IE PEOPLE ARE LIKE

The number of people in a mobile
in 485 mobilehomes)

18% 1 person

52% 2 people

17% 3 people
8% 4 people
2% 5 people
1% 6 people

].
|

-

home is usually two. (1,103 people

|

|
|

The number of homes with children (undeva 18) is relatively small

|

No children under eighteen

!

i
|

79% |
11% one child under eightejen ‘
7%  two children under eighteen
2%  three children under eighteen
1% four children under eighteen

Of these 171 chlldren in 101 mobi
the rest are under flve.

87%

8% one child under five |
4%  two children under five
1% .

Most of the men and women who I
Men - 54%; women - 53%. *

Women's ages

1% 20 or under

11% 21-25 '
8% 26-30

8% 31-40
6% 41-45

8%  46-50

25% 51-60 "

7% 61-64 .

14% 65 and over

13%

- No answer

No children under five !

lehomes 83 are of school age,
| I

| |
| 1
|

i

|

three to six children lfmder five |

i ) Y».‘ - E o -
ive in mobilehomes are over 45.

i
.

Men's ages

8%
8%
9% ‘
5%

%
23%
9%
14%

17%

: *NOTE: All the percentages given for

considered estimates because of the a.nalyucal technique used.

underestimates by not more than 3%.
56

men and women separately must be
All are
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Mobilehome residents are local people - 67% from New Jersey, New
‘York or Pennsylvania, : , _

Men Birth Place Women
5% Foreign born 4%
37% New Jersey 41%
12% New York - 10%
18%  Pennsylvania 16%
5% Northeast 5%
3% South : - 5%
5% Midwest 4%
1% West : 1%
- Southwest 1%
15% No answer 13%

High school or better is the usual educational level. Men - 51%;
Women - 57%. ' ‘ ’ -

Men Educational Achievement ==~ Women
149 Eighth grade or less 12%
16% Some high school 12%
32% Completed high school 449
12% Some college or trade 9%
school '

6% College graduate 4%

1% More than college -
19% ‘No answer 18%

The usual occupation of mobilehome residents is as skilled labor
or clerical and sales work (skilled labor including housewives).

Men Occupational Level Women
1% Student 1%
6% Professional - 3%
6% Proprietor, manager, . . 1%

official , - .

13% Clerical, sales - 19%

229% - Skilled 5%

- Housewife 38%

14% Operative » 6%
8% Service = o 5%
5% - . Laborer R S0 4%

25% No answer 21%

57B



- Half of the mobilehome residents state they earn over $9, 000.

Family income:

19

9%

9%
- 11%
16%

10%

8%
11%

, 5%

None

Under $5, 000
$5 000 to $6,999
$7,000 to $8,999

- $9,000 to $10,999
- $11, 000 to $12, 999

$13,000 to $14,999
$15, 000 to $19, 999
$20, 000 or more
No answer

|

L
|

| (the that a good port’idn of families on low income or those who

gave no reply are on retirement |

incomes.,) i

NOTE: Next step. to be taken with thls survey will
“be to have sociological conclusmns drawn about:
mobilehome residents in New Jersey. This addi-
- tional date is expected to be published early in 1972.

| -
|

Sincere appreciation is extended to the Mobile Homes -
Manufacturers Association for their assistance in:this
~ endeavor. : -
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- NATIONAL AUI(MATIC LAUNDRY
“and CLEANING LOUNCIL
7 So Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603
(312) 263 3368

WILLIAM J. SMITH o

Trenton, June 8, 1972

STATB\IENT OF POSITION AGAINST ASSEMBLY BILL #1251

IT IS THE BASIC POSITION OF THE COIN OPERATED LAUNDRY AND DRYCLBANING INDUSTRY :
THAT THE PRESENT SALES AND USE TAX LAW UNJUSTLY DISCRIMINATES AGAINST AN ISOLATED
SEGMENT OF SMALL BUSINESS i.e., THE COIN-OP LAUNDRY AND DRYCLEANING BUSINESSMAN AND
WE ASK FOR NOTHING MORE NOR LESS THAN: EQUAL CONSIDERATION AND FAIR TREATMENT UNDER
THE LAW. THE COIN OPERATED LAUNDRY OWNER IS UNJUSTLY DISCRIMINATED AGAINST UNDER
THE SALES TAX LAW FOR FIVE BASIC REASONS :

1. He pays a tax the law Intended to be paid by the customer.
':Thus the tax is not a Sales Tax but a gross receipts tax.

2. He pays a tax at a rate greatly in excess of 51x (6) percent

3. HlS p051t10n is unlque because appllcatlon of the Sales Tax
Law affects no other business in the same way it does his.

4. A coin operated store owner not only absorbs a saleg,tax
“intended to be paid by another, but because of his unique
operation he actually absorbs a ''double sales tax," whereas
the law 1ntended that he bear no sales tax at a11

5. He has no reasonable or practlcal solutlon to the problem |
except through legislation.

WHAT IS‘SO SIGNIFICANT ABOUT THIS?

- To understand the 51gn1f1cance of the above statements we should brIefly review
the legislative intent and theory behind the sales tax law.. First, the sales tax is
imposed by statute on the "ultimate consumer' or "ultimate vendee' "and not upon the
"owner'' or ''vendor.'" The owner or vendor acts as the state's representative in collect-
ing thlS ‘tax fran many consumers with whom he deals. Further, the sales tax is a

(cont.) °9B



2

"transaction'' tax imposed only npon the FINAL RETAIL SALE to an ULTIMATE CONSUMER.
Hence, wholesalers of products collect no sales tax because their sales are made to
- those who purchase for the express purpose of reselling. ‘

Notwithstanding the intent and
laundry's method of doing business,

B

rpose of the sales tax law because of the coin
cannot collect the sales tax from his customer

and therefore must absorb it. Slnce hls store is unattended, he has no reasonable
or practical way of changing his method of doing business in order to collect the tax.
To hire an attendant to collect the tax would cost the store owner in excess of

$15 000 a year to provide around the clock attendants

Such a solution is :l.mpractlcal because the requ1rements of using attendants would
effectively do away with the industry. |The expense would equal or exceed the gross
annual revenue of a substantial number of the present coin operated laundry businesses

in this state. Thus, the coin-op businessman simply must absorb it as an addltlonal

cost of doing busmess

WHY NOT: INSTALL PENNY COIN SLIDES;7

Penny coin slides are not 1nsta11ed for a very simply reason... .none -are manu-
factured. It is possible to make such devices but no manufacturer can afford to make

|

them for one state. Even if manufactured for use in New Jersey, the cost to the laundry

owner would be so prohibitive that he could not afford to purchase them and use them. -
The market would be extremely 11m1ted with a h1gh per unit cost '

|

WH‘\T IS SO UNIQUE ABOUT THE COIN. OPBRATED STORE OWNER"

'1. The coin operated store owner is a unlque economic or busmess 51tuat10n ,
His business is not comparable to any other operation where sales tax is imposed, but
~is very much comparable to kinds of business where the sales ta.x is not 1mposed

In explanatlon, it must be remembered that. the coin lalmdry and drycleamng store
renders an "intangible'' and not a ''service'" or a "product.'" This distinction has great
significance. If you vend a PRODUCT, you have control over the size, shape, weight,
etc. of the porduct and can 1nd1rect1y canpensate for the sales tax by an adJustment in

the size, etc. of the product. On the other hand, a store owner has no way of adJustlng '

. the size or amount of time to be ‘given through hlS machine. .

It 1s of course, common practlce forstore;owners,to specify weight'lim'its for the
~use of their mac.hmes. However, the large majority of their maintenance problems are

caused through continual overloading of machines. Such machines are manufactured nation- |

ally, and their sizes, capacities, etc. are standardized. Since the store owner has no
control over the size, shape, weight, etc. of machines, he cannot canpensate in an in-

| direct manner for the sales tax.

2. Another distinction that places the smail bus1ness' coin store owner in a
unique position is the fact that nearly all vended products are adjuncts to other
~ businesses. For example, every service station will have a candy and soda machine and
- very likely a cigarette machme as well. Many restaurants also have vendmg devices
for confectlons and dlgarettes in connectlon w1th the1r busmess 4,

On the other hand the coin store is a self contalned small busmess requ1r1ng
.a sizable capital 1nvestment and the ser\rlces of an owner or operator to oversee and

manage the busmess

| (cont.)v‘

'60B

&



3

3. Another 1mportant distinction that places the store owner in a unlque : :
position is clearly seen when one compares the coin-o-matic laundry and drycleaning
industry with other coin operated devices which vend or sell "intangibles." In

addltlon to the c01n o-matic, we know of four other untaxed but 51m11ar services.

‘a. SELF-SERVICE BAGGAGE LOCKERS in bus, rallway depots, a1rports, LR
~ and shopping centers. Nowhere tmder the Tax Act is a sales S
tax 1mposed on their operation. ' : o '

'b. COIN-OPERATED MUSIC DEVICES (i.e., juke boxes). ‘Nowhere under
. the Act are these vended products subJect to a sales tax.

c;;'LOCAL TRANSPORTATION (1. e. R street rallway or c1ty bus lines).
~ Fare is collected by use of a coin drop However, th1s type
~.coin operat1on is not taxed under the Act.

od. PAY TELEPHONES A sales tax is 1mposed upon all amounts paid to
- a common carrier for tetephone service. The telephone campany
must. pay sales tax on amounts collected through its public pay
~ phones even though the tax cannot be collected fram the user of
the pay phone

Of the four coin operated bu51nesses other than coin-o- matlc laundry-drycleaning,
only one - the telephone company - is subject to sales tax. However, the telephone

’company is ‘clearly distinguishable from the small private coin store. The telephone

company is a monopoly and a public utility. It is regulated by the Public Ut111ty
Conm1551on and all rates are within that Commission's JUTlSdlCthD

Per1od1cally, the telephone company w111 apply to the Public Ut111ty Comm1551on

for an increase in rates. All of its expenses and other costs of doing business are

taken into consideration by the Public Utility Commission in order to set a rate that
will insure the telephone company a fa1r and reasonable profit. Moreover, only a very
small portlon of the telephone company's business is through the pay telephone. Obvi-.

‘ously, there is no similarity between the telephone company s s1tuat10n and that of :

the automatlc coin operated laundry drycleanlng store.

WHY 'NOT RAISE YOUR PRICES TO ABSORB THE TAX7

_ Any increase in the cost of the self -service equ1pment must be done in increments
of five cents. This is because, as noted above, there are no penny slides manufactured.
The net result is a price increase of up to 25% to collect a 6% tax. A price 1ncrease ,

‘for the purpose of collecting sales tax 15 not- pract1ca1 for these reasons:

i 'lﬁv'It is an expensive propos1t1on to purchase and 1nsta11 new. coin
.slides. This can represent an additional cost of up to 50% of .
the . or1g1nal purchase prlce of the machlne

2. Because coin operated laundr1es are used by interstate travellers,
L ‘they have been held to be in interstate commerce. Therefore,

 they are subject to Federal anti-trust laws which expressly proh1b1t
. any type of 1ndustry w1de pr1ce f1x1ng .

‘(cont.)
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. The pnce increase would affect |those least able to afford it.

A survey shows that thé large majority of self-service users in -

' New Jersey are low income families (under $6, 000). Often,they

are older people whose llaundry fac111t1es have worn out or younger
people with large fam111es Most of the people, however, are

~ those who ‘are unable to purchase their own: laundry facilities.
- The older people, because of a limited fixed income,are unable to .

invest in new home laundry un1ts| Because. of phys1ca1 problems

~ incident to old age, they spend more time in bed and frequently '

. have need to wash heavy loads ofl beddmg

S Itis a factfvthat__the ]ower 1ncome families are also the larger

families‘; unable! to invest in home laundry ‘units. Therefore, a -

"price rise to cover the sales tax demands will place a greater
- burden on those people who have a major. struggle ‘to keep the1r
heads above water f1nanc1ally : . _

|

. The self—serV1ce store jowner is !1n a hlghly canpetltlve market

- Not only would such-a substantial increase in cost of laundry ,
- facilities work a hardship on those families served by the 1ndustry,

- but in those few situations where individual attempts have been

made to raise prices, there has been a reported drop in business

* of from 303 to 70%. Some owners have their equipment completely

|

‘paid for and are reluctant to raise prices. Those who attempt a =~
~price increase merely drive substantial portions of the1r bus1ness _'
o to the store owner who ‘holds h1sl pr1ces - s

3

Furthermore, the ‘custamer who uses the store Ifor convenlence rather than nece551ty
‘Wwill realize that his monthly cost of us1ng a coin-op-is the same or greater than .

monthly payments he could be makmg on home laundry equ1pment Thus the store owner -
"os depnved of thls customer ‘ : . v

5

When thls custcmer buys his home laundry equlpment he: pays a sales ‘tax. When

_the coin-op owner buys his equipment, he pays a sales tax. However, under: the present :

mterpretatlon of the law, if he does his wash in a coin- op store he must pay a sales

. tax.. Only, in practlce he doesn t the store owner pays 1t for h1m

H)W IS IT POSSIBLE THAT A COIN OP STORE OWNER BEARS A 'DGJBLE SALES TAX"'

Vendors of products do not pay a sales ‘tax on their "cost of goods sold " When

. "1ngred1ents” are purchased to manufacture ‘a product or when products are sold to the
- retailer for the express purpose of resale, no sales tax is imposed. The burden is to S

fall on the "ultlmate consumer," and no ,ales tax 1s to be collected unt11 the fmal

transactlon

What is the coin 1aundry drycleanlng store 's "cost of goods sold " real1z1ng that

: ;he 1s sellmg an 1ntang1ble and not a "product" or "serv1ce‘?" g

E 1"2,

l

'I'he operator must 1nstall equ1pnent, i.e. machmes that cost at

- least several hundred dollars each He pays a sales tax on the full
- cost of equlpment pur wased ' '

.. The operator must pay a sales tax on all expendltures for serv1ce, o
l repalr and replacement parts for his machme o '

' e2 | R
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‘3. 'Many owners provide soaps; dyes and solvents. “All who have.

‘ automatic drycleaning machines must provide percholrethylene,
the solution in which dresses, suits, etc. are cleaned. The
operator must pay a sales tax on his purchase of these items.

4. The laundry machlnes use thousands and thousands of gallons of
water. This water must be heated which takes a substantial
amount of electricity or gas. Also, a substantial amount of -
electricity is required to operate the laundry and drycleaning
machines. In this regard, the owner or operator pays.a sales
tax on all electricity used and all gas used, as well as sales -

”tax on the purchase of his water or gas heater

ALl of the above items became the coin- op store owner's "cost of goods sold "
However, he:'is not only required to pay sales tax on acquisition and use of the: various
items which become part of ‘his cost of ‘goods sold, but he also must turn around -and -
ABSORB A SALES TAX ON HIS GROSS COLLECTIONS FOR THE USE OF HIS MACHINES. THIS ISA -
UNIQUE AND INEQUITABLE SITUATION

: WILL ENACTMENT OF ASSEMBLY BILL #1251 HELP NEW JERSEY?

New Jersey wants to foster a more favorable economic climate for business. To
~ implement this policy, the Legislature should remove inequities and dlscrlmlnatlon
which depress business growth.

~ We wish to emphasize that we are not asking for a subsidy or for preferential tax
treatment. We are asking only for the removal of an unjust and discriminatory tax.

We call attention to the fact that business failures in New Jersey have steadily
increased over the last three years. We do not intend to say that the discriminatory
- application of the sales tax will be the reason coin stores frequently fail. There
are many reasons contributing to business failure. However, we certainly believe this
unjust tax will be a reason.

WHERE DOES NEW JERSEY STAND IN RELATION TO OTHER
STATES ON THE APPLICATION OF A SALES TAX ON COIN-OPS?

In a word - alone!

It is significant that other states have recognized the unjust application of the
sales tax to the coin operated laundry and drycleaning business. Forty two of the
fifty states do not impose a sales tax on any phase of the coin-op laundry and drycleaning
business at the present time. The National Automatic Laundry and Cleaning Council reports
that four states, Wisconsin, Tennessee, Georgia and Pennsylvania have recently rescinded
the portion of thelr sales tax law that applied to their coin-op businesses. California,
Connecticut, New York, Maryland, Texas, Montana, Idaho, Illinois, Virginia and Massa-
chusetts defeated the proposal before it was allowed to become law. Of the eight states
that at the time of the study (March, 1972) imposed a sales tax on coin-op- laundry and
drycleaning businesses, either the courts or legislature have granted or are in the process
of granting relief in seven. This leaves New Jersey.

“(contt)'
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» It is. 1nterest1ng to note that in all states borderlng on New Jersey, no phase
of the mdustry is subJect to a sales tax. | : : v -
.. Wisconsin- lawmakers exempted the’ com-op laundry and drycleanlng fram sales _
~ tax because "the service is performed hy the customers who use coin operated self-
_semce machines." This same reason applles here in New Jersey as well.
: "WBLL EVERY'IHING You SAY IS TRUE BUT THE STATE NEEDS EVERY
PENNY IT CAN GET SO I AM IN FAVOR lOF NO BILL 10 REDUCE TAXES''
: How really sound is thlS prop051tllon’? . ‘ ‘ - o
We believe strongly that all measﬁres seek1ng tax rel-?ieff'shOul'd be carefu"lvlyfand -
- meticulously scrutinized. = . . Lol I
_ However, if a claim is Just then| to reJect it sel.ely?‘ on the gro‘und»that it seeks
~ tax relief is neither wise nor fa1r. Govemment should not and is not inclined to ‘
~ arbitrarily enact tax laws which dlscrunlnate agamst isolated groups. Should govermn-
. ment arbitrarily refuse to- ranedy or be less inclined to remedy an 1nequ1tab1e appli- =
,catlon of tax laws already on the books'? We belileve the ‘answer is ev1dent e T
'FOR THE REASONS STATED ON BEHALF OF THE NDRE THAN 1, 000 INDUSTRY MEMBERS WE o
" RETAIN oue Exempr/ou N e
,RESPECI‘FULLY SOLICIT YGJR SUPPORT 'I'O DEERNT ASSEMBLY BILL # 1251 o
" The COIN-OP LAUNDRY & DRYCLEANERS R
: 'NA"IIONAL AUI’OM\TIC LAIJNDRY AND | 1\
R CLEANING COUNCIL |



Nr r!on al Au omatic Laundr' o .
7 South Dearborn S'reef/ Ch:cago thoxs 60603 1’63'33‘_-’5_8‘, o

REPORT ON STATE SALES TAXES 0N THE - N V"
POIN OPERATED LAUNDRY DRVCLEANIN; |NDUSTRV
> States where the law has been anended. to chlude the sel' service laundry/
.drycleaning andastry, ’
Georgia ’ B 1 'Attorney General's ruling
So. Dakota S Through legxslatton '
Tennessee o ' Through legislation
Vermont. , : » © " Through legislation |
: - MWisconsin. o - Through legislation
Exempted 1971 Pennsylvania o ~ Through legislation
vExempted.l97T Kansas -~ Throuqh quislétibn
States where proposed legnslataon has been. amended to delete sales taxes
for coun op laundry/dryclean|ng before the law was passed :
. california - S o Newtﬂdmpsh}re
Connecticut - ©. New York
Florida o o North Dakota
Idaho .~ - ~ Ohio
* 11linois S : Cregon
Indiana S T Texas
~ Maryland ' ‘ 0 Wirginia
Massachusetts . . washington, D.C..
Montana ‘ ' ' 2 :
States where sales tax -ncluded selt service laundr//dry’leanlng receipts.
- {Note- In each case, programs are inderway ‘or removal uf the tax lyab'lpty
since it cannot be collected from the customer,) o
~Arizona - o 1 Through proposed legislation £ litigation
lowa - ’ o e Through proposed-legislation S :
North Carolina -~ . - Through proposed legislation
. South Carolina : - .. Throuah proposed Jegislation
; ~ Utanh ¢ " Throogn propused legislation
. .  Washington | . through proposed legislation
© West Virginia S Thro.gh proposed legfslatnon
_ ~ louisiana e ~ Thruugh proposed legislation

States where sales tax in pd:d bv service  dustries and no action ‘is planned
tor exemption at th's tsme Lo ' S R

Mississippi
.Spbm{rted by ‘the National Automat; e taundry and (Ieannnq Councif_as completé

and cvrrect tc the best ot our knnwledqe.



_una"ondod honor box" on every s'roef corher.‘ ,
- to collect taxes? Yet, that i is what tho law is

| »,',‘»'com.n 'rm: s'rn'rn con.u.c'r( .
B .'uxr.s 'rms mnmrn - -

“‘Tho llonor S!slem"

- J‘Wouldn t n bo ndlculous for 'ho sfah 'o put ‘an

askmg us to dol

|  SALES TAX ON SELF-SERVICE SR

o LAUNDRY DRYCLEANING & CARWASH -

' o s A ERERETE
DISCRIMINAT(DRY HARDSHIP TAX'

7(/4(/ ;f 7 |

- ] YOU CAN T COLLECT IT FROM THE CUSTOMER
SRR (And Thats Whaf YOU’RE Supposed To Do) |

a ‘) AS RETAlLERS WE HAVE TO PAY THlS TAX
SR OUT OF OUR PRO ITS. | IR E Y
(And By Law Thafs Whaf You re NOT Supposed To DO/ ', N

S ‘; NO OTHER SMALL BUSINESS IN THE STATE IS FORCED i
- "7 TO USE AN "HONOR BOX" METHOD TO COLLECT TAXES

" (sseother side)




'THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Dear Mr. Gill:

The President has asked me to fthank you for
your letter of September 1. ‘He was interested

to learn of the achievements of our nation's coin

operated laundry and dry cleaning establishments
in their efforts to maintain low prices for their
customers. And, of course, the President wel-
comed your expression of support, on behalf of
the industry, for the measures he is taking to
revitalize the economy. With such cooperation,
he is confident we can win for every American the
new era of prosperity worthy of this great country.

With the President's best wishes,
Sincerely,

Michael B. Smith

Staff Assistant

Mr. Ward A. Gill
President

‘National Automatic Laundrjr and

Cleaning Council
7 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

67B






w

~ Statement of
" ASSOCIATED RATIROADS OF NEW JERSEY

with'respect to
Assembly No. 1251.

Wz request that Page 17, Section,S, Lines.1695l73 of therbill (bb)
of existing law, be amended to read as follows:
n(bb) Sales of locomotives, railroad cars and’other railroad .

rolling stock, including repair and replacement parts therefor,'track

materials, and communication, signal and power transmission equipment, to -

a railroad whose .rates are regulatéd by the Interstate‘Commerce.Commission-VV.
or by the Board of Public Utility Commissioners of New Jersey;" |

This would provide rajlroad utilities with the same exemptions,.;i‘
fhatjhavgzbeen_pro§ided,£or other utilities (Page 14, Séction 5, Lines 75- . .
83, paragraphs. (m) (2)<ahd.(3):

' "(2) Sales of machinery, apparatus or equipment for use or consump-
vtign:direCtly and primarily‘in»the prbduction, generation, transmission or
distribution of gas, glectricity,-refrigeration,«s;eam,or water for sale or -
in the operation of seweragé sysﬁems;

(3) Sales of telephone lines, cables; central office equipment or
station apparatus, or othef machinery, equipment or apparatus, or comparable
telegraph equipment, for use directly and primarilyvin receiving at destina-
tion or initiating, transmitting and switching telephone or telegraph com—

municationg®
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The imposition of'a seles-and useltax'upon materials used‘directly“

in the rendition of railroad (or other public utility serv1ce) is conceptually

.unsound The sales tax is bas1cally a consumer's tax, imposed upon the end-

‘-user of the taxable ‘goods or services. It is denominated a retail tax, and

taxable transactions are generically described as retail sales. Where a
ytaxable sale is made, the tax on the property 1s passed on’ to the consumer.
»Where a taxable service is performed the tax on the service and on any
'vmaterial used in connection therew:th is passed on to the consumer.‘

' One important reason for impos1ng the tax at the ultimate trans—~
‘action is to keep it from being pyramided in the cost structure of . the pro-. -
'duct or*service. For example, if a tax was 1mposed on each sale made in the
manufacturing process, frem raw materials to, finished goods, the tax would

figure at various levels and would be pyramided through mark-ups, at each

”‘,'successive state.v Thus, the tax woild increase the cost of ‘the product With-

out adding anything of value. Such an inflationary result is undeSirable.

1

o Hence, it is customary to exclude from tax articles used in the manufacturing

'“process - not only component materials, but also necessary equipment used in :

the pr°°ess the cost of Whi°h becomes a part of the cost of the product. .‘ o

A-1251 properly restores such an exemption. A similar exemption is afforded
'to materials used in agriculture (8 (p) in order not to raise the price of

“.“food unnecessarily., R ER g

‘ s i

"' 7 OB
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Similarly sales of machinery and equipment used in producing gas,
electricity, steam, water, telephonekahd:telegfaphy,are:exempt,,eveh”though'
the sales of those preduetstand_seré%ees are-also exempt. Again, the justi-
fication for the exemption would appear to be related to,the cost of the . .
product.or service. Another impertant~featUre’£s present ‘in these latter -
cases,'heweﬁer.‘iTheSe utilities are regﬁlated‘industries, and- their rates .. . .
cannot autometically Be’altered'te’accemmodate to any change in cost. Thus, .
without an exemption the utility would be saddled with the burden. of a con-
sumerfts tax, a burden}uhich'it would have to bear in addition to the regular
business taxes to.whieh it would be eﬁbjeet.

The same considerations which justlfy exemption for the other
utlllty 1ndustries Justlfy a llke exemptlon for the transportation 1ndustry,
particularly since rallroads in New Jersey are the "poor relations" of the
utilitj industry. _'

As the New Jersey Tax ?olicy Committee}said (Part V, page 75) in
recommending maintenance of the exieting‘exemption in Section 8 (bb)'

"The Committee has endeavored to promote balance in the revenue
fabric of the State of New Jersey. Each aspect)of the Sales and Use Tax Act
has been tested, to determine, among other thlngs, whether the tax, or exemp-

tion therefrom logically belongs in such an act.m
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o “The exemption on- locomotiyesland”failroad rolling stock as.

‘contained 1n eubsection (bb) 1s a case in poin,. Overwhelming eVidence has
‘documented the serious financial plight of New Jersey'e railroads. The /

U,State has responded with direct subsidies, as. well as with this sales tax
| .exemption. The Committee supports tTe public

'_the railroads, as well as the indire

;'exemption.

Exemption 8 (bb) should

S

. ‘Re'spectfully submitted,
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ct" sub31dization, supplied by this

Le continued withoutpchsnge.ﬂ .

| .AuguSius Nasmith )
~ .Vice Chairmsn and General Counsel e

policy of direct subsidies to
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By AUDREY A. PECHT

Evening News Trenton Bureau

TRENTON — The New
Jersey Bar Assaciation today
accepted’ a proposed - state
personal jncome tax as a
fair means to held dowr prop-
erly taxcs.

The association frustees en-
dorsedd  the report of its
taxatien section which
favored most of the recom-
mendations by Gov. Cahill’s
Tax_ Delicy _Committee. A
state .income tax and stale-
wide property tax are key
committee proposals.

Gov. Cahill will present a
series of tax revision bills,
including an expected income
tax proposal, to the Legisla-
fure tomorrow.

The taxation section of the
8,000-member  bar - dia  not
take a pasition on an income
“tax, but called it -a ‘“gen-
erally . . eq‘utcz}ne and
feasible systéem of taxation.”

s et Mo S e,

md on U.S. Keturns

The bar report, however,
called for state income taxes
to be based en federal income
tax retucns.

Siale _conunlilee, Te-
jected the “pizgyback™ type
of income tax which charges
taxpayers a percentage of
their federal income tax. The
committee called for a dif-
forent set of forms and rates
for the state income tax,
including elimination of sep-
arate tax rates for single
and miarried parsons.

The bar association l€'p’>’

also criticized the state com-

mittec’s proposed expansion
of the sales tax to scrvices,
including those of lawyers,
accountants, architeets and
engineers.” The assaciation
urged that the sales tax be
: apphcd only to tangible goods.

Williasn ~ Gladding, ~ chair-
man of the bar taxation
section, said: “IL would be
impossible often to determine
where taxable services were

e Vs s

N S

.{.{.
e O e
J:‘A.‘ i ‘) HL.&‘. !i./

performed.
Jerseyan hired a Philadelphia
archilect and a New York
enginecr.  Their  services
would presumably he tax
frec. It would be cheapeyr
to hire them than New
Jersey practictioners. This
~nah7es New Jersey pxo‘es-
<10na's

Gladding said lawyers could
not understand wh _v the state
comrmitice recommended ex-
emptions  for  professional
health and medical services,
but had  urged taxes on
lawvers' services. ’ '

Cites Trend

I thought the trend of court
decisions and massive expen-
ditures for public defenders
was based on the premise
that legal services were an

nereasing necessity for all
citizens, not IL!\UI‘V for the
weaithy few, as the 'Tax
FPolicy Comumiltee seems to
believe.” ‘

Many professinnals, he as-
erted, would ne subjected
{o triple taxing: 5 per cent
sales tax, personal income
tax and the replacement for
the unincorporated business
tax. -

The bar report also dis-
agreed with the stale commit-

tee’s denial to corporations

of the right to carry losses
from one year to the next in
income tax returns and ils
proposal for increased taxes
on liquor. .
After a tvc»montn study
of the Stale Tax Committee
recommendations, the bar
taxation section -egreed with
cominittee plonn,zls for  an
income tax deduction for
tenants, increased taxes on
wine, bheer® and cigarettes,
expansion of the senior citi-
zens' tax deduction, limits on
certain properly taxes and
reforms in tax appeal pro-
ceedings, including a - full-
time tax court long supported
by the state bar.

Suppose " d: New

- their clients more than $15

“piggyv-back™ on the federal

I T, TEITI LT

0 s M e i 12 o e

e e e et v e e+ s e e s 4 e s wms s v e e s men e e e

77B T

7

B s it e S

C:6 Thursdoy,MoylS 1972 THE COURIER-NI

T P'he association urged G
TRENTON -- The State Bar the sales tax be applied only

Association ’lueoda endorsed "
rcst of the Ste Tax Policy i olEDES WATES -‘é‘i&f
Commiitee’ ”. tax  reforsl or o oieficuhy in determini
recornmendations, including a “vhere l.,\.‘.;g'a' sn,-;vitce«‘ wé
proposed state income tax.  onpoeroqe MRS
But it withkeld support of © Glading said:
some proposals, including a  “Quppcee n New g
;ecommendati‘on to extend the hlrosd ;;p%é aadnf;c‘\; ,f';’fi,{f
par cent sales tax to cover 4
“'services’’ by lawyers, ??flif ‘\'csln‘ﬁc“g eng‘i'rgi
engineers, architeets and other presumably be tax free.
pro‘fess:onals. o would be cheaper to hire the
The Bar Association’s report than New Jorsev practitione
noted the sales tax on legal This penalizes New Jers
- services would cost !awyu's OT professionals.”
e lon Grladmg, contended ma
professionals would be subji
The report by the lawyers to triple taxiag — five per c¢
group was based on a two- sales tax, pcrsonal income t
month  study by the and .a replacement tor |
association’s faxation section, unincorporated :blxéire°5 ti
headed by William Glading, ‘Recommendatio;s ! :;avo;
who reported that the bar also -~ by the bar included: -
felt the income tax should be a '—~E>;pansion of seni
citizens’ tax reductions.
—Limits on property tax
—Sales. tax exemption f
machinery and equipment
manufac;ure tangible - gooc

—An income tax deductil
for tenants. -

meoine tax as a ‘‘convenience
to individuals and husinesses.”

e MRS B
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By ALEXANDER MILCH |

Evening Naws Staff Vriter

ATLANTIC CITY — The

-j|\New Jersey Bankers Associa- -
1]tion recommends the repeal of
i ot .

4| all state business taxes and
|the imposition of a simple

state income tax—a percent-
age of the fedbral income tax
allco

Horace G. : 5
ciation president, made thel
recommendation today at a
press conference preceding
opemncr of the.
association’s 69th annual con-

vention at the Hadden Hall'

Hotel. 'Meetings- will last
through Friday.

‘Moeller, president of the
Colomal National Bank. of
Haddonfield, said New Jersey
tax laws now impose a.much
heavier burden on cornmercial

‘banks-than on most other busi-
ness and financial corpora-

tlons

“Moeller cited a survey by
. the auditing firm of Peatf,

ing commercial banks pay €0
per cent more in state taxes

- than corporations of similar

size, and 16 times as much as

- .savings and_loan associations
~ and savings banks.

“QOur proposal is for a.
state income tax that would

- meet the test of ability to pay,
‘ mmplxcxty and uniformity,””

-~ Moeller said.

~ Such a tax, he clalmed,
could replace

: Co. show-.

, the -
“patchwork” of taxes recom-

. mended by the State Tax Poli-

. ture to set rates to insure all -

cy Committee as a interim

solution to the tax problem.’

It would be up to the Legisla- -

companies share the tax bur- '

den, he asserted.

mw/ ,..a/@%;,
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~al tax structure
‘court mandate for school tax

W L)'[}'"'
fiind

.......

sze'xs S‘xarc '

Mocller said there also s a.
"need to streamline the person- -

revision by January 1874, re-
lieving schools from sole de-
pendency on property taxes.

. He noted the .

. Either a personal income tax :
-+..or -a uniform property tax.
would meet the requirements -

of this problem, he indicated.

While -commending . the -

Fedcral Reserve Board's over-, :
* all performance‘ Moéiler said
" the association feels it takes
: too long to reach-and publicize
' decxs'ons on mergers, consoli-

, company acqursmons

dations  and -bank holding -

4
4

v Moeller said that decmons :
- are forthcoming much fasterv
- from the U.S, comptroller of

the currency and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corp.

Moeller. also suggested tlle

Hunt Commission’s recom--.

mendations for altering the

.national financial struuture

ought to be adopted in stages;

'not all at ‘once. Some of 1ts
.recommendations are attrac-

tive to commercial bankers,

“he said, but rot all. On bal-

- ance, he conceded, commer- ;

--the report

cial banl\ers \xpuld gain from

S e lage s e
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